
u r City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, April 18, 2017, 6: 00 p. m.
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Swearing in NAACP Youth Council

San Diego County Water Authority

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1, Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.)

A,       Approval of Meeting Minutes

April 4, 2017 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, and M. Mendoza

B,       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C.       Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D,       Preparation and Submittal of the Urban Greening Grant Program Application

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the submittal of a grant application
for segments of the Connect Main Street Project.

Reference:  Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst and Miranda Evans,

Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E.       Legislative Update

The City Council will review the update on pending state legislation which the Lemon
Grove City Council took a position.

Reference:  Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Note and File



F.       Financial Audit Services Agreement

The City Council will consider adopting a resolution approving an agreement for financial
audit services with Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP.

Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

G.       Rejection of Claim

The City Council will consider rejecting a claim submitted by C. Martinez.

Reference:  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Deny Claim

2. Wastewater Rate Case

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District will conduct a public hearing regarding the proposed rate
increase, the Proposition 218 rate increase process and introduce Ordinance No. 28.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation:  Conduct Public Hearing and Introduce Ordinance

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:
Two Cases

Adjournment

O les,diai ccni rrdi, nce with the oeawhh, aaidcf ( AlA the City cp Il w acrtucwawill ape lal a: ur; c„ c nn nu rnc ud ratdcu u: fi cro p. c, a» u nc
cwh- n(') irsc uui e aa. aslstaaa ce to caccc.. ,, aaQtc,. s nct , an aef. ccai pmficclp ate in w et..Vi acs of the(,' lt Council h    tl air0;>, UCII ra. aSmSt< angcec plla; Set I 0 p Y sl  t you uc, c,

contraca the Utk C11ork at ) t;19) 825 3800 carr c; in mail aaaa gov prior to the runc: cak,dnct A full cactr;; ncki p aclket is av all alblle Moir
l review at Utk p.. IlaaH



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

April 4, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers Present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Councilmember David Arambula, Councilmember Jerry Jones, Mayor Pro Tem
Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza

City Council Members Absent;

None.

City Staff Present:

Lydia Romero, City Manager, Lt. Scott Amos, Sheriff' s Department; David De Vries, Development
Services Director; Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer; Mike James,
Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; and James P. Lough, City Attorney, and Corinne
Russell.

Changes to the Agenda

There were no changes to the agenda.

Public Comment

Eric Lund, San Diego East County Chamber, provided the City Council with a summary of the
Homeless Task Force activities.

Lani Stacks commented on the treatment of animals at Lemon Grove Pet Store, the public

comment portion of the City Council meetings, a response during the previous City Council
meeting, and applied the penalty of perjury clause that her statements are true.

John L. Wood commented on vehicle drivers, speeding, traffic on Central Avenue, the use of
sidewalks as bicycle lanes.  He requested an update on the benefit package that is provided to
the Executive Director of MTS.

Brenda Leverette commented on the amount of thrift stores in Lemon Grove, asked for

communication to citizen' s regarding their concerns, and issues with the Senior Center rentals.

I



1.       Consent Calendar

A.  Approval of City Council Minutes
Marcie 21, 2017 Regular Meeting

B.  Ratification of Payment Demands
C.  Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D.  Rejection of Claim
E.  Rejection of Claim
F.  Rejection of Claim

G. Acceptance of the FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various
Locations, Project( Contract No. 2017- 06)

H.  Third Amendment to Option Agreement between City of Lemon Grove and the San
Diego Community Land Trust for 8084 Lemon Grove Way

I.   Oppose Assembly Bill 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher)

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Mike Richards commented on Consent Calendar item 1. H and expressed concern related to the
time extension.

Lydia Romero explained that the San Diego Community Land Trust is having difficulty meeting
the new storm water requirements and Helix Water District issues.

Ayes:   Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3496: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Accepting the FY
2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project ( Contract No.
2017- 06) as Complete

Resolution No. 2017- 3497: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving an Amendment to an Option Agreement with the San Diego Community
Land Trust for the Parcel Identified as 8084 Lemon Grove Way (APN 475-450- 19- 00)

Resolution No. 2017- 3498: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Opposing Assembly Bill 805 ( Gonzalez Fletcher)

2.       Public Hearing to Consider Planned Development Permit PDP- 160- 0001 and
Tentative Map TMO- 000- 0063 to Authorize a 13 Unit Single-Family Residential
Subdivision with a Private and Public Park on 3. 67- Acres at 1993 Dain Drive

Michael Viglione stated that this item a request for a Tentative Subdivision Map and associated
Planned Development Permit.  These entitlements propose the construction of 13 Single Family
residences, a private park and a public park.

The project site is accessed via private driveway from Dain Drive south of its intersection with
Ildica Street. The existing Single- Family home sits at the end of this driveway on a hilltop near
the geographic center of the site.  The property gradually slopes downward in all directions
from this high point and then slopes more steeply near the property boundaries along Dain
Drive and Ildica Street. Dain Drive is improved on both sides with curb, gutter, and sidewalk and
underground utilities.  Ildica Street is similarly improved though the sidewalk improvements end
on the south side of the street opposite Camino De Las Palmas.

Thirteen Single Family Residences with various options are proposed These homes front
along a proposed private street which takes access from Dain Drive in the location of the current
driveway.  Rolled curb, gutter and sidewalk are provided on both sides of the private street. An
HOA landscape easement with street lights and street trees is included behind these sidewalks.

2



The proposed private street includes appropriate fire access and turnaround and on- street

parking. With the inclusion of two- car garages and two- car driveways for each residence, the
project exceeds of parking requirements.

A common landscaped private park that includes, among other things, a barbeque, swimming
pool and shade structure is also provided.  A permanent basketball hoop and striped court are
also integrated into the emergency access turnaround. These open space areas will be
restricted to residents and guests only.  Retaining walls are proposed near the north end of the
site, near the southeast corner and near the site entrance,  Six foot high wooden sound walls
are provided around and between the Single Family Residences while a partially clear six foot
high sound wall is provided around the private park. Three biofiltration basins and a large street
tree well are included to address storm water.

The developer also proposes to construct a public park along Ildica Street opposite Camino De
Las Palmas to serve the surrounding community in lieu of paying parkland fees.  Among its
amenities are a play structure, shade structure and site furnishings. The City will maintain this
park after construction.  Landscaping in excess of code requirements, is provided on 23% of the

site which results in the provision of 90 new trees. This total includes a citrus tree for each
residence and 13 street trees along Dain Drive.  Nine existing mature trees will also be retained
on site. A bicycle rack is provided in the common area and bicycle racks will be required in
each garage. The location of the site also provides for expansive views to the north and south.
In exchange for these features the developer is requesting deviations to the lot frontage, open
space, front yard setback and public street requirements.

Two different floor plans for the Single Family Residences are available, both of which are two-
stories. Floor Plan One provides 2, 565 square feet of living area, including four bedrooms, four
bathrooms, and a 456 square foot two- car garage.  Floor Plan Two provides 2, 952 square feet
of living area with four bedrooms plus a loft area, three and a half bathrooms, and a 474 square
foot two- car garage.  There are a total of eight different color and materials options for these two
floor plans.

The Initial Environmental Study prepared for this project identified potential impacts to Cultural
Resources, Geology and Soils, Noise and Mandatory Findings of Significance. These impacts
are mitigated to below a level of significance.  No significant impacts to traffic are proposed.

Mr. Vigilone recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing and adopt the
resolutions that certify the Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impact and
conditionally approve the project.

Mayor Vasquez opened the public hearing.

Public_ Speaker( s)

Sameer Qasim, project applicant, provided an overview of the project and was available to
answer questions.

Sami Jihad commented on the quality of the proposed housing project and will enhance the
neighborhood.

Kiyoko Swayne expressed concern with noise and grading processes that might include
explosions.

Jeff Pfizenmayer stated that his residence is directly across the street from the proposed project
and he expressed concern with possible impacts such as headlights at the entrance of the
project on Dain Drive into his residence.

Aiga Poumele asked about the back entrance and if there would be another entrance to the
project other than on Dain Drive.

a



Bill Mowery expressed concern for ingress and egress along with the condition of Dain Drive.

John L. Wood commented on the fence height requirements in the City and noted that the
project fence height.

Brenda Leverette asked questions related to the project' s proposed park and its maintenance.

Larry Walsh, Walsh Engineering, answered the questions from the public and reported that
there will be no explosions at the site, an entrance on Ildica Street was not an option due to
various issues, there will not be a back entrance to the project, the landscape will be enhanced
and trees will be added, and the fence height is 6 foot not 8 foot in height.

Tim Gabrielson noted that regards to the project entrance all site distances met engineering
standards and they could evaluate an internal stop sign.

David De Vries explained that there is a park inside the project area and they will be responsible
for its maintenance.  There is another park planned and accessed off Ildica Street. This
proposed park is vacant City' s property and will be available to all residents to use. . He added

it was viewed as an opportunity to provide a public park to the neighborhood. The proposed
project density is under what is allowed in the City' s code.

Mayor Vasquez closed the public hearing ( no vote was taken to close the public hearing.)

Reginald Wallace expressed concern due to methods used to eliminate the boulders on the
proposed project area, sewer main line issues, and possible drainage impacts.

Bill Mowery recommended that the entrance be removed from Dain Street and moved another
area for the access road.

Jeff Pfizenmayer expressed concerns with impact with vehicle headlights and for children that
play in the street.

Mark Swayne expressed concerns with possible impacts for the proposed park on the City' s
property.

David De Vries provided an overview of the amenities for the proposed parks. He added that the
City' s sewer system is sufficient to manage the additional sewer usage, and there are three
drainage basins proposed to manage possible storm water run- off.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
close the public hearing passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:   Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
adopt the resolution approving Tentative Map and certifying Mitigated Negative
Declaration ND17- 01 passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:   Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

i



Resolution No. 2017- 3499: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Approving Tentative
Map TMO- 000- 0063 Authorizing the Subdivision of a 3. 67 Acre Parcel into Thirteen Residential
Lots, One Common Lot for a Private Street, and One Common Lot for a Private Park on a Site

Developed with One Single- Family Residence at 1993 Dain Drive, Lemon Grove, California.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, second by Councilmember Arambula, to adopt
the resolution approving Planned Development Permit PDP- 160- 0001 passed, by the
following vote:

Ayes:   Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3500: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Approving Planned
Development Permit PDP- 160- 0001 Authorizing the Development of a Thirteen Unit Single-
Family Residential Project with a Private Street and Park and Off-Site Public Park On a 3. 67-
Acre Developed Residential Site at 1993 Dain Drive, Lemon Grove, California

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones had no reports.

Councilmember Arambula had no reports.

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no reports.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza attended the Cesar Chavez Service Clubs' breakfast, and attended

the water education for Latino Leaders, League of California Cities meeting, and Lemon Grove
Lyons Club pancake breakfast Little League fundraising event.

Mayor Vasquez attended the regional Taekwondo tournament event and reported on a recent

LAFCO meetings.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported on the quarterly City community clean- up event will be held on April 22,
from 9: 00 a. m. to 11: 30 a. m.

Lydia Romero stated that she will be providing legislative updates to the City Council on
upcoming agendas on the Consent Calendar.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:

One Case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken

5



Adjournment

There being nofurther business to come before the City Council, Housing Audhorkv, Sanitation
District Board, Lennon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at8: O8p. m.

Susan Garcia

Susan Garnio, City Clerk



City of ILernon Grove Deiii SUrnmairy

Approved as Submitted:

Tbert Rojas, interlryt Hnance [.) irelctoir AO I/ Alis Otecks 03/ 24/. 17 04/ 05/ 17 698„ 339( A

r Couilsi: H Meetifng:: 04/ 18/ 17
fsayiroH 03/ 28/ 17 122, 224. 312

lotaf Demands 820, 11W)

4. 1- mck No Vendor Pilo Vendor Plante Check Date Vendor Name Greck Arnount

CHECK HKK

n47.1tBv0 4411( lltU rr:,O   % VFNIDOR NAN7,r DATE DescTiptionkir/ lOU5: 1`    " U"'CONT

ACL 11 P, b 1, 1 Colonial Life 03/ 24/ 2017 Coistiniaf Olialkiontef linsuiraince- Feb1. 7 L 4 18 114 18

ACF 0480', 07 Aflac 03/ 27/ 201. 7 AL: LAC insurance 03/ 15117 1, 17"1'. 80 11, 1, 92 FO

AC f 011111 S&)[) uego County-Sheriff' s Department 03/ 27/ 2017 Law Einfoirceirneint Services- Feb' A7 4 33, 40" 3, 7" i 43 1, 409, 45

A( f 4 Refill 3/ 27/ 17 Pr nee Bowes Golisaf FinaiieJall Ser vkes 03/ 28/ 2017 Postage Ulsage-.3/ 27/. F7`  250 OF)       2110, 00

ACHI 490441!!, 66 WEX Bank 03/ 29/ 203. 1 Fuef- FireDelial Felf)" 17 r184, 9)       584 1)),

V7: 1' 0 IAar 17 Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Truer 03/ 29/ 2017 L. G Flirefighteirs Benefff Trust- 1 7, 611 113':,      2, 63 0 11, 11,

AC 11 4 Mair28 17 Employment Deveioprneinf Depairtntent 03/ 30/ 20 1 7 State taxes 312911. 7 6, 058 55 6, 015U" 1

AGI F Mlar1. 5 28 17 Calipers Supplemental fincorne 457 Plain 03/ 31/ 201. 7 457 Plain 3/ 15/ 17 3/ 29/ 17 4, 856 91 4, 856, 9 1

AU     ] VI 11 US TlreaSUry 03/ 31/ 2017 Federall IFaxes 3/ 28/ 3. 7 21, 34' 1. 07 2-", 8890)

AUL Mar-17 DIhainma MercInant Services 04/ 03/ 2017 Meirchairrt Fees- Mar' 17 480 60 48060

ACH Mar1. 7 Power Pay Bl7/ Evo 04/ 03/ 2017 Onfine Credirs: Cardi-Mair' l 7 115 61, A 63

ACH mar. 17 Autlitorlize. FrIet 04/ 041/ 2017 Merchant( fees in- Slissire& Online- Mar" I 7 41 12 41,/ 2

ACH 7251685 LEAF 04104120 17 IRiicoh C3502 Cosser SysPern PW Yard Mar' 17 1, 74: 31 1, 14 3/

A(:'. H Apr 201. 7 Pers Health 04/ 04/ 2017 Pets Healflik irrsuirance- Apir 17 14 9/ ii. 53      ( l") s" s- i

AOM Mar27- AlialiS p7 Wage Works 03/ 22/ 2117 FSA DiSbUirsernent 3/ 27/' q7- 41511. 7 1( m 39 1111@31391

1: 301 30143 IN Aztec Landscaping ire 0: 3/ 29/ 2017 ILainutsaalrre Mgrnt Svc Fels' 17 9, 62900 9, 629, 00

7, 1192 762090 9 Bk' s Rentals 03/ 29/ 2011 Propane 14 11! 86 56

7' 62` 433. 9 14l.9geir/ PosMoLe Reridal Berry S1. Dog Park Water Fountain Ilns4ail 71 811,

1393 60933 Cainlioll USA Inc 03/ 29/ 2017 Graflffi Liquid Renno, saf 31, 8 50 358 50

1394 235. 2 Circulate San Diego 03/ 29/ 2017 Caltrans SSAIRP Project 1. 211.1946- 1. 2/ 31/ fr 2' r, 110 0741 2, 610, 00

1391,    

F eh, 7017 City of Chula Vma 0: 3/' 2.6/ 201. 7 AfterliloursUis Feb"' 17 393 64 1, 049, 3/

k/ ifleage& rued For Ammal Controf Veh- Felf,' q I 6r,/ 71

13946 19067 Cay of La Mesa 03/ 29/ 2017 Overfime Reinriburserinent- Harden1hurgeir- 3/ c;/ 17 66S 39 6611, 39

139/    3/ 18/ 2017 Cox ComrounicaUons 03/ 29/ 2W7 City Manager/ Copy Floorn Fax hine 3/ 28/ 17- 4/ 1// 1. 7 3 1- 3 3 13

7398 3" M D Max Engineering Inc 03/ 29/ 2017 NorflivAde Commons SWAMP Review PI Ihru 3120117 942,',( 1 1, 86/ 8',

W" 64ii Northside Cornrinons Lrosion Contmf Plan Review 42- thm 1120117 UO 00

LG Plaza SlairlffuckspSW ircvV Const Buds inspecilion Ovu 3/ 22/ 17 90 11 113

Vi9 204 M9 DeH Award"  03/ 29/ 201. 7 Alffpreoafion Plaque for It May 14 35 T, I( I

J4 116 aksmeplate For Cpiry- laH Ofiflce/ pv, rycn Vasquez 21 ° r' 1

MOO 1 31" Duke' s Rmt Coiwal w. 03/ 29/ 2017 CLWCCA M 2017- 1. 3 Aninuall Sewer Main Une Horst Conllrol/ 8" Pipes 1. 4, 41'" 1: 4 02 18, 01) 1 0

1401 3/ 241 23/ 11'    Fsv k C01, 1301' al ol 11 03/ 29/ 2017 75% Budding` ees- 3/ 20/ 1x- 7- 3/ 23/ 17 8, 996 V)      Iyyi,"")



7102 Remjb 1/ 2// l I Evans, Miranda 03 7, r3 201 7 Re imb: Mileage 2/ 6/ 17 3/ 23/ 1/ I- vans 139 42 13942

71103 21.1186 Excell Security, vic 03/ 29/ 201/ ' wimce Center Security GuaM 3/ 18/ 17 1- 39 71 139 72

7404 licunb-- 3/ 22/ Y 7 Govea, Gan ett 03/ 29/ 2011 Reimb: I jition Reimb BS MgrnPi ant/ Govea 425 00

405 00042101 Hudson Safe- T I. ite Re. ritals 03/ 29/ 2017 Vintl Flags mth Dowel/ Traffic Safety 11. 2 58 112 58



7406 32484 IrReirweM Consulbri Group 03/ 2912017 Prof Svc: SSARP 65rari Prrscuirernerd iv(. Feb' 17 1, 040 00 1, 040 010

7407 L0, 1729 League of California Cities 03/ 29/ 2017 7017 Loc. M. Streets& Roads Needs Assessment 40000 40000

7408 143634 Lielterl Cassidy Whillfflore 03/ 2912017 Prof Svcs: LEOSO 00001 General t.Ovray 2/ 28/ 17 17"> 00 31500

1436346 Prof Svcs" 11. 11. 050 00003 Pre Liligafiron lhru 2/ 28/ 117 14000

7409 FebI 7 Lounsbery Ferguson Aftona& Peilk LLP 03/ 29/ 2017 GeneraU 01163- 00002- Feb' 17 7, 43& 80 13, 805 26r

FeM7 Code Enforcernent 01.163- 0000'::3 Feb' 17 2, 175, 96

FebIl Cost Share Agreement 0002. 3 Feb' 17 1,': 11° x. 80

Feb17 7741 Broadway 01163 00028 Feb' 17 165. 20

Feld' 17 1440 San Altos H 0116.:3- 000. 13 Feb IS 685' Flo

F ebI7 Jesse Lane, Minor v LG 01116. 3- 00034 F ello' 11 59760

Fieful 7 Sanitation 01. 163 0002x Felb' 17 1, 22840

7410 22482111 Mwken PPE Restoration 03/ 29/ 2017 Wildland 1ackets/ Go) ea/ l. avigne/ B. opez/ Mediiria 4911. 36 499, 36

7111 10241. 6- 20 NUC Construiflon 03129/ 2017 Rearove& Replace Asphaft/ 7670 Lemon Ave Roadway 4, 500 00 4, 500. 00

7412 IINVI9966 NEOGOV/ Governinnientjobs. c.oirwu. Ovic.      03/ 29/ 2017 Vob Postfin& Flinarice Manager 12/ X1( 1. 6. 2/ 1.9( 17 175 00 175. 00

741. 3 NEX16 226 Nexllech Sysiierns,, inc 03/ 29/ 2017 Audible Pedestrian Push Button Fight System for LGA& Brdwy 2, 843. 23 2, 84: 3. 23

7414 206109 Ninyo& Moore 03/ 29/ 2017 1. 00 Celsius Plrofect InspeUloin Svcs Own 2/ 24/ 17 2, 089. 00 10, 324 231

206110 Grove Loft Apartments Project Un5pecfioin Svcs ftm 2/ 24/ 17 2, 899, 25

206111 f filltop Condos Project inspecfion Svcs thruu 2124117 1, 832 00

206112 Materials resting/ CiP Sewer Upsizing Ohru 2/ 24/ 17 3, 504. 00

7415 14S362 Pacific Sweeping 03/ 29/ 2017 St ire. et Sweepi rT/ Pa irkl nis Lo/ Powe r Wash ing/ B us Sibefte rs Feh, 17 6, Cr ix` 1. 1. 5 6, 655 15

7416 0296997 SCS Ingineers 03/ 29/ 2017 Env Cci Svc: LGA Realignment 2/ 1./ 17-1/ 2&3/ 1. 7 3, 2158 00      . 1, 258. 00

741. 7 3/ 23/ 2017 SIDG& E 03/ 29/ 2017 3225 Ofive- 2/ 20/ 19-: 3/ 21/ 17 915. 00 915. 00

7418 547614 SealMasiler 03/ 29/ 2017 FatOrMaster/ Pothole Repair Materials 110. 00 21000

7419 79403897 SReOne Landscape Supply, LLC 03/ 29/ 2017 PVC lrlpe/ Waver ILiine fear Dog Park/ Berry St Park MI- 67 9164

79403897 Classic Lifeguard f larr/ PtAk/ Rodr3grje7 1. 0. 71. 8

79403979 Refund/ incorrect PVC Pipe/ Water[ One for Dog Pirk/ Efferry St Park 181 1,/

79403979 PVC Pipe/ Wat.er Line for Dog Park/ Berry S¢ Park 8346

M20 11: e b 17 Sun Life Financial 03/ 29/ 201. 7 Life Insurance Prernium Feb 17 120. 06 362 25

MarI7 Life insurance Prernlurn Mar 17 1. 20. 06

Ai 1. 7 Life insurance Prerrrnum Apr' 17 122A3

7421,    06'- 1g 11 The Shemin Willianirs Co.       03/ 29/ 2017 P`VV Yard Strilping Paiint 4691 463. 114

7422 sclai- 28 14 Vantage Poirq f ransfer Agents 457 03/ 29/ 2017 iCMA Deferred Connipensafion Pay Period Ending, 3/ 201/: 9. 7 580//       580 11

7423 VjVijr, tSOfjr Vivint Solar IInc.       03/ 29/ 2017 Refund/ Vivint Solar/ B1. 7- 000 0091/ WAhtlbdremf Fermin 111) 42 US 42

7424 11, 396824 Vulcan Materials Cornparry 03/ 29/ 201. 7 Asphalt V,/ OU H 6 1, IS

1396824 SSIH 4. 5 Gallon Bucket 1 463

71401013 Asphalt 1.34, 111

42°.3 C), 194 A Por krintals, IInc 04/ 05/ 2017 Portable Resincorn ReniliU 3/ 9/ l/ 4/ 8/ 17 132, 10 132 10

7426 1, 3496 AAA lunnaging3 04/ 05/ 2017 Business Cards 1', 08',       1 SU85

1421 10002 ArriminSure 04/ 0!:3/ 201. 1 Workers' Compensabon Clailirns Administir? tion Apr' l 7 4 9S 00 415 00

1428 1 101281JIMD Aiwrlcan Mesragirng 04/ 05/ 2017 Pager Replacerriem Program 4/ 1./ 1. 7- 4/: 30/ 17 40 10 40..70

1429 6111" 3; 1' 18 Avneirkm PuIrlir Wodo, Association       ( 341( 3512013 Al-IMIA Mombei- shirry Our-, Public Agir, my 6/ 9/ I 1' S/ 31111: 8 14000 74000

74.330 55948 Airflhern blue( rives VAP 0410' 120111 7 r niplicycc Pircogi, din Apr 11 161,( M 1. 6S 00

7431 F1221)( mi 1 AT8a r 04/ 0F/ 20 11/ Had( up CiiNy Hall hntrwnrrt,- 2/ 2 3/ I-/ 3/ 21/:' 97 P, 00 f 12 41

94, 199102 r firer Barkujt Phone bric 1, 12, 21111 312' 1/ 17 11 41

74, 12 1,( xFWCJOPM AurolAnc,, Inr 04/ 013/ 20 11 r wmn& Gxirden Baitcry SilreeV, LwAvonwwor 47 0:X:' 9 12 01,

1433 4571036 Hwwcoyirr 0410512011 P( walcle Radios YAonilhlly,( cnir, jrr 2122111 4121117 50 GO 11, 000



134 762852- 9 W' s Rvlqa s N10512. 01 7 Auper/ Pns Hok, RentM Trc4-, aIr Mchals SO 3/ 23/ 17 43, 11 V50 89
753729'- 9

Trencher W/ B Rental Berry Stt Dog Pork Waer I ooMarr 1 10? 18



7435 28475 Broadway Auto Oectiric O4/ DS/ 7:0' 1.' 7 LGPINN26 fruck/ Sanitation RepUace Baltery 232 51 232. 51

7436 1an- Mar1, 7 CafifoonUa BO& rg Standards Cornrrassion 04/ 05/ 2017 BSA Fees: Jan Mair' 17 141101 143 10

7437 38059 Cafifornia SkaJeparlk5 0410512017 Skate Park Fxpansdon Cast Coirnponents& Metall r ab- thru 3/ 31./ J 7 58, 750 00 58, 750. 00

7438 FSA- Dec 16 CappleRo' Mlrjone 04/ 05/ 20. 17 FSA Re4inb Cappeflo 8/ 7/ 1. 6 9/ 12/ 16 404. 36 404, 36

7439 694325367 Cintas Corporation# 694 04,/ 05/ 201.' 6 Janoorrad Suplisfies- 3/ 23/ 1. 7 114. 1. 6 4,318.3

694327907 JanHorWSupplies 3/ 30/ 17 247, 67

7440 19069 City of La Mesa 04/ 05/ 201Y Overtirne Reimbursement- Doig 3/ 4/ 17 1, 330, 79      - 1, 330. 79

1441.    2 017 City of rusbn 04/ 05/ 2017 CaK' ACS Memlaer5hq) l/ 1/ 17 12/ 31/ J7 1.' 5470. 00 1, 500. 00

7442 170FIGN09 Courity of San Diego RCS 04/ 05/ 2017 800 MHZ Network Mar" 17 2, 860. 00 2, 860. 00

7443 3/ 20/ 2017 Cox Cornmunwations 04/ 05/ 2017 Phone/ PVV Yard/ 2873 Slkykne 3/ 1. 9/ 1. 7- 4/ 1. 8/. 17 210F83 210. 83

7444 3539 D Max Einginee6ng hic, 04/ 05/ 2017 1. 00 CellsMus Puff Constructron& Inspecfions arru 1/ 28/ 3. 7 835 35 93535

7445 204176 DO Awards 04/ 0512017 City Fisk Door Nameplate Mayor Vasquez 21, 55 323.3

204245 CRy Courecill flarnersWe Fir Arnos/ Sheirhfs Dept.      107. 787

7446 Jan Mar J. 7 Depanment of Consemwion 0410512017 Qtly SMK' Fees- Jan- Mar' 17 34,9.' 50 349° SO

7447 OSEEMB DIPAV 04/ 05/ 2017 Registration for PW Tirafleir 52. 00 52. 00

7448 0324172305 Dornesfic I1- 4 ten- Calfiforinia Inc.   04/ 05/ 2017 Sholp JoweFs& Safety Mots 3/ 24/ 17 9640 9640

7449 3/: 27- 30/ 1. 7 1' sgR Comoraflon 04/ 05/ 2017 75% Bmkfing Fees 3/ 27/ 1. 7- 3/ 30/ 17 3, 026, 32 3, 026, 32

7450 225623 Evans fire& Ser%Ace(., enter 04/ 05/ 201. 7 ILGdz1t41 004 Truck- 2- 4res/ VaNe S¢ errn/ Bakance 272. 54 272. 54

7451 108169987 Golisallstar USA, Fnc.    04/ 05/ 2017 SateflIfte Servece 2/ 16/ 17- 3/ 15/ 11 100, 90 100, 90

7452 28890801,     Hawthorne Machinery Co 04/ 05/ 2017 Equoa RemM- CaterpDUllar/ iackfioe/ iakersfieUd Channel 1.125 26/ 17 532. 24 532. 24

7453 33389 Hunter' s Nursers Unc,  04/ 05/ 2017 Crellte Myrfle I uscarora/ thchak St& SrdewiN 484. 87 494. 87

7454 179 Janazz, IILILC SD 04/ 05/ 2017 Computer Maintenance Apr 17 2, 500. 00 2, 500. 00

7455 LaRussa La Russa, Dormnic F.   04/ 05/ 2017 Notary Fees for 2044 Undergrounding Pernnc/ ILGA ReAignment 30. 00 30. 00

7456 201717 Leman Grove Car Wash, Inc.     04/ 05/ 201. 7 Supreme Car Wash LGMA/ 428 Chevy Cworado 35. 99 35. 99

7457 31075147 RCP BUcck& Brick, kia. 04/ 05/ 2017 BuN Pea Gravek` Ctushed Rork/ Concrete Berry St( Dog, Park 8525 14144

31075869 BuYk Ferfilrzed Scid- Skate Park 59 19

74S8 r SA 2016 Romero, Ly6a 04/ 0.5/ 20'1.  FSA 2016 42- Romero 710. 83 710, 83

1459 212012017 SDG& E 04/ 05/ 2017 350611./ 3 MaM 2/ 20/ 1. 7- 3/ 21./' 1. 7 181- 88 183. 88

7460 1571 Smart Cover Systerns hnc.       04/ 05/ 201. 7 Rinrull: SvmavU` L. OE- Website Acces5, Updates, Sweffite Connectivity 3, 545. 66 3, 545. 66

7461 483705 South Coast Ernergency rlehicl' e Servnces 614/ 05/ 2017 Light/ Code- 3/ 11. Ef) 1: 1. 0 334 18 665 67

483706 rfarOe Bracket Amernbly 33149

7462 8111" 1 4. c38 Superior Ready Mix Concree LP 041051201. 7 EmulsUon Ol Pothole Repaor/ DrexO Dir Berm Work 80 81 8081

7463    ' 9/ 8'° OQ06& 1 Venzon\ MOe5s 04/ 05/ 2017 Mor) We Broadband Access 2/ 1. 3/ 17- 3/ 17/ 17 7602 815. 92

9 3:", 48 MH NADC Engine farlets- 7/ 21/ 17- 3/ 20:/ 17 190 05

9 18, 1161, II:'!  COC Router/ Ennergency Pharie Luw/ Tabets 2/ 21/ 17; 3/ 20/ 17 36107

9 8' 10 11099 1 PW T ableB ' 2/ 1. 3/ 17 3/ 12/' 17 188,. 78

698, 33964 698' r 09 h"I



LEMON GROVE' CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. D

Mtg. Date Ap,( l 188, 2017
Dept.       _  PUbliG WOrkS

Item Title:    Preparation and Submittal of the California Climate Investments Urban

Greening Program Grant Application

Staff Contact:    lStephanie Boyce,  Management Analyst and Miranda Evans,  Management

Analyst

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution  ( Attachment B)  approving the preparation and submittal of the Urban
Greening Grant Program Application.

Item Summary:

The Urban Greening Grant Program is funded by Greenhouse Gas Reduction Funds ( GGRF) and
administered by the State of California Natural Resources Agency.  In 2016, SB 859 was signed

into law authorizing the expenditure of $ 1. 2 billion in Cap and Trade revenues for projects aimed to
reduce Greenhouse Gas ( GHG) emissions. The California Resources Agency was allocated $ 80

million to its Urban Greening Program specifically for green infrastructure that reduces GHG
emissions by sequestering carbon,  decreasing energy consumption and reducing vehicle miles
traveled while also transforming the built environment into places that are sustainable, enjoyable, and
effective in creating healthy and vibrant communities. These projects will establish and enhance
parks and open spaces,  using natural solutions to improving air and water quality and reducing
energy consumption, and creating more walkable and bikeable trails.

Staff identified six ( of the seven total) segments of the Connect Main Street Project design as an
eligible project under the grant requirements. This portion of the Connect Main Street Project
Attachment A— Exhibit 1) will transform a 1. 3 mile- long corridor of Main Street into a linear park

that will incorporate native plant palettes, park related amenities and activity areas, a safe walkable

pedestrian path and bikeable trails for all users. The linear park will support Connect Main Street' s

vision by connecting people, places and activities for generations to come.

Staff requests that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the preparation
and submittal of the City' s application for the Urban Greening Grant Program to the California
Natural Resources Agency no later than May 1, 2017.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:



Attachment A
A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE ' CITY COUNCIL;

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1. D

Mtg. Date April 18, 2017

Item Title:   : Preparation and Submittal of the California Climate Investments Urban

Greening Program Grant Application'

Staff Contact:    Stephanie Boyce,  Management Analyst and Miranda Evans,  Management

Analyst

Discussion:

In September 2016, the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund ( GGRF) authorized the expenditures
of $ 1. 2 billion in Cap and Trade revenues and the California Natural Recourses Agency was
allocated $ 80 million to its Urban Greening Program ( UGP). As defined in the grant guidelines,

the California Natural Resources Agency is the agency responsible for developing and
implementing the program.

The grant provides funding to reduce Greenhouse Gas ( GHG) emissions and provides multiple
additional benefits,  including,  but not limited to,  a decrease in air and water pollution or a
reduction in the consumption of natural resources and energy. Eligible projects will result in the
conversion of an existing built environment into green space that uses natural and green
infrastructure approaches to create sustainable and vibrant communities.  Project areas

authorized by UGP must be located within a . 5 mile radius of a disadvantaged community and
connected to an urban area.

Proposed Project

Staff took into account the expected outcomes of the UGP and available project areas in the
City and identified six segments of the Connect Main Street Project as eligible sites under the
grant requirements. The project is strategically designed to provide the community with safe
routes for travel between residences,   commercial centers,   workplaces,   schools,   and

neighboring jurisdictions. The proposed segments for UGP funding include the remainder of
Broadway to Central Ave., Central to San Miguel, San Miguel to Mt. Vernon, Mt. Vernon to Main
Street Cul- de- Sac, Main Street Cul- de- Sac to San Pasqual and San Pasqual to Massachusetts.

If the resolution is approved, staff will submit an application to the California Natural Resources

Agency for consideration. If awarded funds, almost two miles of new park and green space will
be constructed along Main Street. The park space created is anticipated to comply with UGP
priorities and reduce greenhouse gas emissions by creating a safe, walkable pedestrian path
and bikeable trail that will connect the community to public transportation and the City' s
Downtown Village. The landscaping proposed is significant and will sequester CO2 emissions
and assist the City with reducing greenhouse gas emissions while enhancing the natural
environment, in compliance with SB 859 statutory requirements.

Grant Limitations

Eligible UPG projects must achieve one of two measurable benefits:

1.  Acquire, create, enhance, or expand community parks and green spaces, and/ or

2.   Use natural systems or systems that mimic natural systems to achieve multiple benefits.

3-



Attachment A

Staff believes Connect Main Street will achieve both measurable benefits and will comply with
SB 859 statutory requirements. The focus of the grant is urban greening, and as such, project
priorities will need to be shifted to allow staff to comply with the grant requirements, if funding is
awarded. Upon review of the grant requirements, staff anticipates the following deviations from
the approved conceptual plans will be necessary:

Trees to be funded by the grant cannot exceed 15-gallons in size whereas 24" box trees
were originally proposed in the project' s conceptual landscape plan;

Recreational amenities are not considered eligible for funding under the grant
requirements;

The thematic and artistic elements of the project, such as gateway signs and interpretive
panels, are not considered eligible for funding under the grant requirements.

Additional funding for Connect Main Street' s recreational, artistic and thematic elements will be
pursued as future grant opportunities become available. This approach is in accordance with the
direction staff received from the City Council in 2016 to construct the project from north to south,
first in segments then in layers. It is notable that under the grant requirements, up to 25% of the

funds awarded may be used towards the planning and design of the project. Staff expects the
full 25% allocation will be required to take the existing 30% construction documents to 100%
completion.

Estimated Project Cost

Staff' s cost estimate for this project is $ 7, 317, 962 An estimated project cost breakdown is listed
below:

Description -..._.

Design Costs 1, 238, 585

Rehabilitation Costs 4, 954, 339

Const. Mgt./ Inspection/ Permits 459, 769

Project Contingency – 10% 665, 269
m W

Total 7, 317, 962

Submittal of Grant Application

The UGP anticipates one funding cycle with approximately $ 76 million available to award in that
cycle of which no matching funds are required. Staff expects this to be a highly competitive
grant program. There are no minimum grant amounts for this grant program and maximum
award amounts are not specified either. Staff' s cost estimate for this project is an estimate
based on the 30% design completed by Michael Baker International in 2016. Staff remains
cautiously optimistic that the final project cost will remain the same or decrease.

After completing the grant application, staff will submit the package to the California Natural
Resources Agency for review. The California Natural Resources Agency is expected to review
and approve all grant applications by Fall 2017.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the
preparation and submittal of the Urban Greening Grant Application.

4-



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

r

w

8"" 41s
1 Yr

Screw

r

onnect Mn Street N"rifjec t Site

m pu

rJ Y' I Iru,
palm St

arra&
lip

4Ipwhu fN1 EDNfh

Propose fheri) Terminusinus far u rar°

0 Canton IN

i

r

Attachment A    - 5-



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL' APPROVING THE APPLICATION
FOR GRANT FUNDS FOR THE CALIFORNIA CLIMATE INVESTMENTS URBAN GREENING

PROGRAM);

WHEREAS,  the Connect Main Street Project will create a community corridor that
supports active lifestyles and transportation choices in the City by providing a safe, beautiful,
and sustainable linear parkway to connect people, places, and activities; and

WHEREAS, the Project area is an approximate two- mile long corridor that runs parallel
and to the west of the San Diego Metropolitan Transit System ( MTS) Orange Trolley Line
from Broadway to the northern terminus of Akins Avenue and includes private properties,
existing public rights- of-way ( ROW) within or adjacent to Main Street, utility easement areas,
and an adjacent drainage channel within the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, the Connect Main Street Project along Main Street between Broadway and
Massachusetts Avenue, an area approximately 1. 3 miles long, falls within the disadvantaged
community designation and is an eligible project site under the Urban Greening Program
requirements; and

WHEREAS, the cost to improve said segments of the Connect Main Street Project is
beyond the City' s financial capacity; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to apply for a grant for State financial assistance through
the Urban Greening Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the goals of the grant are to reduce GHG emissions by sequestering carbon,

decreasing energy consumption and reducing vehicle miles traveled; and

WHEREAS, the identified project is estimated to cost $ 7, 317, 962 to complete; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature and Governor of the State of California have provided funds
for the program shown above; and

WHEREAS,  the California Natural Resources Agency has been delegated the

responsibility for the administration of this grant program,   establishing necessary

procedures; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the California Natural Resources Agency
require a resolution certifying the approval of application( s) by the Applicants governing
board before submission of said application( s) to the State; and

WHEREAS, the applicant,  if selected, will enter into an agreement with the State of

California to carry out the Project

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the :City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby :

1.  Approves the filing of an application for the Connect Main Street Project;

2.   Certifies that applicant understands the assurances and certification in the application,
and



Attachment B

3.   Certifies that applicant or title holder will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain
the project consistent with the land tenure requirements; or will secure the resources to
do so, and

4.   Certifies that it will comply with the provisions of Section 1771. 5 of the State Labor Code,
and

5.   If applicable, certifies that the project will comply with any laws and regulations including,
but not limited to,  legal requirements for building codes,  health and safety codes,
disabled access laws,  environmental laws and,  that prior to commencement of

construction, all applicable permits will have been obtained, and

6.  Certifies that applicant will work towards the Governor' s State Planning Priorities
intended to promote equity,  strengthen the economy,  protect the environment,  and

promote public health and safety as included in Government Code Section 65041. 1, and

7.  Appoints the City Manager or designee, as agent to conduct all negotiations, execute
and submit all documents including, but not limited to applications, agreements, payment
requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion of the aforementioned
project( s).



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. E      _

Mtg. Date April 18. 2017

Dept.       _ City Manager

Item Title:    Legislative Update

Staff Contact:    ; Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation:

Note and File

Item Summary:

Attachment A is an update on pending state legislation which the Lemon Grove City Council
took a position.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

X Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

X None Newsletter article       Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

Attachment A— Legislative Update



Attachment A

2017 Legislative Update

This is an update on legislative measures that the Lemon Grove City Council has previously taken a

position.

Senate Bill 1 Transportation by Senator Beall

Summary:

SB 1 would increase gas taxes, vehicle licenses fees, and other transportation related fees to generate

revenue for state and local jurisdictions to rehabilitate and rejuvenate California' s aging road and bridge

system. Currently, there is an approximate $ 130 billion maintenance backlog of the State' s highways,
bridges and local roads. The backlog is comprised of approximately$ 59 billion for State highways and

73 billion for local streets, roads and bridges. This is a $ 5. 2 billion funding package with includes$ 1. 5

billion for local streets and roads.

This means an increase in funding for our local roads by 200%.  Projected funding for FY17/ 18 is

750, 000 and FY 18/ 19$ 1 million.

Status

Awaiting Governor Brown' s Signature

Passed Senate— 27— 11— 2 did not vote

Passed Assembly- 54- 26

Local votes cast:

Assembly Member Weber- Yes

Senator Anderson— Did not vote on the measure

Assembly Bill 805 by Assembly Member Gonzalez Fletcher

Summary:

Assembly Bill 805 is a measure that would change the voting structure and board make up of SANDAG,
MTS, and NCTD. The measure would create a new standing committee for SANDAG and allow both MTS

and NCTD to propose and levy future taxes within their district boundaries.

This measure would have a negative impact on small cities like Lemon Grove by essentially making their

participation on SANDAG negligible at best. The bill would eliminate the current one city one vote rule

by creating a weighted voting structure based on population thereby giving the two largest cities, City of
San Diego and City of Chula Vista virtual control of the SANDAG board. Should AB 805 become law, the
many changes prescribed would concentrate all control of SANDAG to two largest cities in the county,
City of San Diego and City of Chula Vista and make Lemon Grove' s voice insignificant.

Status

Scheduled to be heard in Assembly Local Government Committee on April 19, 2017.

2...



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.   — 1......F.............
Mtg. Date April 18. 2017
Dept.       , Finance

Item Title:    Financial Audit Services Agreement

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving an agreement for financial audit services with
Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP

Item Summary:

On February 15, 2017, the City released a Request for Proposals( RFP) for financial audit services.
The RFP asked firms to provide a statement of qualifications and experience, an explanation of

approach and tentative schedule for the audit, and a minimum of five ( 5) references.

One firm responded to the RFP.  The staff report ( Attachment A) provides an analysis of the

response.

Fiscal Impact:

The anticipated Fiscal Year 2017- 18 cost for the audit will be $ 31, 000. This includes $ 27, 500 for

audit services, $ 2, 000 for single audit ( which may not be required),  $ 2, 500 for 3 State Controllers

Reports.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article C ,  Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper J Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution ( with Agreement for Professional Services)



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1.......F.

Mtg. Date April 1..8, 2.0.1... ..............

Item Title:    Financial Audit Services Agreement

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Discussion:

On February 15, 2017, the City released a Request for Proposals ( RFP) for financial audit
services.  The RFP asked firms to provide an affirmative statement that the firm is independent

of the City, a statement of qualifications and experience, an explanation of approach and tentative
schedule for the audit, and a minimum of five ( 5) references.  Additionally, the RFP required a
separate itemized maximum fee schedule.

Only one firm responded with a proposal:

Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP

Staff contacted references provided by the firm.  Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP ( VLF) received

outstanding references from the five cities that staff contacted. All of these cities were small cities
that VLF has audited a number of years.

The advantages of engaging the services of Van Lant & Fankhanel include the following:

Staff has determined that VLF proposed fee schedule is reasonable;

VLF received 100 percent positive feedback from cities contacted by staff;

The partners, and staff at VLF have extensive experience in auditing local government
entities.

Staff recommends that the City Council consider the appointment of Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP.

Staff has prepared a resolution ( Attachment B) authorizing the execution of an agreement
between the City and Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP.

Included with the resolution is the City' s Standard Agreement for Professional Services for a term
of three years.  However, the City Council has the ability to terminate the Agreement at any time
with a 15- days' notice.  This provision provides flexibility in deciding whether to continue with the
same audit firm for the duration of the Agreement' s three- year term or issue a new RFP before
the end of the term.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) awarding the
contract to Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE AND VAN LANT & FANKHANEL,

LLP TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2017, the City Council authorized the release of a Request
for Proposals for Audit Services; and

WHEREAS, one firm responded to the Request for Proposals ( RFP) and the response

were evaluated using criteria identified in the RFP; and

WHEREAS, after evaluating the firms qualified based on RFP criteria and reference
checks, it is in the best interest of the City Council to select Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP to provide

financial audit services; and

WHEREAS, an agreement for financial auditing services has been prepared to commence
audit services for Fiscal Year 2016- 17.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Approves the Agreement for Professional Services ( Exhibit 1) with Van Lant& Fankhanel,

LLP to provide financial audit services; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager to execute said agreement.

5-



Exhibit 1

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES

This agreement is entered into the eighteenth day of April 2017, by and between the City of Lemon
Grove (" CITY") and Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP (" AUDITOR");

Section 1.       RECITALS.

CITY desires to employ an audit firm to provide professional audit services. CITY has determined
that AUDITOR is qualified by experience and ability to perform the desired services and that
AUDITOR is willing to perform those services.

Section 2.       ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR.

CITY agrees to engage AUDITOR to perform and AUDITOR agrees to perform the services
outlined in  " AUDITOR' S proposal" dated March 22, 2017, and Exhibit C ( City of Lemon Grove
Request for Proposals for Audit Services).  AUDITOR represents that all professional services

will be performed directly by AUDITOR or under AUDITOR' s direct supervision.

Section 3.       PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION.

The Finance Manager is the Project Coordinator for the CITY and will monitor the progress and
execution of this agreement.

Section 4.       SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Any professional services performed by AUDITOR before AUDITOR receives written

authorization to proceed will be treated as having been done at AUDITOR' s own risk and on a
volunteer basis.

AUDITOR will, in a professional manner, furnish all labor and all personnel; all supplies, materials,

equipment, printing, vehicles, transportation, office space, and facilities; all testing, analyses, and
calculations; and all other means, except as otherwise expressly specified to be furnished by the
CITY, that are necessary or proper to complete the work and provide the required professional
services.

AUDITOR will meet the deadlines imposed by the Project Coordinator, as outlined in Request for
Proposal issued by City.  When a delay occurs, AUDITOR must immediately notify the Project
Coordinator in writing of the cause and the extent of the delay.   The Project Coordinator will

ascertain the facts and the extent of the delay and, when justified by the circumstances, may grant
an extension of time for the completion of the professional services.   A delay caused by
circumstances beyond AUDITOR' s control will be reason for granting an extension of time for
completing services.  When delays are not sufficiently justified, in the Project Coordinator's sole
discretion, liquidated damages of one hundred dollars ($ 100) per late report per day will be levied.

Section 5.       TOTAL COST AND PAYMENT.

The total cost for all work and deliverables ( including the optional reports) specified in the Auditor's
Proposal is not to exceed Thirty One Thousand Dollars ($ 31, 000) for the Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2017.  AUDITOR will submit to CITY detailed invoices, describing work performed and the
associated costs. CITY will pay AUDITOR for undisputed invoiced amounts within thirty (30) days
of receiving an invoice.



Exhibit 1

Section 6.       LENGTH OF AGREEMENT.

This agreement is effective as of the date noted above.  The agreement will terminate when all

work is complete for fiscal years ending June 30, 2017, 2018 and 2019, with the option of
extensions to fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and 2021 ( after acceptable cost proposals for
each year), unless terminated earlier under Section 10 of this agreement.

Section 7.       CHANGES.

CITY may change the requested services within the general scope of this agreement.  Changes

may consist of additions, deletions, or other revisions; and the contract sum and the contract time

will be adjusted accordingly. All changes must be authorized in writing and executed by AUDITOR
and CITY.

Section 8.       OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS.

All documents, data, reports, work papers,  and other materials including any electronic files
prepared by AUDITOR under this agreement are the property of CITY.
Section 9.      STANDARD PROVISIONS.

AUDITOR will not discriminate against,  harass, or allow the harassment of an employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  AUDITOR also
will not discriminate against, harass, or allow the harassment of any qualified individual with a
disability.  AUDITOR will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that
employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age,
marital status, or national origin and will make reasonable accommodation to qualified individuals
with disabilities.  Affirmative action includes, but is not limited to, the following:   employment,

upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of
pay or other forms of compensation,  and selection for training,  including apprenticeship.
AUDITOR will post in conspicuous places accessible to employees and applicants for
employment all notices provided by CITY that describe the provisions of this non- discrimination
clause.

Section 10.    TERMINATION.

Either party may terminate this agreement at any time, by giving the other party at least fifteen
15). days written notice and specifying the effective date of the termination.

AUDITOR must provide the originals of all finished and unfinished documents, data, studies,
reports, or other materials prepared under this agreement to CITY by the effective date of
termination.  AUDITOR is entitled to equitable compensation for any work completed, up to the
effective date of notice of termination.  Compensation may not exceed the total costs authorized
in Section 5.

Section 11.     INTEREST OF CONTRACTOR.

AUDITOR  ( including principals,  associates and professional employees)  covenants and

represents that it does not now have any investment or interest in real property and shall not
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, in the area covered by this agreement or any other source
of income, interest in real property or investment which would be affected in any manner or degree
by the performance of AUDITOR' s services hereunder.   AUDITOR further covenants and

represents that in the performance of its duties hereunder no person having any such interest
shall perform any services under this agreement.

8,..



Exhibit 1

AUDITOR is not a designated employee within the meaning of the Political Reform Act because
AUDITOR:

a.  will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/ her rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction
of the CITY or of any CITY official, other than normal agreement monitoring; and

b.   possesses no authority with respect to any CITY decision beyond rendition of information,
advice, recommendation or counsel.  ( FPPC Reg. 18700( a)( 2).)

Section 12.     ASSIGNABILITY.

This agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written approval of the other.

Section 13.     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

AUDITOR and any subcontractors employed by AUDITOR are independent contractors and not
employees of CITY.  Under any provision in this agreement that may appear to give CITY the
right to direct AUDITOR or subcontractors regarding the details of the work or to exercise a
measure of control over the work, AUDITOR will follow CITY' s direction only regarding the end
results of the work.

Section 14.     NO AGENCY.

AUDITOR is not an agent of CITY' s and may not make any contracts or commitments for or on
behalf of CITY without CITY' s prior written consent.

Section 15.     AUDIT OF RECORDS.

At any time during normal business hours and as often as necessary, AUDITOR must make
available to CITY all records pertinent to this agreement and must permit CITY to audit, examine,
and reproduce those records.  AUDITOR will retain financial and program service records for at

least five ( 5) years after termination of or final payment under this agreement.

Section 16.     INSURANCE/ WORKER' S COMPENSATION.

AUDITOR will maintain worker' s compensation insurance for all work performed under this
agreement.  The insurance must meet levels required by the State of California and comply with
requirements for CITY employees.   Additionally, AUDITOR will maintain other insurances as
outlined in Attachment B, Section V.

Section 17.     DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

Claims or disputes that arise out of this agreement and cannot be settled through negotiation may

be submitted to mediation, upon written agreement by both parties.  CITY and AUDITOR agree

to cooperate in good faith to promptly select a mediator, to schedule a mediation session, and to
attempt to settle the claim or dispute.

g.



Exhibit 1

Section 18.     NOTICES.

All communication to a particular party is deemed made when received by that party at the
following name and address:

Auggie Matt Greg Fankhanel

Finance Manager Partner

City of Lemon Grove Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP

3232 Main Street 25901 Kellogg Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945 Loma Linda, CA 92354

Written communication is conclusively deemed to have been received by the addressee five ( 5)
days after it is deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid and properly addressed.
Section 19.     TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.

Time is of the essence for every provision of this agreement that states a time for performance
and for every deadline imposed by the Project Coordinator.

Section 20.     HOLD HARMLESS.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, AUDITOR shall defend ( with legal counsel reasonably
acceptable to the CITY), indemnify and hold harmless CITY and its officers, agents, departments,
officials, representatives and employees ( collectively " Indemnitees), from and against any and all
claims, loss, cost, damage, injury ( including, without limitation, injury to or death of an employee
of AUDITOR or its Subcontractors), expense and liability of every kind, nature and description
including, without limitation, incidental and consequential damages, court costs, attorneys' fees,

litigation expenses and fees of expert contractors or expert witnesses incurred in connection
therewith and costs of investigation) that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to, directly or indirectly,
in whole or in part,  the negligence,  recklessness,  or willful misconduct of AUDITOR,  any

Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them,  or anyone that they control
collectively  " Liabilities").    Such obligations to defend,  hold harmless and indemnify any

Indemnitee shall not apply to the extent that such Liabilities are caused by the sole negligence,
active negligence, or willful misconduct of such Indemnitee.

To the extent there is an obligation to indemnify under this Section 20, AUDITOR shall be
responsible for incidental and consequential damages resulting directly or indirectly, in whole or
in part, from AUDITOR' s negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct.

Section 21.     SEVERABILITY.

If a portion of this agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable,  the rest of the
agreement is not affected and remains valid and enforceable.

Section 22.     BINDING.

This agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of each party' s heirs and successors.
Section 23.     GOVERNING LAW.

This agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.   Any action brought to enforce or interpret any portion of this agreement must be
brought in San Diego County, California.

10-



Exhibit 1

Section 24.     ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This document sets forth the entire understanding of the parties regarding the rendering of
professional services.    All other agreements and understandings are superseded by this

document and do not affect this document in any way.

CITY OF LEMON GROVE Van Lant & Fankhanel, LLP

Lydia Romero, City Manager Greg Fankhanel, Partner

Date Date

11-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      : 1, G

Mtg. Date April 18, 2017

Dept.
mm

Public Works

Item Title:   Rejection of Claim.

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Reject a claim submitted by Cecilia Martinez.

Item Summary:

On March 14, 2017, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely claim from Cecilia Martinez,  After

reviewing the claim staff recommendations that it is rejected.

Fiscal Impact:

None. 1

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative DeclarationE]EJ Categorical Exemption, Section:

Public Information:

None Newsletter article E]. Notice to property owners within 300 ft

F1 Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None.



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.

Mtg. Date April 18, 2017

Dept.   PublicWorks

Item Title:   Wastewater Rate Case

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the District Board:

1.   Conduct a public hearing,

2.   Make a finding regarding the number of written protests received, and

3.   Introduce and conduct first reading, by title only, of Ordinance No. 28 ( Attachment C).

Item Summary:

On February 7, 2017, the District Board ( Board) received a technical memorandum from staff that
outlined four wastewater rate alternatives, recommended new reserve funds, and established a

target reserve amount for each reserve fund. After discussing the information, the Board selected
the rate alternative to implement a 5. 75 percent increase for five years, created a pure water
reserve fund, created a connection fee fund, and directed staff to move forward with the public

noticing process ( Attachment D) to adhere to Proposition 218 requirements.

The staff report  ( Attachment A)  describes the District' s background information regarding
sanitation district rates approved and implemented,  reviews key points in the technical
memorandum ( Attachment B) prepared by NBS Governmental Finance Group, and concludes
with staff' s recommendation to conduct a public hearing, introduce and conduct first reading of
Ordinance No. 28 ( Attachment C).

Fiscal Impact:

In Fiscal Year 2017- 2018, a 5. 75 percent increase will increase the cost per equivalent dwelling
unit from $ 553. 17 to $ 584. 98 per year.  The annual increase of $ 31. 81 equates to an increase of

2. 65 per month during the first year of rate study period.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report D.  Proposition 218 Notice

B.  Technical Memorandum

C.  Ordinance No. 28



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      2

Mtg. Date ..........A,pril 1  , 2017

Item Title:    Wastewater Rate Case Study

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Discussion:

On February 7, 2017, the District Board ( Board) received a technical memorandum (Attachment
B) prepared by NBS Governmental Finance Group ( NBS) that outlined four wastewater rate
alternatives, established new reserve funds, and established a target reserve amount for each
reserve fund.

The primary reason that the District is considering a rate increase, establishing new reserve funds
and establishing funding goals for each reserve fund is due to the acceleration of the City of San
Diego' s Pure Water Program ( Pure Water).  With the recent unilateral actions taken by the City
of San Diego, all participating agencies in Metro Wastewater Commission/ Joint Powers Authority
are realizing significant cost increases.  The District estimated cost increase due to Pure Water

is anticipated to equal $ 3. 8 million over the next five years.   Many of the other participating

agencies are performing studies at this time and the vast majority are anticipating rate increases
to afford Pure Water expenditures.

After receiving a report from NBS and discussing the information contained in the presentation,
the Board directed staff to implement the 5. 75 percent increase each year for five years, create a
pure water reserve fund,  create a connection fee fund,  maintain the 40 percent operational
reserve threshold,  and directed staff to move forward with the public noticing process
Attachment D) to adhere to Proposition 218 requirements.

Rate History:

Since 2007, the Board has implemented incremental rate increases which have allowed the
District to remain financially stable.  The table below compares the maximum amount that rates

were approved versus the actual change that was implemented by the Board.

Projected Change Actual Change

FY 2007/ 08 7. 7%   7. 7%

FY 2008/ 09 7. 7%   7. 7%

FY 2009/ 10 7. 7%   7. 7%

o

1111

FY 2010/ 11 7. 2%   7. 2%

FY 2011/ 12 3. 75%  3. 75%

FY 2012/ 13 3. 75%  3. 25%

FY 2013/ 14 3. 75%  3. 5%

FY 2014/ 15 3. 75%  1. 72%

3-



Attachment A

Projected Change Actual Chang

FY 2015/ 16 3. 75% 1. 72%

FY 2016/ 17 0% 0%

It is important to note that when it financially feasible, the Board reduced the amount of each
year' s increase from the projection because there was no financial need that would have
supported the projected change.

Hiahliahts_ of the Technical Memorandum:

The City Council directed staff, on February 7, 2017, to implement the following key portions of
the technical memorandum highlighting the wastewater rate study moving forward:

A 5. 75% increase for the next five years,

Maintain a 40% operational reserve,

Create a capital reserve fund, connection fee fund, and a pure water reserve fund, and

Consider all future capital and operational costs for the next 5 years.

Staff, in close work with NBS, have implemented these recommendations.  NBS staff will present
those final recommendations.

PublicwwNoticat:   Process.'

In keeping with the City Council direction as well as complying with Proposition 218, NBS created
and mailed a public notice ( Attachment D) on March 3, 2017 which was distributed at least 45
days prior to the public hearing date.  The notice was sent to all district users in English and
Spanish.

As of April 13,  2017,  the District has received 45 written protests to the recommended
establishment of a maximum wastewater rate increase for the next five years.   41 of the 45

protests written protest letters were validated.  The four protests that were not valid included one
was a duplicate, one was had no parcel or address identification, and two were submitted via
email or fax which are invalid forms to submit a protest.

Staff recommends, at the conclusion of the public hearing, that the Board makes a finding that
there were or were not a majority of property owners of the identified parcels upon which will
receive the proposed rate increase received.  If the District does not receive a majority ( 50% + 1)

in written protests, the Board will be authorized to adopt the proposed rates.

Moving Forward:

Staff will continue to evaluate the projected revenues and anticipated expenditures of the
Sanitation District each fiscal year in order to confirm the appropriate rate increase is still
warranted to maintain District operations.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the District Board:

1.   Conduct a public hearing,
2.   Make a finding regarding the number of written protests received, and

3.   Introduce and conduct first reading, by title only, of Ordinance No. 28 ( Attachment C).

4..



Attachment B



BS
we/ w/~ g= ommunifles

mmnd« or"= p row

Sm/ F no oo naUux/ 00oo

8r0 omm3/ mo/

en pwowl" m, cx oW/ 0

oaw  noV/ ono/ ojqk; o
v0aSoeo<' Su// o s292

oau* Cx o0

mmoovm- Co ma/ o xou« vuo// om
0Oo 7om co pa/ mwo; v// o / oV

r monv/ o. C n n02

nmnQov, cnm

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO:   MIKE JAMES, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

CITY OFLEMON GROVE

FROM:       KIM BOEHLER. ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

GREG HENRY, CONSULTANT

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OFSEWER RATE STUDY RESULTS FOR SANITATION DISTRICT

DATE:       JANUARY 30,

PURPOSE

Lemon Grove Sanitation District ( District) retained NBS in December 2015 to conduct sewer rate study

for several na000no, including meeting revenue equiremento, providing adequate funding for capital
improvements and maintaining appropriate reserves.

In the memorandum dated November 10, 2016, NBS recommended four successive annual increases of 3
percent beginning July 1, 2017. Following the presentation of that recommendation to the Board of Directors
Board), NBS was asked to update the results of the study to include a new reserve fund related to the San

Diego N1o1vo Pure Water Pnoject,  Further. NBS was asked to develop the following rate alternatives
summarized inFigure 1):

Alternative # 1 ' Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent ofannual operating

cooto, and equal annual percent increases.

Alternative # 2 ' Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent ofannual operating

000\ e, and equal annual percent increases.

Alternative # 3 ' Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to4O percent of annual operating

costs, and increasing annual percent increases.
Alternative # 4 ' Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent ofannual operating

costs, and increasing annual percent increases.

The details of this resenle are discussed in the section titled" District Revenue Requirements"

Page 1



Figure 1. Summary of Rate Alternatives

scription of Reserve Target for Operations & Maintenance

Rate Alternatives 40 Oercent Annual O& M 55"'Oercent An-nual 6&M
Equal Annual Percent Increases Alternative# 1 Alternative# 2

Increasing Annual Percent Increases Alternative# 3 Alternative # 4

All rote alternatives presented in this study generate sufficient revenue to meet projected funding
requirements;  including funding approximately $ 10 miUiono in capital rehabilitation and improvement

projects during FY2O16/ 17through FY 2021/ 22 The primary reason the proposed rate increases are
needed. is the increasing cost of treatment by San Diego Metropolitan Sewerage System ( Metro). These
increases are primarily a result of constructing the Pure Water San Diego water reuse project.

KEY STUDY ASSUMPTIONS

Inflation and Growth Projections: To develop e 10' yearfinancia| plan for the Oiabict, the following
inflation and customer growth assumptions were used in the analysis ( and have not changed since the
November memo):

According to City pnojoohona, customer growth per year from FY 2017/ 18 through FY 2020/ 21 is
approximately: 0. 27 percent, 0. 27 percent, 3. 17 percent, and 0 percent, respectively.
General costs are inflated at3percent annually.

Labor costs and retirement benefit costs are inflated at3percent annually.
Health benefits costs are inflated at4percent annually.
Natural gas costs are inflated by4percent annually.
Electricity costs are inflated by4.4percent annually.
Metro uuoto are expected to vary greatly through FY 2021/ 22 an the Pure Water Program is

constructed. Lemon Grove Sanitation District is responsible for approximately 38 percent of the
participating agencies Pure Water Program costs. Annual changes are as follows and are based

upon the high range projected annual cost for the District, oa provided byMetro otthe October 6th
meeting ofthe Metro Wastewater JPA,:

V   $ 2. 778. 455 in FY 2010/ 17

2. 968. 482inFY2017/ 18

3. 327. 176 in FY 2018/ 19

4. 893. 534inFY2019/ 20

4. 473. 368inFY2020/ 21

3. 217.440inFY2021/ 22

Annual costs are assumed to increase at 3 percent annual inflation thereafter,

Sewage Transportation costs are inflated at1. 6percent annually
The following sections provide anoverview nfthe financial forecast.

oThe annual planned capital improvement costs are listed in Figure 3and includes projected annual construction cost
inflation

DveAR» endixBhzrK/ edeAaJnfhnwbhecos/ mmmnee0ocatedtoearhpmdicipa/ ingeRenny

NBS Page 2



DISTRICT REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

It is important for municipal utilities to maintain reasonable reserves in order to handle minor emergencies,

fund working capital, maintain a good credit rating, and generally follow sound financial management
practices. Rate increases are governed by the need to meet operating and capital costs, and maintain
sufficient reserve funds. The current condition of the District, with regard to these objectives, is as follows:

Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: The Sanitation District currently collects sufficient revenue to
fund all operating expenses. However, due to the expected changes to Metro' s treatment costs, current
revenue will soon be insufficient to cover operating costs. Because these costs are expected to spike
and then return to a lower ( but still higher than current) level, reserves should be used to bridge the
District through peak expenditure years. Rate increases are needed to reach the new" normal" Metro
treatment costs.

Additionally, the District is expected to draw on reserves to fund capital projects over the next four
years. Once reserves have settled at minimum target levels, incoming rate revenue will be required to
fund capital projects.

Building and Maintaining Reserve Funds: The District should maintain sufficient reserves for the
utility. NBS recommends that the District consider increasing its minimum reserve fund targets to the
metrics described below.

Operating Reserve– should equal approximately 50 percent of annual operating costs. Based

on input provided by the District, this reserve is set to either 40 percent or 55 percent of annual
operating costs depending on the rate alternative. An Operating Reserve is intended to
promote financial viability in the event of any short- term fluctuation in revenues and/ or
expenditures, such as those caused by the natural inflow and outflow of cash during billing
cycles,  and particularly in periods of economic distress— changes or trends in age of

receivables.

The Government Finance Officers Association ( GFOA) recommends that an enterprise fund

begin with an operating reserve target of 25 percent and adjust based upon " the particular
characteristics" 4 of that fund. The following are the primary characteristics of the District that
lead to NBS' recommendation of a higher operating reserve:

Cash cycles – The District experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position

throughout the year due to semi- annual revenue collection.

Control over expenses– The District has limited controls, of Metro' s costs, which are 40

to 65 percent of the District' s total expenditures.

Rate Stabilization Reserve– is currently maintained and equal to 1 year of Metro costs, per

existing District practice. NBS recommends that the District maintain this reserve as a hedge
against unexpected future increases in Metro' s costs.

Establishing a Pure Water Reserve– The Pure Water San Diego Program is a massive public
works project, which introduces an additional risk of cost overruns. District staff has set a target

of$ 3. 7 million, which is approximately the average annual Metro capacity and treatment costs
for 2016/ 17 through 2021/ 22, for a Pure Water Reserve that is intended to be used to offset

unplanned cost increases for this project. The Pure Water San Diego Program is intended to

provide secondary equivalency for treatment of wastewater in the metro system. If another

4 Determining the Appropriate Leveis of Working Capitai in Enterprise Funds, ti.yp,/lwmn!. foa.arr l eCermrnrnr-
ppropriafe ievets workinet- caipfaf enterprise-funds.

5 through the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority( JPA)

11
Page 3

IIIA    „°
j Vi

oouuuiwu



program replaces the pure water San Diego program to provide secondary treatment or
secondary equivalency then this reserve will be renamed to the replacement program

Establishing a Capital Reserve Fund — which should typically be equal to a minimum of 3
percent of net depreciable capital assets, which equates to a 33- year replacement cycle for
capital asset ( approximately $ 1, 36 million in FY 2017/ 18). This target serves simply as a
starting point for addressing long- term capital system replacement needs. The total value of
net depreciable capital assets used to establish this reserve target includes the 1. 31 percent
of Metro' s net depreciable capital assets, which is the District' s expected share of Metro' s FY
2016/ 17 Capital Improvement Costs. 6 It should be noted that the District' s annual share of
capital costs varies year over year based upon their relative percentage of effluent flow and
strength.

Establishing a Connection Fee Reserve Fund: NBS recommends that the District create a
separate fund to maintain connection fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code

66013( 6)( c), which states:

A local agency receiving payment of a charge as specified in paragraph ( 3) of
subdivision ( b) [ the connection fee] shall deposit it in a separate capital facilities fund

with other charges received, and account for the charges in a manner to avoid any
commingling with other moneys of the local agency, except for investments, and shall
expend those charges solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected.
Any interest income earned from the investment of moneys in the capital facilities fund
shall be deposited in that fund.

The use of reserves from this Fund are restricted by California code and are limited to
capital projects related to expansion and rehabilitation. At the start of FY 2016/ 17, there
was $ 17, 000 set aside as unspent connection fees. The District should deposit this and
any other funds received from new connections into a connection fee reserve.?

Figure 2 summarizes the sources and uses of funds through FY 2021/ 22 before any rate increases. It is
important to note that it excludes expected interest earnings ( though such earnings are expected to be
minor with an average of$ 30, 500 annually). This revenue is not shown as it varies depending on the rate
alternative. e Of primary concern to the District is the projected spike in Metro treatment costs in FY 2019/ 20
and 2020/ 21.

6 Capital Project costs are allocated to participating agencies based upon each agencys percentage of total flow,
suspended solids and chemical oxygen demand, which are metrics on the cost needed to treat effluent These costs
are allocated by 55 8% based on flow, 226 based on suspended solids and 22. 2% based on chemical oxygen demand
Based upon Metro' s FY 2017— FY 2026 Capital Projects Memo ( file 17- 26ciplist Tables ABCD F=Y2017 est pdf), the
District represented 142% of flow, 1 156 of suspended solids& 1 19% of chemical oxygen demand Thus, the District
projected to be allocated 1, 316 of Capital Costs, ( 55 8% " 1 426) +( 226 " 1 156) +( 22 2.6 " 1 19%) = 13 1%.

r NBS is in the process of developing new connection fees for the District; the analysis will be presented in a later
memorandum.

e The technical appendices provide the detail for each rate alternative

Page 4



Figure 2. Summary mfSources and Uses oyFunds
11

NONNI,,

Sources of Sewer Funds

Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates 5. 903, 000 3, 159  $ 6, 123, 159  $ 6, 123, 159

Other Operating Revenue
3, 000 3, 112 3, 112 3, 112

Total Sources of Funds 5, 906, 000 6, 270  $ 6, 126, 270  $ 6, 126, 270

Uses of Sewer Funds

Metro Annual Capacity& Treatment 2, 776, 455  $ 2, 968, 482  $ 3, 327, 176  $ 4, 993534  $ 4, 473, 368  $ 3, 217, 449

Other Operating Expenses 2, 455, 635 2529, 886 2606, 411 2, 685, 279 2, 766563 2, 850, 338

Cash- Funded Capital Expenses 1, 545000 1 591, 350 1, 639, 091 1, 688, 263 1, 738, 911 1, 791, 078

Surplus 1p! l jpqcy) before lRate III 1067, 07)

Figure 3 summarizes District' s Capital Improvement Program through FY 2021/ 22. It is expected that

regardless of the rate alternative adopted, the District will fund the planned capital expenditures with funds

held in neoon/ eo and incoming roto revenue. These cost projections include an annual inflation factor of3
percent.

Figure 3. Capital Expenditure Summary

Sewer Main Maintenance Project( Construction) 257, 500 265, 225 273, 182 281, 377 289, 819 298, 513
Itruc

sig7SewerMiain Rehabilitation( De! n)  103, 000 06, 090 109, 273 112, 551 115, 927 119, 405

Sewer Main Rehabilitation Project( Construction)     1 030, 000 1, 060, 900 1, 0192, 727 1, 125, 509 1, 159, 274 1, 194, 052

Contingent Costs 154, 500 159, 135 163, 909 168, 826 173, 891 89, 554

Sewer Rate StudV

Given the costs shown in Figure 2 and Figure 3, and the constraints of the alternatives themselves( shown
in Figure 1), Figure 4ehowm the rate inove0000 needed so that, for each e| 0ernahve, projected year- end
reserves inFY2021/ 22match the reserve target.

Figure 4. Rate Increase Alternatives

Flat Rate Increase
5 7
M59%    

0

40% Operating Reserve

Flat Rate Increases 0

2
55% Operating Reserve

0, 00% 650% 650%   7650%o 6. 50% 650%

3
Increased Rate Increases

0 00%       3. 00% 500-1 7' 00% 900%       1000%

40% Operating Reserve

4
Increased Rate Increases

U00%       4. 00% 6, 00' 0 800% 900%       1000%

55% Operating Reserve I L

Figure 5shows the cumulative impact ofthe rate increase alternatives. This chart shows that although the
rate increases in Alternatives 3 and 4 aro | eeo at the beginning, in the out yoaro, the rates will be higher
The impact of the different operating reserve targets can be seen by comparing Alternative 1 to Alternative
2. and Alternative 3toAlternative 4  | nthe final year. FY2U21/ 22. the difference between the rates is
roughly 4. 5%.

Page



Figure 5. Cumulative Rate Increases for Each Alternative

r

mw,

t r ra

C,-,

F'% 2016: 17 FY 2017, 18 = Y 2018' 19 FY 2019x20 FY 2020121 Fy 2021' 22

Alternat€se# 1 A1terrat,, e w2 Ate native= 3 ARernat€ ve 4

Figure 6 and Figure 7 show the five- year projection of reserve fund balances compared to the total reserve

target for the District. These figures demonstrate that for all four alternatives, existing reserve funds will be
spent down on capital improvement projects before climbing slightly in FY 2021/ 22 to meet the reserve
target.

Figure 6, Five- Year Reserve Fund Projection® Alternatives 1 and

40% Operating Reserve Target

Projected Cash Balance vs.

MinirnUrn Reserve Targets

v! f!

14 ' vA t

12 1

1 ri xry

Sx','t

6 ,

1' 4111

201'~ ' 17 2( 1" 18 1:''    it, I,,  F)"  1 9,^,, G 20 .""   1 ,, f

1 I" = r° ry R,,     uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuui i „

C r:  x.

uxrvnm pn,,  IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

ll Page 6



Figure 7, Five- Year Reserve Fund Projection — Alternatives 2 and 4

55% Operating Reserve Target

Projected Cash Baiance vs,

Nlinimurn Reserve Targets

5 "' N

5' dit

r  ;, cru

xv r-a; l

MM Adt I'    h BU fl, r°

urrrio wgt,iv9 ewes f jo fa1at-, a

Figure 8 provides of a comparison of current and proposed rates per EDU, as the recommended rate

increases are applied to the existing rate structure.

Figure 8. Proposed Annual Sewer Use Charge per EDU

uw

Rate Per EDU Alt# 1 553. 17      $ 584. 98      $ 618 61      $ 654. 18      $ 691. 80      $ 731. 58

Rate Per EDU Alt# 2 553. 17      $ 589. 13      $ 627 42      $ 668. 20      $ 711. 63      $ 757. 89

Rate Per EDU Alt# 3 553. 17      $ 569. 77 59825      $ 640. 13      $ 697. 74      $ 767. 52

Rate Per EDU Alt# 4 553. 17      $ 575. 30      $ 609 81      $ 658. 60      $ 717. 87      $ 789. 66

q VIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII umuuuuuW

IIII   °    Page 7



CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATION

NBS recommends Lemon Grove Sanitation District take the following actions:

Accept this Study Report and Select a Rate Alternative: NBS recommends the Board of

Directors adopt the recommendations made in this study, and select one of the four rate
alternatives presented. Following selection of a rate alternative, the District should proceed with

the next steps to implement the proposed rates. This will provide documentation of the rate study
analyses and the basis for analyzing potential changes to future rates.

Implement Proposed Rates:  The financial plan presented in this technical memorandum

demonstrates that the District will need to begin increasing rates in the next fiscal year to meet its
annual revenue requirements and maintain healthy reserves. Assuming the District completes a
successful Proposition 218 process, NBS recommends that the Board of Directors approve the

annual rate adjustments presented in this technical memorandum, as shown in Figure 8 ( for the

alternative selected).

Adopt Reserve Fund Targets: NBS recommends the Board of Directors adopt the recommended

reserve fund targets described in this memorandum for the Sanitation District. The District should

periodically evaluate reserve fund levels and attempt to maintain the reserve levels recommended

for the Operating, Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement, San Diego Metro Pure Project, and
Rate Stabilization Reserves.

Note: The attached Technical Appendices provide more detailed information on the analysis of the revenue
requirements that have been summarized in this report.

NBS' PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

In preparing this memorandum and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on

a number of principal assumptions and considerations with regard to financial matters that may occur in the
future. This information and assumptions, including Lemon Grove Sanitation District' s budgets, capital
improvement costs, and information from District staff were provided by sources we believe to be reliable,
although NBS has not independently verified this data.

While we believe NBS' use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this report

and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein and may vary
significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results are expected to

vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those assumed by us or
provided to us by others.

Page 8



Page 9



IIS   ,   D

This appendix includes the detailed financial plan for each of the four rate alternatives presented in
this study.

Alternative # 1 - Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of
annual operating & equal annual percent increases.

INS

IIIIIIIIS Page 10



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Financial Plan& Reserve Summary
SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE 1

FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS S Year Rate Period

Sources of Sewer Funds

Rate Revenue under Current Rams 21 5, 903, 000  $  5, 919, 053  $  593_ 5106 S 6, 123, 159  $  6, 123, 159 S 6, 123,
1_

9  $  6, 123, 159  $  6, 123, 159  $  6, 18!, 3i'     6, 236 870

Other OperatinQ Revenue 3, 000 3008 3, 016 3, 112 J12 3, 112 3, 112 3, 112 Z145 3A

51 5Z21,

800 28, 965       ' EA93 23 73C 38, 400 43, 440 50. 000erest. amings( ir. Operafin- Reserje' 3
53; 060

5 0 000 43 O
001

OW Sources of= ands 5, 927 800 5-9-51, 026  $   91554 615 6'_ D 6_164, 61V S 6 169_ 71- 0 6168 1 6, 176, 21 61242, 036 5 6, 2931-

Uses ofSewe- Funds,

Ope. at. ng Expenses. w:

Salar es 79_ 000 S 818. 850 343. 416  $   868718  $   8940.78 9- 1. 623 5 949. 272 79S

17
7      $   -- 7 082 S  ` 337 2950

264. 7'23 2-14, C 24 28-1, 865293. 69.  304. 419 31 2x9 326, 492 338, 133246M5

Other Operating Expenses 3, 325A 95 3532. 918 3, 907.
7-:

10 5, 590, 71-Z 5, 087 71' 21 1849, 4321 3, 964, 1' 16 4t082, 213 4, 203, 8154 1 4, 329, 136

891, 950 7 1 7
ransfers 865. 000 917, 6 4520_9 973, 565 2 1, 032, 855 1,

091-,'

56 1, 128, 629

Subwtai: Operating Expenses 5, 232, U90  $  5, 498s368  $  x; 933, 587 3 $ 6, 067t_ 8_     6, 250- 653 6; 4397062  $  6, 633: 184  $  6, 8833J92

Other Expe:-:ditures:
Prepaymen.. P RS S

Existing Debt Service
Fu. areDeb' Service

Rate-- unded Capital Expenses 288, 647 1, 791, 078 17628,- 74 1, 596, 565 1, 723, 437 1' M9_162

jut wta.: Cherxenditu- es 288, 647  $  1, 791, 078- $  1, 628, 14  $  1, 596, 565  $  1, 723, 437  $  :, 849, 162
p

ot
2 354

ta. Uses of Sewer Funds 5, 232, 090  $  5, 498, 368 5, 933, 587  $  7, 678, 813  $  7, 528, 578 7, 858, 865 1 $  7_879 426  $  8, 035, 628  $  8, 356, 621  $  8, A

1' 8' 43 E 1. 518 Z 217 6C4 2,
u-  Reven ft rn Rate n 4601

AnnuAl Suronzi-002ficit!  S   _ 9 . 710 5   - 93, 903 1 7123, 1881 S f410, 671M! S 170. 610 S 28E 690 S 346- 131 279. 24=      nns-  S 2,13X0- 1

Reenu-e After Pate increases RS0100 1 S 6_259. 1999 1$  6. 6:37- 267 i S 241, 301 1 S 7, 65.7, 5- 6 1 E 81197,8,93 8,",
97-

31 S 8_260762 iS 8514_34-r_-     8, 839, 928

75% 1 5 zq% I       _ i 75% i-W,'i 2-.V% 3, 00%

06 15 M% 1 53% 1 7= 7t.

N44 AIM N/A AA Pf=d Ng

s-_ zda' ez      =- rr,-:      e U' r

a rz.- e' C- vs      ` Y5 =_ 7     es: ..- a BFa
a-
e:- nw i  _ be 7

c x- i_

3       . 33-,       e) eC' y5 B-_ e:: i     - 6,- 7 a-<_ a__
a Pc n' r-  - a-

c
a = a- yea- S

4 erSes L- a---    ina snz! s as:a-f_ma  , 35-e je' aflec; V)  ,._<_ - eS      _ 1R_ nge-' s-' sx 16 pz;'

3- 2



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Financial Plan& Reserve SummarySEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 1

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE 2

P SERVE FUND SUMMARY 6 Year Raw Period

s

e }       a l t      € 26 2- 82
g

g ss

Reserve4 E 1 t    j2 P
d OperaUrRasery Iatr, A 4 a   . 793,E 7 S 3,07Z,600

ffi:      q

a .. a
9Q

C  €',. 3- 
S 89 5   _

Za 3

t 2. t-   a S 2 733. _ u

qz      _ m

3     .
1n:.

y
R az s. 0u~#',a` 9 cc3- 3'      -    97a X23 xa—  3_  

of 1, 518. 628 S4 S  $ 
P 7s: Grant`  €  _      

r
s

07u
uu iaft

q± m n1] t'              3.3773% 6 f S 5. 573. 42 4,_" 5, 6271 S r=    £ 

F

Wa 7 S t,    1,& 32,     S  =, s1
F s

r

I

3 G.
f' 

55 a 2 0 42 5

2 r

z H r

2

a v0 3      .
5 .  2 a 5

circa StaIdt  ; m R ice 5w S77 u T2:      ':     X27 ter T6 1I; sir S 5 7s23 3S  , 931 S 12

u
7x 9 tip G f 1(  -       001a-     -     C0` y      ` M       -

re 3n

Err_41FM Pute Water Reserve Balance I' s a7 goo S a. 7 ODO( S 3. 700 O is 3E7  -   I 3    9              ,     S - 7 XW£ 3        Y 7 L
a

w!    a T rw       _   t'      g x
b

4 t

S    . 2. 99      ' 5_  Z_      , 1 5. 7 27     ;.   .?   r1   . r 2 i 90, 5=7; S   . 75. 607; S O? 823 S 32. 952 S 2 0

r s

Res 4,01adpasp- l— es;

MENEME•
043  $    511131 283

y

a41 686.       
4

I
ae= 1

7 0 0
ttt G  G' 000

Endina C-onnecTion€   FondBalanceF SIS sq, 213€ S 68-597 i 96-W-3 S 104 3

F

2:  1 ; S
I

a 1 92€ j 2 S f   2,

c v-
r

u  - e-,_ eC v.=.._ v„i exs.
Y - A=_   V_    a     _  <,€

e     =-
E'R.   =   

u     -       

S..u. tea#`      _      csk vk s

v

l5   ,. .-   .. .     _      J c e gy m_,. P n 1P

fig`-•-     __ b" S 8`, tv rE_  ,..,.  _    c.. 66 g    Sei
ez ea  _  a:

v

ave 2- vr'.



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART 1

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
10, 000, 000

9, 000, 000

8, 000: 000

LdI7, 000. 000

2$6, 000. 000
0

P

5, 000000

4, 000, 000

1000. 000

2, 000, 000
Cash T- Unded Capital Expenses

1, 000, 000
San Diego Metro Treatment

Expenses

Other O& M Expenses

0

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Cha- is and Tables

e aped By NBS Page 3 of 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1
Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

518, 000, 000

16, 000, 000

14, 000. 000

512, 000, 000

1, U00, 000

8, 000, 000

67000, 000

4, 000, 000

2, 000, 000 Ending Cash Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance Trendline
W___

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

P, ePF,   - y NBS
Char- and Tabes

3 4 of 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- I

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

7%

6% 5. 75%   5. 75%   5. 75%   5. 75%   5. 75%

5%

4%

3. 00%
3%

2. 00%
2%

1. 00%   1. 00%

0. 00%
0% 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Charts and Tables

Preoared By NBS P80e 5 w 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY
EXHIBIT

1AlternativeNumber- 1
Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 3- REVENUE FORECAST[ 1! s Year Rate Period
SOURCES OF REVENUE Basis 2017    ]    2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 i 2026

3 Miscellaneous Ra-venue

Ct.leof' err-_e its 1     $    3. 000 '. $    3. 008 . S 3: 016  $    3 152  $    3. 112 ---$    3, 112  $    3; 112 `$    3 12  $    3945 3 ' 3

R14 Interest& Investment Income
Interest( 3)       See FP - $   21, 80C  $   S S

S
Interest- Property Tax See FP  $   

R16 Grant Revenue
4430 Cost Recovery 1     $   a  $   

R17 All Other Revenue
4595 Syt e a a ty= ee 3 S 177000 a r    ' 000 _ "      200  $   17000 I $   17. 700  $   17. 000 7 00 3  $   1 X00  $   1_: 000  $   17. 020

Sewer Service Fee 1     $ 5, 8 0 l0  $  86 - 17  $ 5 884 834, $ 6 079, 294

1 $ 
n 071 294 ° S € 379 264 7v
E: 6-  1, 204; S 0. c3 . 294 S 6_ 34. 963 6. 184 042

LvD La Mesa 9 S 5 003 I S 50 136  $   5t1 272  $   59. 865 S 55. 865 51. 865 9   1. 66a1 X65 52.40 S 52 826"
TOTAL RE" . UE.     5, 944, 800  $ 5. 939. 061 . $ 5, 955. 123 I $ 6, 143. 270 1 $. 6. 143. 270 t$ 6, 143, 270[ $ 6. 143. 270 [ $ 6, 143, 270  $ 6, 207. 516 ) $ 6. 257. 040

TABLE 4

REVENUE SUMMARY   -  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023    )    2024 2025 2026
Sewer One.- at€ons- I :

SewRevenue 5. 90 . 000  $ 5, 919; 053 , $ 5. 935. 106i $ 6. 123- 179  $ 6, 122      $ 6 1g 10u S  . 1€  50  $ 6. 12? 10`6 S 6.: 8 . 379  $ 6, 236, 870
vtle C r Revenue 3

r $       

16  $       92  $    3; 112 S 3,` 52 S 3. 112  $     3152a

ate
x145

A
3. 170

21, 800

Sere a ,:= ee 000  $    `, 000 _$    1' 000  $   17, 000. $   17; 000  $   17. 000  $   17, 000 S 1 000 ; S 17. 000  $    1-
1. 030

Subtotal: Sewer Operations Revenue 5, 944. 800) $ 5. 939. 061 , $ 5, 955, 123 I $ 6. 143. 270, $ 6, 143 270 , $ 6. 143. 270  $ 6. 141270  $ 6, 143. 270 ( $ 6. 207. 516 € $ 6, 257, 040

bac



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT_ 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 5- OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST 1_4_l:    5 Yea. Rate Period

Sewer Fund Operations i Basis 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 1 2022 I 2023 2024 2025 2026

05 Sala . e

s 3 c5 00  $   ad. s- 4 S 8. 2. 3( 0' L 6' 9

51 $  
881. ii2 S 9

4403  $  
94       $  X19093 = $  eY 5

e 3 0  $    14, 625  $   15 a   $,      r r
S 1u, s2  $   1CA62 s 95 m u8 18, 528

CK _ x:   ei G S a a 391 0. 88-8 S      = 59 17, 911
I

S 18A48 0v2  $   19, 5, 72

t 0 Sala-
5
0 G  $  ° a8 50  $  5 3, 1s  $  8687- 8  $  894-- 0  $  921, 623  $  9 372  $  

977, 

50 ' $  00=- 082 03x. 295

n Be €
t
t

e  ea t1      ...    9 2, . 8      . 45.     $       . 2-      , u      $  ^ 2  .€ z  $   . . 80,  $   129, 532 3 . x. 8 r8,

HeaRn Benefits  - t' es 4     $     5 S 1e 92 5 19. 612 33r  $   21. 213  $   2
2 06

508 0 Dwelued Co t 0  - t  $   2. 03   _    
2091  $    

2. 154 S

9 pc ry_      e Dicwam4 n

xCom- nsu s e 3 a    $   31 ?  $     82 i 33 76-F
S s   $        82€  5 36, 896  $   33.     S

s a  _  4     $    . 3, u   $    1       $   14 652 t 86 5, 793  $      4 u 7 082 e5  $    s % c k   `
e a a xu S 1 248  $     

1,

2H  $       50 _ S
1A0_

4  $      400
q

1407   $      542  $ 8

D,      7 31Y  $      300  $    =. 592 896  $     8; 211 S 6 4C5 0  a.= Q;,-.. : :  4 S u      $    0€ 0 S 6, 49C S     0 4     ;

g i 5     $   ar      $   a2 t 4  $       85  $       ?`  S 90. 31` 3  $      ) 84 S    -      z 58 . 53  $  1., 1.' 1 5 r€

a o,1-  t

Su tota. E` 0 Benefits 246, 895  $  255, 651  $  264, 723  $  274, 124  $  283, 865' $  293, 959  $  304, 419  $  315, 259  $  326, 492  $  338, 133

Een. e is Retl= event

6'.,!' 3- RS-- AL garments 3     $ S 5 S

6. u,   Y c IRS n Ce 3     $   

Subtota. EOaBeef. te .evert S

Subtotal: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer Operations 1 1 $ 1, 041, 895  $ 1. 074, 501 , $ 1. 108 139 ' S 1. 142. 842 1 $ 1. 178. 645 ` S 1. 215. 582`$ 1, 253. 691  $ 1, 293, 009 S 1. 333. 574 S 1. 375. 428

x r

a: ed- 4 3.30



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 1

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 6- OPERATING EXPENSE F RE AS 3 i41:    5 Y-,a; Rate Perind
Sewer Fund Operations j Basis 2017    [    2018    ?    2019 112020 2021 2022 2023 I 2024 7

2025 7.026    ]

E-43 Other Op ra jnq xpanses
a 2     $   20. 300 20. 600 S 21, 258  $   7`. 855    

1
22 5 e 72. 8   $   24. S 25 3'   $     p

2     $   46 e0 998  $   49w438 50 a2°       52, 449 4 72
33

5. 543  $ 2 s , v 1 S 60 2
cn 2     $    5 4,. 0  $   56: 550  $   58. 350 i $   69, 100  $   

61;

903 63760 S 65, 6,` 3 ti 343 69672 763 I

2 5.
0_ 0S.0_   S 5,. 5 S 5, 365 . $    5, 464 _      5, 628 S 5, 790  =     5, 9110 ' $     51:49 6, 33= 6 5224

2
I $   

S S S S
5. 00  $       r4  $    5 305  $      - 6   $    5

6  796 49 o e. 334 r 724

2     $   7c 00 21, 218 v       -     2 3_ 0 7 855 S 2=. 5. 0 S 23 85 S 21881 24. 597 25w335 S 29 095
uel 5 5 5, 704 S 16:3326. 9,5   $   1 7r665 5 18: 371 a 9 . 519 r`       20, 6e5 21, 492

t:.{  , rle n r f 2 3 uCGS 10. 300 10. 609X27 - $   11, 255 5,      593 1` 941 S    : 2. 2- 9 S
Ir<ur    - 2 3 X5600 726 5   €,      3 325 54 925 5=-, 59, 27 0. F`   $   61W818 b.

4 t73

a``    8, 666  _     8. 926 9 94 G 5 9 704  $    10 441

59   `
tea    Sc  - e3 2 a 60, 000

51

8t0  $   63, 654S5965- 64  $   57 531 S 69 x56 3 792 S    . 6. 000 S x`
8. 286

5990 ioedica:  xann 3tions 2 S 00  $      412 S 424  $      477  $       50  -      464 S-     

f

47" 492  $      __ 07 S 52

160220 j=e a. cl      ,- 9 2. 6„  $    2, 12 2. 18-5  $    22    _     2, 319  -     2., 588 2: 460  $    2: 5. 4 I S 2. 610 ,
2 S 2 00 S 0 2 S

360 0 1 -. a nnUa Capac: r& :` eatment( 5'     `    a 2. i76 5  $ Z96& 482  € 3^ 7 2s J.      r- Y 4       $ 4 9 s 44 68 ( S s2 4 3. 313. 9-112 S : 5, 412' 2  $ 3, 51- 793 S 3: 621, 7267
40 Me      2 S 9 00 9. 2. i 9 45 -       a 5  $     7 1 0 423 0  - e.  $   1 40 3
60 Sewl. a SSC fat:t7- 66. < 0 S Yr 6     - $      . 2ti 1 3 3. Ut,`  $      9 6 ' 2

ct,   Office 3 . I S 2 2, 000 5 2. 060  $    22, 122 S 2. 185 S 2 25   -     2... 9 `      2, 388 - ;    2. 460  $    2. 5- 4 2. 6`.
az _ on e. Re I'. me- t 2 s

EW6150Se- v. ces 223 8
u6 6       a4

Proltective C. cNng 2 5 4. 000  $       20 424437   $    45020-74.       r5.219
eD en8 46 2S 5 40v 5 5, 562 5.

901

S 6. 078 S     . 4 0 448 6 641 ,      6 s al  $      046
80 8& Maintenance u e t 2    ( S 2       $   2 50 26 3  $   2 8 ,     23, 138  '_ 7?      9 aV 4,       31, 669 2. 19

0 Rec, _.,     - 1.   scarVehicles 21,,,0.. 0 0. 300  $   10 60  '       0,- 2i ' S5 : 9 941 S 12, 299 3 12. 66804
6210,.   e3t0` a'. c`

5.` t Serv. ces
S 12. .

C St- c0'  i. ee ly
299       , 2. 668 13. 046

lar, 096 S 4. 669 ; $   20 259 2:03. 867 , 5 21493  `   22. 138 S 22, 802 23A- 6
0 -'   35a; : ie9 3;       11.;§ 3   $    1   '€:  $  20 2 720  $    2 a 2'_ 2 3. 5 2 52. 34 S 3_ 3

e2: 5J  - eCF- G SafetyL 4iwent 2     $       L0 [ 5`   T 53. E  $      _ 4
r., 3 0 550 633  $       , 52

Ti _ I7 2     $   10. 000 E S m. 3 J 5 0. 649 5 10 2-  S      >    $     1. 93 1: 94:  3 2. 2~ 9 ' -     2, 66 S 6. 348
6250Meet ng-  2 5 e 00  $     2, 060 S 2-     '±       b c

a ut t: es Gas    : e; ifir;-,     

2 4:     $    2 1 S 2.3 9 2, 37   $    2.  0 5 2. 5-    S.     2. 610

c2. 0      .   . eleC` 7.` le 2 4

0  $    

4

ar28  $     52 88   $       L.  S 958
S

994

S c 35 S 4 4  $    49' 7 S 545 S 5, 21; 5. 373 S 5 57 r,•1 ,
a"      t t; late'    2     $    2, 500 S 2- 9b75  $    2, 652  $    2 732  $    2, 814 S 2, 898  $    2, 985  $    3 075  $    3, 167 ` S 3, 262

Subtota. _ 15 O` ne.- Ope. ae. ng Expenses 3, 325, 195 I $ 3, 532, 9` 8  $ 3, 907, 770  $ 5, 590, 762 _ $ 5, 087, 721 5 3, 849, 432 ? $ 3, 964, 106  $ 4, 082, 213  $ 4, 203, 854  $ 4, 329, 136
E65 Transfers

5900 Interfund Transfers- Expenditures( 6)       2     $  86--, 000  $  890, 950  $  91 r 679 , $  945, 209  $  973. 565 S 1 D0Z 772 1, 032. 855 S 1, 063 841 '     9 7 5 e 1.` 23 529

Subtotal: E65 Transfers a 865. 000  $  890, 950 S 417. 6: 9  $  94& 209  $  973. 565 S 1. 00Z772  $ 1= 332, 868 =$ 1, 063 841  $ 1. 295,7-   $ ,, 28. 5 r9
Subt Sewer Fund 13- S ver 071 ,_ k ons 1 S  , 190= 147 i$ 5 4; 3. 888 [$ 4. 825. 448 S 6 535, 971 5 6. 39 . x:86 S 4,552, 204 S 4 556, 562  $ u,i  ,053 5 5,. 29=,810 ;$ 5, 457, 765

Total! S wer, Furl 1$- Sewer Opons S 5, 232, 090  $ 5, 498. 368 [$ 5, 933. 587 lS 7, 678, 813 ? $ 7, 239. 931 ? $ 6. 067. 787  $ 6. 250, 653  $ 6. 439. 062 [ S 6. 633. 184, $ 6, 833, 192



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 7- FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS 5 Year Rate Period

ECONOMIC VARIABLES Basis 2017 2018 i 2019    ?    2020 2021 2022 2023 1 2024 2025    [    2026

e G:-owth 27% 127%

3}   4 1F 10% l 0 4. 00%       4, 00%       4, 00%_   4, 00

0 , 
a, 3 r°       .    

y1j
A A 4 4. 40 4 4 u

No Escalat on 9

o 0

e  _ a` a
v.. vr u ra X  g _- a ??  , u7.

nomad,. ...._ v, ese - ne ses.       costs FY 2U7,    _  ,- a

Y' um  _  e-s__   ec.. c amal S3_   . es- Sa . a-_ 3 - a s
s.'s" e y    <._

8 N-, 3 nas_ s.._ eo a2   _<..= a  ,.< <..-_.. M ,       cnemca s a7d e- 
Y

Y ua 26 K' 6'

ee e. ced r;—_     as _  _ tFezyes  -- _., a .  _._., ,  Mar : 0-._e
s a-  o7ecast    . zes_   n, Cook 01 D._ e   _ niftz;    Cen* er, L Da, a-

a   ,.... Us _ u- e-.,._ s_  eo ea%a `   _.,.,.- ate San eu  _, Ms     . . t. &___s-   _ a.._: ma=¢  _: s;',. s Data

a.. By NBA Page 9.: .



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 2SEWER RATE STUDY

Alternative Number- 1
Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures

TABLE 8- CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY 5 Year Rate Pew

u ct     • e-€r ora  ` cee s m'   a

r C a e1 e e ke g5 COG r 350 1 63g GS 1, 688 26 s 4 3 264 82- 9 166, 0-07 92

41    ?    076 4 56z)      723

1 262 =;

621tat 5 s aC Ca ! al tris S, O t  $ 1 1.  to,   1, 639,  1 ; $ 1, 698, 253  $/ 138. 14 1   - L791, 07 1T11, 721 I $ 1, r63
GIs S1 81 : 965 1 $ 1. rz70_

e

ap 1a? F unding Stirplas:` OeffciencYl 5 5 3 rs s    -    -° 1

TABLE 9-  6e; ta r-nv---r rr r ran Costs. o orient yf-4 ar, Year Ram Period
Pra, eslDescrt t o 20i7 2018 2019    [    2020 s 2021    [    2022 20232024 2025 2026

aai C v, u 1 a 250. 000 250 r 0 250000 S 250000      - 150, 000 S 250 000  s S S

1

e
e t Rei tat on es n; 100. 000 100, 000 100 0  $     C 00 S 1 ac 0  $   0t 000 5 S

Sewe 1 ehae m an erect( Constructo ) w 1, 00 00   $ i, 000. 000.     a 1. 00 OC  $ 1 0 G a 1 G 0 000  $ 1- 000 000  $    
Cont.` a TCosts 150. 000

1 $     
0, „ 0  $  150, 000  $  151, 000  $   . .: 700  $      000

C r Rat Sway 4 S S 000
rT P      :_ 1  _   i

S 391 ` r6 1, 391 766 1 . 391 786 1

n

Tataf: Capital l'M,. ro 9segt Program Coate     _ _    ..' $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1. 500. 000  $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1, 500. 000 [ $ 1, 500, 000 S 1, 500. 000 ; $ 1. 391. 786 [ $ 1, 391, 786

TABLE 10- Capital W rove ant Program Costs 5 Yaar RZ Period
Perez D scr pfisot 2017 2018 1 2019 1 2020 I 2021 12022 2023 1 2024 2025 2026

aI P eweb rst t 17

tanv Se e taste Lias ate(-
nc— 

ng any GP gpdate)     $    g

S
f

e 
Serve:-!10a. n Maintenance P

e ect; Des gr
I

ewe:- Ma. n t2 nt l t,< e o-  t Can t tin)     600 S 265. 228  -   273 2617582 b C C a1`s6,  
Sev e, Main Renaocal

on' Des n)     S 103. 000  $   O6 O9C 109, 273 S 112- a S r2,  $  1 9;
40-

5 S
Sawa a. i RellabAitabog 1, 030, 000 S 1, 060. 900 ; $ 

1:

092: 727  $ 1. 125;,909 S 1; 159. 274  $ 1194. 0- 2 S
cit nge t Covs 154, 500 ; $   50, 135  $  163, 909 `'$  168, 826  $   173, 891  $   899, 554 s

to Rates a e

mss'    a CIP S

0 654

711„ 29 1, 763. 073 a 1, 815 qaa S 1J 4 44
Total: Canitall tOroea t art Prr2rarn Onus    _ = v ar   !" a  $ 1. 545. 000  $ 1, 591, 350  $ 1, 839, 091 € $ 1, 688, 263 1 $ 1, 738, 911  $ 1. 791. 078 1 $ 1, 711, 721  $ 1, 763. 073  $ 1. 815. 965  $ 1, 870, 444

TABLE 11 FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS: 5 Year Re Period.
E onwnic fa abl s 20, 7 2018 1 2019 1 2020 2021 2022    ]    2023 2024 i 2025 1 2026

l   = 1 Cast 4f of on ng News Recti.-Cq 300% 1 300%

1
300% j 3 00%       3 30`'10 CO

3001111060011;       . 00% 07%.13     .
iia r _ ter Cas, 5 c z

r=_

1,       1 a 1- 06; 1. 09 1. 13 I6 t 2 2.   z3€ 9 3t
W Pr act

costs from soffce r-e. C, ', o,- 2,, 20 2r-r'.     ---    

2, -- M' maa=rt Future 0 P set equal to the average annual cap'' a expenditures far> v- 2015116 through FY 2020. 121,
3. > ar reference purpose=, the annual Cons ruct on roost= nflat an pe- aertage s the 10 ea- ave-- e ehan e n the Convruction Cost naex fa;- 2006 20 5. ? Daca:   gneeng News Peao- 6 website construction cam'

P: epa`     NFv



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 4

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 1

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TABLE 12

ItsM=- El 9

a c f
a

Fq 7 75%

Rate Per EDU ( 240 gpd) 553. 17 1   $ 584. 98       $ 618. 61 654. 18       $ 691. 80       $ 731. 58

1. Ordinance No, 26. pd`

Exh' bit 3 ( Rates)

Pre.pareca By NBS sage 11 of 11



Alternative # 2 - Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of

annual operating & equal annual percent increases.

Page 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Financial Plan 8 Reserve Summary

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE 1

FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUNAMAPY OF REVENUE REOWREME i 5 YvarKstB Period

a

3curzes of S we, Funds
Re C e; 2,      5, 903. 0;00 j $  5: 919, 053  $  5: 935; 106  $  6; 123; 159  $  6; 1123159 6; 123, 159  $  6, 123: 159  $  8, 12 159  $  6 i8 371  $  &: 236 870

3: 000 3 008 3: 016-       3, 112,       3, 112
3
1 12,       3, 112 3,

1 12 3: 145_   0

t. a g;    a a,'_ Reserve, s 21, 800 32, 890 22, 680;      32 634 52, 788 55, 730 58, 393 68, 160 70, 820 72: 960

Total Sources of Funds 5, 927, 800  $  5, 954, 95 i  $  5 960, 803  $  6, 1158_ 900  $  6, 179, 058  $  6, 186, 000  $  6, 184, 668  $  651955330 S 6
2; 1, 336£ $  6, 313- 000

Uses of Sewer Funds

Operating Expenses 4):

Saia, ies 79_, 000  $   818, 350 F$   843, 416  $   868, 718  $   894, 730  $   920: 623  $   949. 2' 2, $   977. 750 S 1: 00': 082  $  1:
0.
2.7: 295

Benefits 246. 895;     235. 651 284, 723 274, 124 283, 865 293. 959 304; 419 3315: 259 326, 492 339, 133

Other Operating Expenses 3, 325, 195'    3, 532, 918     90® 0 5, 590, 762 ',    5. 087. 721 3: 849 432,    3, 964 106]    4. 082. 2113 4, 203, 854 4, 329, 136

T ansfets 885. 000 890, 950°     917, 679 945, 209 973, 565 1, 0;: 2, 772`     03 061;09,1: 756 a28_     g. v., 3, 841 028, 82_

S4. btotad; Operating Expenses 5, 232. 090  $  5, 498. 368  $  5, 933. 587  $  7, 678, 813' S 7 239, 931  $  6, 067: 787  $  6, 250, 653  $  6, 439, 062  $  6%633, 184  $  65833. 192

Other Expenditures

Prepayment FERE

Existing Debt Sen<•ice
uture Debt SerAce

Rate- Funded Capital Expenses 368: 854 1 1, 029, 663 1: 791: 078 1, 684. 2201, 4 5801 1 460, 418 1. 464 03

S4btctai: Other ExpeRdtu es 368< 8 4  $    1, 029, 663  $  1, 791, 073  $  1, 684, 220 S 1, 453, 801  $  1, 460, 418  $  1, 464, 403

Totar uses of Sev e F nus 5, 232, 090  $  5. 867 222` $  5 933, 587  $  7, 678, 813  $  8, 269: 593
r $  

7. 858 865' $  7z!) 348722  $  7 892: 863  $  8, 0935601  $  8, 297. 595

R> a gas 3Za 738 840,     2T3 e    !     2 9 Q9. ffi
u ease

a
5532a_

Annual S rplms: I''_.,; if]  a Sy5, 710 S 472. 46$ I S 3:` 3. 855  $   j2  . 60 ) l S   ( 336, t7=    = 8°a 235 515. 895 S 558 765 1 S 527, 143 S  ° 58 808 t

MENE, F K
tat Raw, Rey- nue After Ram incre2seK 1 S 59133; 0-00,$  5,

201_ 7S2 f S 16., 3'[. 46 I$  7, 3 4a' 1$  7 877.
237

S 82;69_  8  $   381916S 8. 3ZS, 258 l S  -,   JE-0 j 3 S, SSQ,-

Ptqiscred Ar ouall Raw Revenue drxrea__-       
2
r  .

G 0%
6
5"C

AUA VA AA

e



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY
Financial Plan& Reserve Summary

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections
Alternative Number- 2

TABLE 2

RESERVE FUND St} M MAr Ỳ 5 Year Pete Period

3

8

IN s o 7  8  _   8- 855      ( 2A6, 9-04)

1A      -   
a s 89568, 266  `       8

192, 027)   20660 br     : 1; 2 3 z 9 4

z OW f S 3,
3,37.0--Vf 5 -- 3,438 I S S.   = t S 3. 7 00-0-..

s

F

a

Y 5 4

US
226, 161

oGrant
453 331,

s:- se o
R 27 Vi;     

1_-   201 1$   
72 .     e g

na   [,      €     ;: i 9 SW' s vc rs. 4 19 C

4 3.  

k
tri at to 31r  ` artR Baer l c 5 52 5  ` -  ' 25m 5 9 5    ' 7 3! X97 3:  

F a 7       ;; 029, 5i

nn ng Reserve Ba ance 3 TO' u, V10 0[ S DqS 3. 70C. 000 r 3700. 000 0Z S 3 S 00 C2
H

ndina Pure'.- d. ' Reserve r ow 3, T 3,700mo i 370 3. 70OW    . anOw

w

OW S 37    S
u rz

i

M s

nrrcS rfE ert C a>  to ams 2',     S E,       • 5 Z41 R154. 513R 2p1  . 593Wt S   6=`      ¥ 1773 X4*J

v

r 

Lt tF'
a

fie;     

MEETSr1. 21   €     sc 2 i9SE22
170 384 86 1 079 1, 565 2' Y 27842 3, 23 8 3, 643

100117, u 7
R

17, 000

g

1 GGe 7 C
ass Use of ;       t ar &' Pm b

vu

Ending r tr Ftte= rtnrl  € arz a
1 f_$   13z   [-$   2

t
7

e

77- 1
Beg-.-,: , yap ; ,. s_    s - mom      - s^       P     _Ba ae

a,,. as

y

Se-  s_ c_       -

t -       . F;.c

a II y      -_     - T     .       
U    . xa   ,re,,  s_- - osae-^

3    ,' 3i  _ i,v s cis'' _-......„      t.`.v̀l3 r



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART 1

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
10; 000, 000

9, 000, 000

j

8, 000; 000

A

7, 000; 000

1% 6- 000. 000

05, 000, 000

F4, 000; 000 t

3, 000, 000

2, 000; 000
MEMO Cash Funded Capital Expenses

1, 000, 000
San Diego Metro Treatment

Expenses

Other O& M Expenses

0

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Charts and Tables

Prepared By NBS Page 3 of



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART 2

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

18, 000: 000

16, 000, 000

14, 000: 000

12, 000, 000
a

ate,

10, 000, 000    -   

8, 000, 000

6, 000, 000

4, 000, 000

2, 000, 000 Ending Cash Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance Trendline

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

NES
Tan_ t



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

7%

6. 50%   6. 50%   6. 50%   6. 50%   6. 50%

6°/®       

5%     

3°f®

2. 00%
2%     

1%

0. 00%   0. 00%   0. 00%
0%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Crn
Ia.--s qnd- aD es

age



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 2

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 3- REVENUE FORECAST ill 5 Y Ratc Peri-- d
ISOURCES OF REVENUE Basis 2017 i 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 t 2023 2024 2025 2026

R'. i Miscellaneous Revenue

4370 Other Revenue( 2) S 3 000 3 008 S 3, 016 3, 1112 3, 192  $    3. 112 S 3, 112 S 3, 112 S 3: 145 S 3, 170

R14 Interest& Investment Income
14420 interestP)       See FP S 21. 800)  S S e  $     

4430 interest- Property Tax See PP

R16 Grant Revenue
4430 Cos' Recover     E $   

R17 All Other Revenue

4595 Sewer Capacity Fee 9 1 CQ   $    i7, 000 17000 i $   17000  $   17, 000

I

S 177000 17. 000  $ 7000  $ 17, 000 S
4600 Sewer Service Fee i

17. 0- 0
835300 0  $ 5, 868917  $ 5, 884, 834 S 6, 071, 294 S 607i 294  $ 6; 077 1, 294 1 6, 0711. 294  $ 6-.W1. 294 6, 134, 963  - t 6, 184, C42

4605
Sewer Service- LG.S"D!- a Mesa SD 50, 000 S 50 136  $   50: 272  $   51- 865  $   51 865 S 5i 861,       

51. 865 1 S 51; 86--'  $ 52. 409  $   52 82:5
TOTAL: REVENUE 1 $ 5, 944, 8003 $ 5, 939. 061 S 5. 955A23  $ 6, 143. 270 1 $ 6. 143. 270  $ 6. 143, 270  $ 6, 143, 270 6. 143. 270  $ 6. 207. 516  $ 6, 257, 040

TAB„ F 4

REVENUE SUMMARY
2b25

1

2026
2017 2018 20 2021 2022 2023 2024 7

SeweF Operations- 15:  

Sewer Rate Revenue 5: 903. 000  $ 1,
919, 053 S 5; 935, 106  $ 6, 123. i 59  $ 6, 123150  $ 6, 123; 159-  $ 6. 123; 159 S 6, 1237159 S 6. 8', 3- 1    - 2-16---

Other Operatina Revenue
1. 000  $    3. 00'.  $    3. 016  $    3, 112  $    31112 5 3112  $    3, 112  $

1-

1

interest Earn ngs
s 3 3,

211, 800  $      -    $      S

Sewer CapactvFee1 '000 1 $ 17,000 S 17000 1 $   17 000 17, 100 S 17, 000 I.$   17. 0100 S
17

000 S 7000 S 17, 000
Subtotal: Sewer Operations Revenue S 5, 944. 800  $ 5, 939, 061 3 6. 955. 123 1 $ 6, 143 143. 270  $ 6, 143, 270  $ 6. 143, 270- S 6. 207. 516  $ 6, 257, 040

6L



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT I

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 5- OPERAT* NC- EXP-_       RECAST'
4
1. 5 Year Rate Period

I
ISewer Fund Operations Basis 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

7 914. 405 3 941537  $  9 0 093S 76,. SCQ S 788. 774  $  312A37  $  836810 861. 915  $  88 772 5000 sale es
999, i95

4
17 17. 988  $3     $   14. 200  $   14. 626  $   15: 065 i $   15. 517 15. 982 le.462  $   16, 956 464 18. 528

2
1 3     $    15 000  $    15, 450 5 15,

91.

4  $   16. 391 S S 17, 389  $   1.,
911

18. 448 S 19002  $   19. 55050 _ xt- a" e:-

0 Oveaime

9-      12 50  $ 1: 007t082  $ 17031, 295
S- Dto al E0 5; S e

S
b; 000  $  818- 8 0  $  843: 416  $  86am- 18  $  894_ 780  $  921z623 949 2 9

E10 Benefits

6eaMn enefits 4 754 S
111.

024  $  115; 465      ' 20 088 124, 83,  $  129. 882 S-_ MBc98. 700 102. 648 5

15S 15-3701
v- Benef4

lis- Rewmes 500  _ S 16, 120  $   16. 765  $   17, 435  $    8. 133 18: 958 S 19, 612  $   20, 397 S
21,

213 S 22, 061

Deferrea CO- P 3 5      - 00 S
1.

804 S i<    $     `. 913 S.'71  $    2. 03"  S 2, 09S 2. 154  $    2, 218

59-      oyee Ass sta:-: ce Pnogrlam 4
Z

82
7-_
3 13

0, 00 S 30, 900  $   
31.

827  $   

32,     $   33. f - 1  $ 9 822  $   36. 896 5 38, 003  $   39, 14351 D-O ', A/ o:-Ke- s Comp Ms-, 3 14. 7

82 765160 Med. ca, e 4 S 14. 040 S 14. 602 S 1$. 186 S 1 793 S 16A25 S     -    $      765 S 18. 4    $    19, 21517..  7

5170       - ance 200 1 248 1. 29 S I,- so  $     1, 404 1. 518  $4 S 1. 642  $     1 708

7. 896 5 8, 211 S 8 54051,90 Long e:-- D. sa ty 4 S 6. 000  $    6. 240  $    6, 490  $    6. 749  $      . 019  $     i_, lll S     /: 12

E)
3 101, 7195 76 98. 753  $   I15190 Ret- ewe nt 5 5 80 85. 18q-  S 87,

7144

5 90; 373  $       Z,

200 nem;Uoyme9t 4     $     

Sw0ta_ 264, 723  $  274, 124  $  283- 865  $  293, 959 304, 419 315, 259  $  326, 492 338, 133
u E- 0 Beneffls 246, 895 255, 651

E15 Benefft Ret---e;-;; e:-:t
6141 PERS JA_ Payments 3     $     

1650',   Mnsfe-- o
P- RS nfunce-_.: aD 3     $   S S

S

uDtotal,
E05 Benefits- Refi- ement 5 5

Subtotal: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer Coerations I 1, 041. 895  $ 1. 074. 501 S 1. 108. 139 5 1. 142. 847. 1 $ 1. 178, 645  $ 1, 215. 582 1 S 1. 253, 691  $ 1, 293. 009 s $ 1. 333, 574  $ 1, 375: 4

7- f



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
SEWER RATE STUDY EXHIBIT

1AlternativeNumber- 2Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 6- OPER- ATJ,%  EXPENSE FORECAST goy,    S Year Ride Perjad
iS ewv,r F n " rjP--.-, Gor, s _      Basis 2017 2018 1 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 S 2025    ]    2026

E40 Ot e Ope at ig Expenses
IF a a   ' 2 S 20 2' 6 0 21. 218  $   21 555 22 5 0 2`

3 18   $   23, 881 23 597 25, 3j5  -    296, 095}
u ue 2     $ 0  $      rr

49 43   $   50, 921 a 52 44a 54. 022 S 55 5. z: 2 9. 03 802o- 7'. ...     a.:.. s 2 S 4_  00  $   56. 650 a ° z a q

s      .

8 v S 60, 10•       61 03 C 63 rt,  S 55. 8 m ., 43 07, 6- 12 71 r535 Copie, e : 2 S m
5620 Emergency C . o:: 3 Repair

2 S 5 000 50  -     5. 305 S 5. 464 Q 5 628 S 5 796 3 5. 9 0 g 6 149 S E6, 3345. 524
Ea P cert 2 z

g

Cqu arne- t Rental 2     $     5, 000  $     5 150 S 5 305  $    5. 464 S 5 628 5 5. 796 x s 1 . v 3 52f

a: ee Claims payable 2 S 20 000 S 20. 600  $   21- 2. 5  $   21; 855  $   22 5110 6 3 23 185 3; 881 24 5u;       25. 3s5       _ 095Fuel 7 15A00 0 332
I

16. 985
c

1; 665 15. 37`  $   19, 13 571 20, 68 21 4y21571-
2, 

General Expenditure 2

3750 Industrial Enforcement 2     $   10 000 10 30 e0   $   10 92r 11 5 S 11. 593 S 11: 94 12, 299 x _

s' 6t, Insurance- Liab. ity' 2     $       

u_       

a       .,   ,    

12, 656 1F. O u
5-
8 u  $   50-

260
S 5.   2  $    3 325 5 54 92 56- 5 55:  60, 01 5 S a1 81 63 6' 3

Insurance- Pruer[ y 2     $      . 00  $      r31 S      . 1    $    8. 414, S.           

s
a

3u Line Cleaning 2

5 9 0 s 5, 926 S 1     -      : 440 s 9. 754 5 10. 047

tlga°. on Services 2 60.' Doo  $   61 SOc 62 5

m

6 4  $   6 64 57 1 k 69, 55:  $     1: 64 2 659900 5 05Medical Exan ira` iOnS 2 400 ; 3 4. 2 S 424  $      437 S 450 a 464'  S 4 2 s 5t 22Menibe" ship& Dues 2 S 2, 000  $     2060,     -5 2 22  $    2. 155 2,
2 1 S 2. 319  $    2 365 1 2 4C0 2. 534 5 2, 610Metro Annual Camaci* y Treatment( 5 ,   10

i
S 2, 7- 6. 5   $ 2. 965, 452 3; 32`. 1, 6 S 4 993, 534 S 4' 3 3c5 S 3. 21 . 449 a 3. 3119- 112 S 3.  3

3.92 a, s.< 79  ` S j.624 26`Mileage I
2 S 00 S Y 270  €     9 48  $    9. 835.  S 11 33 S   - Eo.4'?3  a'     r,`-   s 1  a 11. 41;1 e 4_

y

Sewage TMnsponat on 11 S 66      $   67... 65      $   5 261 70 a s 495     52. 6 9 u 952  €_     m . 52iCe ut ONi! eS 2 2, 000  $    2 060 12.2 S 185 e 2 2 1  $     2 ` u S 2. 35
3

S 2 534 2 610Personnel Recruitment 2 5 S

ofesslonal Services 2     $   72 55 0  $   74, 679 5 76 1   $    . 9 223
3

S 81 9   -   5 3-,  0 x. 5095 tau 5 1 0
e1 Piotective Clothing 2

iS a 00 S 4, 120 S 4. 244 cz 4. 371  $    4.- 02  -      6;: r                   1   €      3€  2.n1 ReDa'- s& Mp a. ntenance 2 S 5 S 5. 562 5- 29  $     .. 901 . $    6, 07a ''      6. 260  $    6,4.: 8 a 6, 641 6, 8 4503 ',. Repairs& Mainle€ 12nce- Equ:'Pnlen° 2     $   2 0 0  $   25. 
r   -   2c.. 26 S Er.

a18 ' $   

28 1    S.   20 882
S 851 30747

669       - 2 619
tee pa i: S& da. ntenance Ve' tEc18S 2     $   1 , u0 s 1 t.` 

f
1. 6    $   10. 92'  $    11 r 3 1 593 1',. 9, 1 v 12, 299 d.   12 66 5,$ 8 :Ees} 0: 2' n Services 2     $     J 0  $     0,3,00 10: 609  $   10. 927 S 5 F 1, 593 5 9d S 2

296 2, 663 S 13, 048
t

Street

Sweeping
2

S 18, 000  $     8.5' 0 19- 669 20: 250 '     20 86 a 2 .`- 93 S 22. 1- 18 22, 802  _ 12 86Tools& SpleS 1 000 S 1 33'-_ I S 1670  $    12 020 S 12. 38' 5 12, 759 S 135 5 13, 529 136"   S     < 353Traffic Safety Equipment 2 e 00 s      . , 5 0 .  A      -<S S 6 S is I 2 5 63 652
c a' n ng 2 S 10, 000 10, 300 10. 6 S 0. 27  :,     2. 2 511, 593  $      9    $     2 2 6c  _      C? 4Travele &; G' iee' nas 2     _      0 5 a 2 061.  S 2. 122 S 2, Ei

n  $    2. 281 2. 319 S 2, 3- 5
I $    

2 . 66 2. rv4 2 610

116
II.€es Gas' s Y ec#rc 7 c 8 25 5 852  $      5 6 9 21 ' 5 955 c 9962- 3 lit: hies- Tele = one 2     $      - 0i  $    =', 635 4. .  $    4, y1;  $    5, 6   _     2' 7  $    a. 3.   s 70  , 871K 1t i'° IeS-` vl' ate'     2 2 500 S 2. 575  $     2, 652; $    2, 732 S 2, 514 _ $    2, 898 , $    2. 985 I S 075 Y. j0"  $    3, 262

Subtotal: E15 Other Operating Expenses 3, 32 195  $ 3: 532, 918  $ 3, 907, 770 ` $ 5, 590, 762 ; $ 5, 087, 721  $ 3, 849, 432  $ 3. 964, 106 , S 4, 052, 23  $ 4, 2035854  $ 4, 329, 136E65 Transfers

in#e('  o': ansf@' S- Expenditures( 6) 365Duo  $   90, 950  $  917, 679  $  945. 209  $  973. 565  $ 1 002. 772 S t163. 8d'  S 1. 095, 756 S 1. 12;; 629
ahlo al E65 n4fr1s n R865 S,000  $  8 x, 950 S 917 6 9     + 2 a  $  9  , 5  $ 1° ts2, 772: 5 a

3

0855 a .,. r& 8 1  $ 1 095, 756  S 1, 128-62-4
Sl- L`- Ia 50wer Fur 15- Sewer Ope atsL3fIS [  4. 191-1. 195 5  , 423, 968 ; $ 4. 825 W_ =s-5, 635. 57:    6.

061

286 [$  E52. 294]      e'.. s j4. 39 S 5, 146051 I $ 6 95, 10 3 =, 45 65 [
Total, Sever Fund 13- Sesser ral is  [ f $ 5. 232. 090 €$ 5, 498, 368 l $ 5. 933. 587 $ 7, 678, 813 5 7. 239. 931 f 6, 067, 787  $ 6, 250. 653 I $ 6, 439 062I 6, 633. 184 6, 833: 192

a
P -

3,- tt<



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 2

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 7- FORECASTING ASSIiMPTIONS Y=_ar Rates Period

ECONOMIC VARIABLES Basis 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022    !    2023 I 2024 2025_ 1 2026

r

General 2 3 3. 0 0C nu 00%

I%:: Benefits In  ° Jr 4. 00% 1 4-  4 00%       4. oo

3. 00%       1 iz  v--    

Gas a ub
0 `:

gym L  1 ?- urr
0 Qc:       0. 00- 00/ t 0 010 E. 0 00-7,       v ,

1 "  - 3 16 ocif.

3 in, efest
e3fniiigs are pe . he Cqvs Reve,, e Sumn& y., 0-   2016   -- ne @. az Frandal _ e.• f a + -_. e year

xm ^ seg FY 20. 6e.-u  - ne Dist : s Budgei& uPawaa a sw- e- a
So-

L. ce es SG ' cn Su gets xisx Ou    ,, a-• 4 13` 6 Ddf,

I . ar,
m_.   __';

o
s aTe app> e4. ' ftse exp _ es,  -     osis! r `:' 201 t e 0 beyc

S e, m coz, v.

PV 20     ,,    202-    _  Oc- cber JPA age,, ca item Pu€" r«..,-       , Upuate igh  ` ge cost iU_- a- h year,. ge 44i Then,. e
a-

r
a ,

tr
EX-

pe-_'e     ._.'TrsnsfeFs confirm3r art" a emai!. 
So—
c4 files: E  , , an_9      ; sc„    _ a, 4 13 16. .

e  . To as s _ e file:      C. ove Se agO -      tion ot a _, e acwal cal ulm! ons of mw-- la,,-- was con, ple,,,_ .._ 0UlCe . l€: Lem, O, G lD a c. c .,  ,.: ecvo_ s>,` s,:.

i Sh__u_,.,... 3c a v{ wl: e , a _,. facos: 1    _ ._._ e M ag€ . ,., em, al_  Ye.   } osm a _ r 26 2 16'.

i ne_..,._ e
o'.' ne g _.     . a.., . am os ..   

e}
P teG a - al escal..,.. _,' e o 203 - 020, c. Sou. _ r.. ._ Ifo a Ecl. s. oy} Y vmem

a5.. a.c. „e. ..:, e u,.  s uT:_-_. 0  - te l»  -  r.0 ME>. 
E

E..     _   _ v.',
n al=,l=.. L  = 7 E..;    Ca ,  Ju Daisnes Caila` a.. 1 -_. s:_- r rg M aKef D   $  a Fore es I

t ',...,,._ .._   , i §. t.      . v33. >
ID
a,.  uY } :,  4>= aci`<  a!! on._ te. a. S® 9 ego ve` a leaStatex epagr7e=

n.
Yi<ev I U: . - s- .. 3` v° a.

em 7  .- u scrce : l_ v of San Diego- Tran    , r Pate, ec 20. E  pa- 1

P- elna- ea By NS:-    agcz c



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 2SEWER RATE STUDY

Alternative Number- 2
Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures

TABLE 8- CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY 5 Year Rate Period

g Y.
Use of C a : vy_ ee Rese vex

LL)e is S R0a ci_ rc

s

Use of Nev, Reven.. esceecis
I

e i      _' na  . epee° 0 54 . 00 1, 222, 496 1, 6; 9, 091 1, 636. 263 709,249 27. 501 309 271 '    355, 54%      406. 041
L.      ua 85L 0' d a 22080 6 1     03

TOtai t ur of Canital Funds S I=5 45, Q%Q0 t,- 5 1_421n350 IS IJ539- 0t JS lz688, 263 I S- 1771 1_ r' 4 721 S J 76Z 73 5 1. SIS 965  $ 4. 870    _

Tn i P i   _       646.    
at Pup4€r-I•    

3 j
f

a-
R i

g

4

AB LE 9- Cauitai im v r e.1 Pros,- am Costs R Cu. e,,,   a_  : z Br,, r Year* are Period
Project Desiption

201r
7 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 a 2024 2025 2026

er la t e r l r 2 250 0t S 25 . 000 s 250 000 1 S 0 0` 0 0 0 0  $  250, 000 5
Sewe,     ze       ' o ( Des 50 0 0 0 6 CC S 00 OF 30€ r0  $  100, 000  ` sSew3

e Ma. n Rona!) ta,= 2-  0 b[ t0 e i  )     0: 0 C    $ 1, 000, 000 5 1, 000, 000  $ 1, 000, 000 000 000  s E, 001 000 S
v t:  e.   rests I150. 000  $  1190- 000  $  150. 000  $  150, 000 S 150, 000 S 7

3, 000
Sere RateStudyS 3 73000 S

Future C,. _`; fi r   <«.'

S      _ S 1, 3991 786  $  391 736 E 391, 78.6
Total. Capital Improvement Pro ram Costs( Current- Year D011a $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1, 500. 000 1 $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1. 500. 000  $ 1, 500, 000 t $ 1. 391 786  $ 1, 391, 786  $ 1, 391, 786  $ 1. 391. 786 ?

TABU 10- Capital Imj3r6ve;n_-rq Prisur m Costs,, r bur re-Year n Year Rata Per;-od
e t Descrl ot j 2017 t 2018  - j 2019 t...   2020    €    2021 1 2022 2023 2024 2025    =    2026

a r P as e e a tt. o,. t:. o )      

c m G. 4c
San.

a etiste an

any ate;

Ses e 0a Lia tenance o.  t _( Design)       
S

x.

e` 1a  [ eta t 1 v 257. 37,0E $  265. 225 5 273. 182 S 231 `,, _ S 269,- 193 29' ry13
zv,• e Ma. n RenatmEtation -   ' 0-. f 03, 000  $   106, 090 S 149. 27$. .. S 118, 551 • *   115.927S   : 19, 406

Sewr. Main zea  ' fa e'   ; e 1. 030 OGG e 1, 060, 900 092      $ 1  -_, 509  $ 1 139 94, 052
m

S
0. t nye : Costs S v4, 0 S   , 135 g 6 909  $  1 -.- 26 S  <; 3 861  $     9 4 5 a

Sewer Rate Sway u S 89. 554
tea a S 3 1. : 1. 721  $ 1. 763- 73 F _   $ 1 0. 0  _

t 0. altapstI I rra=8198 , 1I u ram Csgs,    1. 545, 000 : $ 1, 591, 350  $ 1. 639, 091  $ 1, 688, 263  $ 1, 7380911  $ 1, 791, 078 1 $ 1, 711, 721  $ 1. 763. 073  $ 1, 815, 965  $ 1, 870. 444

TABLE i1  . ORECAS iIN G ASSUMPTIONS: 5 Y r Rate Period
cxno tc varables 20= 7 2018 2019 2020 2021 I 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

News cvra 31 3 00%       3 00%       300%

j
3011%

1
0 Uls 00%       300% j   -    OOt       3 001 fCu C n Cost Mun: ifier ft 2Olf 1031 1. 06 1. 09 1 93 1.? 5 19, 123 127 130. 134

C. P: 0ieCt- S:
v

r
aM).. OJ.: efi.,:Cir t., gh_:. C<  . ua

T_: r5 i;. Pt`  : 0=: e  ': he aver

ge ann  - -,.=: t   ,._  -[:,- s for FY 2015,116' o 3-- Y 2;; 20,12'=..
3. „ p'` @'

e. el. 1900.; Cl' sCr-" l€ 311--. Col- se. c6cin 6os'-  Yat:    cr aeAreniaa€_: 10 y 3 . apa -` i3lu i9 f6e Const.- ct`b`
i Cost index sc 2006=2415- Yon. ce. - 1g' nee, g News Pecc. a weSsiiB

e 10 oi15



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT

SEWER RATE STUDY A tternatrve Number- 2

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TABLE 12

3

Rate Per EDU ( 240 gpd) 553. 17       $ 589. 13       $ 627. 42       $ 668. 20       $ 711. 63       $ 757. 89

1. Ordinance No. 26. pdf

Exhibit 3 ( Rates)

Prepared By NBS Page 11 of 11



Alternative # 3 - Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 40 percent of

annual operating & increasing annual percent increases.

Page 12



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Financial Plan& Reserve Summary

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 3

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE 1

FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 5 Year Rate Period

Sources of Sewer Funds

e 6, 123. 1591$  6J37 iRate Revenue Under C nit Rates 0. 2)     5 5; 903, 000 5. 919; 053  $  5; 935; 106  $  6' 23159  $  6, 123, 159  $  C, 123; 159 S 6; 123, 159 3 371 S 6: 236 87()

Other Operating Revenue 3; 000 3, 008 3, 016 3, 112 3, 112 3. 112 3, 1112 3, 112 3. 145 3,- 7C. I

interest Earnings( in Operating Reserve' 3) 21, 800 23; 965 16; 493 23. 730 38; 400 43. 440 42, 473 50. 000 51, 520

Total Sources of Funds 5, 927, 800 5, 951, 026  $  5, 95015  $  6- 150, 000  $  6, 164, 670  $  6, 169, 710  $  6, 168, 743 6J76i270  $  6, 242, 036  $  6, 293, 100

Uses of Sewer Funds

Operating Exp: uses. 4):
Salaries 795, 000  $   818. 850 S 843, 416  $   8e8, 718  $   894, 780  $   921, 623  $   949, 272 977, 750 S 1. 007082  $ 1, 037, 295

Benefits 246: 895 255, 651 264, 723 274, 124 283, 865 293. 959 304, 419 315. 259 326. 492 338, 133 1

Other Operating Expenses 770 5. 590. 762
1

1325, 195 532. 918 3. 907 5, 087,  1 3, 849; 432 3. 964, 106 4, 082213 4. 203, 854 4, 329, 136

Transfers 10 917, 679 72 09, 796365; 000 390, 9 945, 2009 973; 565 1, 002, 1 1, 032, 855 1. 063. 841  - 1 1, 128, 629

Subtotal: Operating Expenses 5, 232, 090 5, 498, 368 5, 933, 587 7, 6718813 7, 239, 931 i $  6, 06-1, 787 6, 250, 653  $  65439, 062  $  6, 633, 184  $  6, 833, 192

Othe,- Expenditures

Prepa, meril KERS S

Existing Debt Service
Fut,.ire Debt Service

1,Rate- Funded Capital Expenses 641: 916'    1; 791; 078 1, 701, 937 1, 352. 887     ., 244. 708 299, 864

Subtotal: Other Expendifi, ires
641, 916  $  157191078  $  1, 701, 937  $  1 352, 8871

I $  
t244, 708  $  1, 299, 864,

To ai Uses of Sewer Funds 5, 232, 090  $  5, 498, 368  $  5, 933, 587  $  7, 678, 813  $  7, 881, 847  $  7 0858, 86-  $  7, 952, 589  $  77911, 949  $  7, 877, 891  $  8J31056 I

S pa-e 17,7 5 72 4837--   76 3,

31
CIS,     2, 272 85 C-- Zb  i 2Z-   __      397537

Anrsual Su! p$T- 7v?De1ficirt 696jla I' s a3-0. 229 19 504-
7,

39 S i6fi-
6--
2-21,   R-S2, 1-111  $   58a.-R-Ag I TS 370 Is 761. 682 1$   663, 297I

I clat Rao Revenue Attar Rat, lncreas-- sn 6. 096 625 1 S 6, 419,819 7.  5, 750 Sa3,467  $  8. 495, 8-. 4 3 S 8 495, 814  $  8, 495, 814  $  3. 684.908

Pro,1wred Annual Rate- Rorme lncSg 9.0o% J moo D- 00%   1. 06'%0,60%,       3, 00% S. oms T.

nut r      . 4 7',Ar-, ai e1=' n-, 3- 7[ 0` 15 5 n%       2E I1 12 7,%       3873%

1
18 75%

1       !
8

Der; C-- z  -'!- r-= a- r,= a--
k4d

Z- 15'. 7 i2 Z'
s

7_

s yea- 5

CS V, Se'
a s Sa- atj 5,-- e- x Sx 4 13 le- 3c;



CIN OF LEMON GROVE
Financial Plan 8 Reserve SummarySEWER RATE STUDY

Alternative Number- 3
Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE 2

RES—ERE FUND SUMMARY 5 Year Rates Period

Total Beg7tvr rl? c Cash 16, 507, 541 

Now= MIMES
ce s , 822  $

c La h t c r1

000 52427,030EOr
l830r2566 2 1 a 683 f56 97 6€  2 6

2
v 3 O 2 su 2' i a 1,'" ,, 21E      ,. J.    I 2 9a

es_: .. a s_ r'k.;. t tom.. ' u re ,_ t.' Rese ve 2

9

ansTer ', t; oa 3

Asir Res ry a nee S 7 3. 3 iZ
5a2_ 2 024A

37
t

72,E 8_1,1 W S 2.427 X&  $ . .

14

Wf 2,576,  55 2, 723- 00-31
R

00S  €__  4 r Y     ?. X72 u       .     v   _ u•[ $   500, COO,    2 a , '    ``  2. 65300-0

u R         e..  - 3 a,;?' ' 3 5 812, 649

1
4, 173_5 3   _. 2 a 1. 38 u1 1  . 8, 8 a   e     -

Y 3 2
a

e  _    es 382 032 202 288, 1 e4 238 u      _      82. 23 8-,.
i J.     

ndfr natal   —_-_   a S 37S
J,

997,_ 5f 3       ' t   .

1sz+    
abs g4=    r,   e 3 I      - 17

aey 11 5  € 31 600 i $  2,
77,

645-  S   - a 8 5 3. 299221      34 00        1 972      
rA-,,     

v.

Nel

d e Efr   ' ter u _ s:. `<  -.,_      
5z_.

v,     eY 3s      _€     - 13<      _ 

3 21 a t

Erding Rate i Esti tt n R xv fa ee S Z7 9=    2,968.49.2   _ ! 2 227 t   . f      T x 2 e,      3. 3TJA- 2, 3 - 41Z,- 9 3 Z515S 743 I S 3,
6 U67 E

a . a s. _:J  _ _       77- f-255 s z.  sl 4= bus OF

BeginBeginn. ng ReserveBalance
Z.7 00 G00  $  3. 700. 00C00. 00C     -._   o 3 7,mLm-mss 3, 700000 a       e 3, 700, 000 3, ,. a

0_0

i r rr7 v a rq 1     , 7L . O; S 3, 7WQW'   3 70MVis - 3a377KXW
s.

3 z 3'      Q     ,     e

u
tG 3xa

c 4,4a.  9 2r"4<  - i5,  ,?.   I 9 a2 380. 236)f 5

a  .

7, 6E-4 5

tl

415,  5 i S 58:. 557 $   5 2 2      7-
T 324 j

34, 0,43  =    _},. 213 83  $   1 g C-211 22, 92' i S 1 2, 078 5 161 8 182, 1581
e est c 4 0

3841

T 68. 597-
1

686 1 079 1, 565 2.. 51 .       2, 842 3. 23 3, 643
s 1 ee e 000 17, 01.0 17.`000 00 ° 000      17. 000 000 17. 000;       7. O 0-10

Less use

l r  _   nnt untrlxs 1   ,, 55 7 3stt31it,     g 4 X76 j5x ?   S   # 82.` 58 m 22 got

nnqRGa- e  . e,.
c,:_ 3aacme S   . Cas.- ft 20

aza=_ ... _ ^-  ..,_., x_--..+  ,... s_..,_,..  a.<-. v,. 4 ....,
t.u'_Ft,   _,. Vb• __  -- y P,         - n

y

E

acs"._ s....,,... x..      ,.     , e e-,; Rese. e•& Rare Stab..' ca. w Resee

e 35t_ of Ne ' sw F,,. .,..  ,...,.,. s Le v,^.Ye. '€ v Sf1    ,._
L,_.,= sa,..-.   

31 San Caz a, s__, s- :.._ P c. - 1,,,>. nv,` ec as eis

Ra: e   .. za.,  
P_

s... e
v  _   _ _

a. ce e- a_   _ a- a`  .,... os s k,.,, s e„  ,, a_     _      .   __ s, s0--tone,_ A as e.. aeR

t
s _<      zen  __     ..  s ._ car va e , 4.     tom,=    

aM_.  Wi4 z  "  
a4e

P* 4

seco a e  - eq-
c-'
a exY° u ed e-,  acfis- s as: e v -_e, ,. to '= 2    ,   ..   

0



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative umber- 3

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART 1

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
10; 000; 000

9, 0001,000

8; 00U00

7, 000, 000

6, 000, 000

95, 000,000 i

0

P4, 000; 000

3, 000; 000

2, 000,000
f77 Cash Funded Capital Expenses 1

mmm San Diego Metro Treatment

Expenses

Other O& M Expenses

0

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Chars and Tables

Prepared By NBS Page 3 of 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 3

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

18, 000, 000

16, 000, 000

14; 00U00

512; 000, 000

A",      . ......

1 OP000, 000

W000, 000

6P000, 000

4, 000, 000

2. 000, 000 iiiiiiiiiiiiiiim Ending Cash Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance Trendline

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prepe   y NBS
Chan,aind Tables

e 4 of 1.1



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 3

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

r%

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

112%

10. 00%
10%

9. 00%

8

7. 00%

6%   

5. 00%

4%   

3. 00%

2°l®

1. 00%

0. 00%   0. 00%   0. 00%     .    %000
0%  1

1   -  -1  -      
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

C--,- ts a- d— aD. es

Prepared By N 3 Page 5 w 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 3

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 3- REVENUE FORECAST Ili S Ymiir Rate Pgrfo
uOstRCES Ot RE` E L- Basis 2017 2018 2019     — 2020 2021 2022 2023 l 2024 2025 2026

R11 Miscellaneous Revenue j
Otne, Reben- e( 2`   9 3r    $    —ou 3. 016  $    3. 112  $    3. 112  $     3. 112 3 3, 112 S 3. 112

14 ate est&-..-, vesrnent Income

4 e.   t Se S 2 BOL S 5 5 S
4 30 Iile es:   - cpecty` ax S_ e P S

e

S

R16 Grant Revenue
14430 vest Recover,,       1     $   i

R17 All Other Revenue
95, Sewe Capacity Fee 5 17; 000  $    1 onn 1-

11.
000 a 7. 000 0S i, 43  $    , 0:

0  $   17. 000 ,     17; 000 . $   1'. 070 17000
Sewer Service Pee 5; 853` 00 ` $ 5: 868.

919  $ 

5, 884. 834  $ 6. 071. 294 S 6, 071. 294  $ 6. 0= 1, 204  $ 6, 071, 29- 4 5 6; 07'. 294' $ 6. 134, 963 S 6: 184: 042
a e _ icz L SD 1a Mesa S 50 000  $   azJ 136 5 5-C. 272  $   bi. 86  $      865 S 51: 665  $   ^ 1. 866  $   t1 86   $   52409 5 52. 828 ;

OrAtEVENUE I $ 5, 944, 800  $ 5. 939. 061 1 $ 5. 955. 123  $ 6, 143, 270  $ 6. 143. 270 , $ 6. 143, 270  $ 6, 143. 270  $ 6. 143. 270  $ 6. 207. 516 , $ 6, 257, 040 [

TABLE 4

REVENUE SUMMARY 2017 2018 i 2019 i 2020 2021 2022 2023 3 2024 2025 2026
aewe Operations 15.

Sewer Rare Revenue 5: 903 000 I $ 5 9919, 053 ( $ x: 935 O6 I $  123. 159 a  . 123 159  $ 6 123, 1 0  $ 6, 123:     S 6, 12 156,
18T37—  $ &

236 0
Other ODD a. ir g Revenue 3 300  $    3: 008  $       6  $       12  $    3 12 s 12 ' $    3, h,_ 12  $    r 1,  $
interest Earnings 21 800 ( $   e    $   

5
Sewer Capacity Fee 17 000  $    17, 000  $    17 000  $   17- 000  $    7, 00u; $   1=.: 000  $   1?. 000 5 u1= ,       300  $      O0u ,
Subtotals Sewer Operations Revenue 3

5, 944, 800 S 5. 939. 061  $ 5, 955, 123 1 $ 6. 143. 270 l $ 6. 143. 270 ( $ 6, 143, 270  $ 6. 143. 270 I $ 6. 143 270  $ 6, 207, 516 : $ 6. 257, 040

ce= v ` 1



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 3

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 5- OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST 1411 5 Year Rate Pen d

Sewer Fund Operations Basis 2017 1 2018 2019 2020 1 2021 2022   [    2023 2024 I,_   2025 i 2026

P E06 Sa arses
3 I

5 8       $  812, 437  $  836 0 I $  861, 915  $  887, 772  $  91440a  $  941. 931  $  975, 093  $  999, 195000 Saa jos 3 S 6Y 00 S 8, 74

D040 0,-ert:me 3
3

14. 200 S 14. 626 S   -: 5. 65 S 15511,-     $   15, 982  $   16, 462  $   16958  $   17. 464  $    . 4, 8 18: 528

3090 Ext 3 5 010  $    5, 450  $      914  $      39   $   16, 883  $   17, 389  $      91`  s 18. 44--q  $    19, 002 S 572

SUD, ota= E05 Sa. a- les 95, 30  $  818, 850  $  843, 1   $  868, 712  $  894, 780  $  921, 623  $  949, 272  $  917, 150  $ 1, 0071, 082 S 1, 037, 295

10 Benet s

5060 Heafth Benefits 4 96 0 a   ` 102 648  $  106 7_ 4  $  111, 32''  $   ` 5, 46 5  $  12c7 084  $  ` 24. 8`0̀7 S  ' 29. 882 [ $  135. 078 140, 481

50 70 Heafth B  . et'=- R='.-. ees 4     $   A5 500 3.    16.' 20  $   16- 65

I $   
17, 435 S 18, 133  $   18. 858 S 19: 612 55 20, 33' f $   21- 213 S 2€. 061

5000 Defer.- ed Co ; az 3 1 463 S     '' 51 S 1- 804  $     1, 8: 8  $     1, 913  $   2- 035 S 2, 091 [ f $    
2. 154 S 2, 218 ,

190 Lmpio yee Ass. stance P: r0g g.: 4 S S S

50 t`Ja m Comsurance 3 S 3^ 310 ,     30. 900 _ S 31. 82 S 32.
78.

2 S 33, 765 S 34, 778 s 35: 822 S 36, 896;  $   38= 0+ '     as.. 43

60 1 ear s a e 4 S 1
5_ 1 S 14, 040 i $   14. 602  $    5, 186 15, 793  $   16, 429-  $   17, 082 : S 1%. 765 S 8

4=6

fe s e I4     $       0 248 1 $     1. 293 S 1 s59  $     1, 404  $     1, 4b   $      5 0 1, 579  $      6 = 1== 08

5180 - ong ler Ailsa -:= ty 4 e 6 1   - -     6, 240 : $    6; 490 5 6 149 3 7, 019  $    7: 300  $    7. 5 2, 3.    7, 896 S 8.._' 1`

761190 Ret- enneni 9 9  ' S 82: 704; S 8 185 : S 97.`' 4`  $   90, 373 : S 93. 084  $   95. 8-     98. 153  $      71 0 ,,

200 Le °:7 r '°e 32 4 S 3 $ S

S biota. 10 Sene--- s 246, 895  $  255, 651  $  264, 723  $  274, 124  $  283, 865  $  293, 959  $  304, 419

1 $  

315, 259  $  326, 492  $  338, 133

E15 Benet3ms- Rem`- enne t 3
141 PERS-- A= Pa, ments 3 S S

6501   - ansfe o PERS Fn' ndea 7. ab 3     $   

S u1 t8.:. ECa Be efts- Re°:. event 5 c

Subtotal: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer O erations f 1 $ 1. 041. 895: 5 1. 074. 501  $ 1. 108. 139  $ 1. 142, 842  $ 1, 178, 645  $ 1, 215, 582 S 1. 253. 691 S 1. 293, 009 ` S 1. 333. 574  $ 1. 375. 428

t  { W
Rpa- ed By NSS Ia- --



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 3

Operating Revenue and Expenses

T Bt= 6- OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST(      5 Year Rate Per=ed
SewerFund Operations I Basis 1 2017 i 2018    ]    2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Edo tOt O eat nu bxpenses
1

1      - is? . d 2   ; S 20.  0 ($    2 600 ` S 2 218  $   
21 55  „   22 890 S 23185 5 23. 831 24 r97 S 25.`0 26 0

99 5
5410 •.,+ gra terM .. tenan-ce 46 - Do .     4, < at  $   3d. 3s S r0 92'  4 52. 49 S 4, 02 55 643

f

C ::...< vi Su..._.-_    2     $   55 C„`  S ri, e50 S 58 0_   $   c'
0.100 5 9' ar: 3 S 63         

3   _    60, 802

vice 2

460  "   65, 673 te..       49, 6r2 S       .
S

Emergency     :: t& Repair 2     $     5, 00-  5 5, 150 5, 305  $    5.& 64  - e 628 6 ( 5 5 97 0 5 6. -= 9  $     6. 334 5 6. 524
a 1 2 S 5 S c 8

Rel 2 S 5 0 R 5. 15  ] $     5. 305  $    5; 464 S 5, 628  $    5. 796  $     5: 970 5 614-9  $    6. 334 5 16524
smeg, k v.      ayav=     2     $   201_00 € S 20. 600E $   21. 2"   $   21: 855  $   22510 23. 135 23: 881 '     24, 5971 - »   X5: 335  $   6 09u
0e 7     $   1 0  _    15, 704, $   16, 332  $   16; 985 S 1,'. 665  $    8, 371 2 19, 106 v s71  $   20 665 S 21, 492

Y Generalal xPen dto e 2 e e

5 01

nduY$.- :  1t v6 O 2     $    " = 03 S 0. 300 S 13. 609  $   10; 627 255

w      §

a3

e

eu € s . a1Gu   ?   

1.    1, 631  }    12 299 S 2 66   $    13, 048

C

0 y 2 b      - 3 C S Su 263  $       72  $   53; 325 +     54 925 S 6. 5; 3 S 8, 2 60. 046 S 6 . 8 8 S      _ 73
si ance o[) e -  931

v

u ,- I'- S

2     $       Cu  -     7      $       n9- $    8. 414
I

66  - $      . 2t 9.'  4`r Ò 99. ` 4 s:
a. m. 9 2     $

d
v

59O t Oa e--
j.-es 2 3 60 2 0  $   61      $   6'- 6    $   65: 564 67 u3`  $    9, 55:6 , 5 71: 643       ' 3 732  $    , 6 06 5 73, 286

3 . = emca.  xarr` nat` ons 2     $       C0 Z'      4102  $      § 24  $      437 45+ a 464 5 478 S 492. 5 3 522
Me bersbip& Dues 2 1 $    2, 0003c 2, 060  $    2. 122  $    2; 185 S 2. 251 S 2. 319 5 2. 388 S 2. 160 ' $    2 534 S 2 610
Metro Annual Caoaclty& Treatment( 5)     10    $ 2, 7 .,. 46.5  $ 2, 96.8, 482  $ 3, 327, 176  $ 4; 993; 534 2, 473, 368  $ 3t217. 449  $ 3. 313, 972  $ 3 4. 1 X92 S 3, 515, 793 , S 3, 621 267
81: 166 3 S 9. 5    $    9. 8`35 10- 1 0  $     0 3

I $   `
0 746 1 O6Y 1, 401. 

i S      ' 43
9 2 0 27O 30 3

s 9

I = ate Sewage Transportation 11     $   66+= 0  =   
67.

097  $   68-` 30  $   69; 261
a S 70 369  $   71. 95= $   72 639 S    = 3, 801       ? 4, 982 ' S 76. 182

Office S oolieS 2 3 2 c
A

s2060 2 122 S 2; 185 2 25   $    2. 319 2, 388  $    2, 4EO 2, 534 S 6` 0
Personnel Recruitment2     $   m

S

K Professional SewiceB76,9152 S 0 ar  $  I $    9. 229 €
e 01 ec  $   83. 0: 71  $   66. 669 i S 89166 9',-

44  $

6
Protective Clotting 2     $      000 S 20 _ 7

I244€$    4-  4; 509  $    4637 2 4.' 6  $       1   $      . 067  $    5. 219.
Repairs& Maintenance 2     $      400 a 5,

162  $    

5, 729 u 901 S 6. 078 s 6w260 5 6448  $    6, 641 S 6: 8..  3 77046
80 Re7a' S& Maintenance- Y4 ip Trent 2 S 2' 000 S 25- 50 26 523  $   21, 318 3 23 -  .     ea, s62     2=. 65.   4. `     31, 669 S 32

Repai S& Maintenance- Vehicles 2 D     =    1`, 300 10, 609  $    07427  _     1. 2x5= $   11,§ 93 5 11, 941.

2 299 € S 68 = $     3 48
ReS; a' at cn u8  (C2S 2     $     0 3 0, 300  $   1 60s j $    0 927 255  $   " 893 11, 641 S 2 2Y9 5 12. 668 S 3048

6 Street Sweeping 2 S S 18. 540 S 19. 096 S 9- 6€ v 27. 09 ( 3 20- 867 21. 93 22 139 22. 69. 2 :     e vO
E221 Tools& S aap eS 2 S 11 0910 S 330 : 6    $    12. 020 S 2 81 5 12 7.' 2 I S    " 3, 135 S 13, 529  $    13,

9-

334 S 53
C Traffic Safety Equipment 2 s c

e

546  -      563 562  $      597 - S 6"- ! 633  $      5'
70  :-- arming 2 3 O 1 C   $    C 827Cu  $    1 2 a  $     5 ` a3 S 1 941  $     2 29? 2, 668       : 3. 04u

Traver& Meetings 2     $    2, 000 S 2, 060 S 2. 122  $    2.` 85 S 2 26 S 2
319 S 2. 330 S 2. 460 S 2. 534 S 2 640

Utilities- Gas& Electric 3 4u 728 v 5?  $      737 819  $      H2  $      866  $      321 . $      936 _ $      998
Utilities- Telephone 2 v.

c  =     4, 63-  S 4 7:   $    4X19 5, 065  $    Y, 2'-  S 5. 373  $    51534 I $      700 ,      5
Utilities tyva` er 2 5 2, 500  $     2, 575 S 2. 652  $    2, 732  $    2. 814  $    2, 898  $    2, 985  $    3, 075 fS 3, 1    $     3, 262

S btuta E15 Other Operating Expenses 3, 325, 195 S 3, 532, 918  $ 3590 0 1 $ 5, 590, 762 1 $ 5, 087, 72. _ $ 3, 849, 432  $ 3, 964, 106  $ 4, 082, 213 ` $ 3 203,'3 4 S 4: 329, 136
E65 Transfers

me t no Transfers-  xpend I reS( 6j 2     $  865. 000  $   4 . 950  $  91' 674 [ $  945 209 ' $  973, 565 ( $ 1. 002 772; $ 1 032. 855  $ 1- 6 841  $ 1, 095, 756 3

Subtotal: E65 ranuf£%rs 865. 000 ; S 890, 950 , $  917, 679 [ 5 9» 5, 20$  S 972, 5,S5 . $ 1, 002. 772 s S 1= 032; 866 S 1, 063..841 S 1, 095. 756 S 1, 1; 8. 629
Sub€
oral.,

S. wer Fund 15- Sewer Opera u s 1 1 $ ILI SU, 1BE 5 4. 423, 868 5 4,925, 444Z  : CS35. 975      ' x61, 266 a 4, 952, 204 996, 962 5 514S. G$ 3  $ S. m99 61L  $ 5. 457. 765

Total: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer Operations  ]  5. 232. 090 I$ 5. 498. 368 G $ 5, 933, 587  $ 7. 678. 813  $ 7, 239, 931  $ 6, 067. 787  $ 6. 250. 653 p $ 6, 439, 062; $ 6, 633. 184 1 S 6. 833. 192 I

P- eloa'     a1_ S



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT_ 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 3

Operating Revenue and Expenses

AS' E 7 FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS:  9_Year Rate PaHod

ECONOMIC VARIABLES I Basis 2017 2018 t 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 i 2024 2025 j 2026

I

Cos, 8

t  „-"'     '.,. a_ i
I    ..       

00%       5 z 3..c `_      :. Y -       ,.. ., _ 
2

10- C24 3. CZ

Gas r3%

Ne

a 20

6

2 _      8

b

ffi- 

n     -

28 n8zA 3 3 v s

s   ._- ars: a a-     e 1s Ralenu     :, a.,, o
n}

t, t ani. r---     ._ d a a-_ a, Ra— or     - _ ea; s

w. Y-... Y ` V 2_      -    _, .   c.  u_, _  _. A a- cl_ _    _  a, P-      . -,  a  ;__,.
s,._-  .. qua.,  

a    
3 ne .. __..._ a'_

xgY`. rneR VA rns, S,._ _ , mom

x t _  - Cv_ an so- rce _  ,..- o,__,... Sew_   ,,,      u.:     2- d m_-- a,._ a cak,, a,>.. s   . 3,»° a was c., _ 1A, v„ ,. So-- e fle __-. 0 a uEe G.-u., ecl x'
s

N--_S las ass,— ed se,_..   , v.o7-,- _.-_   __   e_ z- u_,_ s . ba_  . s cnem z: als  - e
7y„__

as,_      5 2C- 61

u_e so- me 3 ,..__,._,     ._= a,_   c;v- s     ;_ ae.... _ _   ._ ., ...  _ . mut_-
2r_2:) _- v.. >.,-   ,.   a... c. S.

0... v..

as, a-@-C C„ a, :- a 0.o.4 gg s     ' e --'-- aL <,_  , V  . cas 7 ca' z-3a y __ e7st<   ' Ma,,, e' D-: ve- sa   _- eras.    las,C 2t- 4,- V)-- a. 2. Cook

e

sy  .
cev.. , ate, Da,.-.

ne 7tis.,.,, _   ___    _ e    , ec a s 2i.  .-_, a _ r Sa   €    rU- i: ec States    .. . u. a anD- B, tau o._ an, S-,a, s,,. s Da: 3,



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 2

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 3

Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures

TABLE 8- CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY 5 Year Raw Penoil

C nt      S
4

s_ 07 Capacity Reselrvcs

Use c SRF Coag ling

Use of New, RevenLe Bond D oceeas

e of aci a l rev est Reserve 1. 688, 26-      09 _ 95
X71s4 ,  580

Rate R { en. e 841 916 078 1 01     ;   1      _     1 244708 1    :
Total Sources of Capital Fundi 5(, 545,000 5x.

591. 35 5'  9, 119 S 1, 595, 263  $ 1 7  , 51i i $ 1 51 T t $ . 11. F 1   $ 1, 6 . OTa S1. 815,965 S 1 570.444

I T _ t iect Costs 5 5 00C  $ 1 50 X50 S `. 633 G 1 ? $ 1, 688, 263 [   1 l 1 3 Is iffi1   _` I Y_ 073 1 $ 1. 815 965 S 18110, 444
444

anrt Pv- ndin Surplus( Deficfenc 1 S I_ S

TABLE 9 Car-stal Irnprovy ent Program Costs,; Current+ ea=   F.5 o 5 Year ate Periou
3e DeS r€$• e"'     2017 j 2018    ;    2019 2020 2021 I 2022 2023    "    2024 2025 2026

C e F1-a,  
x

Hance rt 250, 000  $  250, 000 S 254 CCG ( $  _ 2 000  $  250 300  $  250, 000Sew5 a 3
e Main Rl-h tat o4 cn n0 000 S 100 000  $  100, 000  $  - 00, 000  $  100. 000- S  ' 00, 000

Sewer 9a Reia „ tat' o1 o,
e t,, CYnstr tcn10

t3

0 0,- 0    " GuO con w ` 0 0, 0 000- 00   $ -, 000. 000
C ent Ccst 50 000  $   0 0G  $  150 0n S   . 50. 000  $   150. 000 75000 5
Sewer R

Std a G
9

r T      - v
0

S

L -    

S 1. 391 786  $ 1 391 7 Q 1756
Total: Gapiml Imoroviem-ent P% qra,. Cest er_`- srD `_= $ 1. 500. 000  $ 1; 500. 000  $ 1, 500, 000  $ 1. 500. 000 j $ 1. 500. 000  $ 1, 500, 000 : $ 1. 391. 786  $ 1. 391. 786

86 3 x1, 686 .

f $ 1, 391, 786 I $ 1. 391, 786

TABLE 10- Caraftal 1rnrave ment Prouram C as rs  .- n; t: e- Year   :_. s=      S Year Pat-- Period
o' o Descrrpoor 2017 2018 2019 2020 j 20212022 2023 I 2024 1 202- 2026

sa Elvaas Rehab

edeira B.. a sew e Re_ aD{ C st t. t 1 e S e

tS 8

S
Cal to y C ti  twat P a boat_    .:: 1n: any GP pciate)     $      a

ewe, r a' n Maintenance P o ect; Des gn)       e S

Sere Main a ntenance P o est; Cons" uc on S 257. 500 S 265. 22:  5 273, 1882Y 281. 37-  
m 299, 8. 9 S 298.- 13 3

Cewe  ` a n Re t_ o ta; ic•n iDes 5 3. 0.-  S   `, 06. 090  _   109. 273 1` 2, 551
E

115, 92M S 119, 405 a

z

Sewe- Main Reh  -' t ti .-  o Co. st ton) 1 030 000 5 ` 060. 900 S 1 092., 2,  e 1. 125. 509 S 1: 159. 274 ' $ 1, 10 052
Contingent osts a F.   5c

l

35 e 163. 909 S 68. 826  $   73891 S 89, 554 S
erRate Study 3     F I  a   _ 54

C,.PE , rditures S +: 711 1 S 1 752_F_,"-  ' 3 1. 815, 965  $ 1, 570444

notal: Capital IT rovement Pro ram Costs( Future- Year Dollar $ 1. 545. 000 1 $ 1, 591, 350  $ 1, 639. 091 S 1. 688, 263  $ 1, 738, 911 . $ 1, 791x079  $ 1, 711. 721  $ 1, 763, 073 ; $ 1, 815, 965 1 1, 870. 444

TABLE 11 FOFk ECAST 1NG ASSUMPTIONS, 5 Year R . E* Perio
ons n. c Variables 2017 2018    -    2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 I 2026
t'r Coe t:o Cos t.::      Pe.     neering News Record'=;_       ..   .-=       . 3 ,       3

C 3 00%

1   --_-
300% 00% 5: 00 3--0%

CU Cot e m 20 7 3 191 13 i5 23 27 3 34

2.

9.    -
e. .¢ -

ce
ou- poses,' he annua- Const» ct`on Cost- ai. n, erce9tage is the 10 yea, a:• e. a=ge change in the t< onst ucpo. Cost- n0ex fits 2005- 2015. Sou- ce' Engineer- 1c. News Reca. a weasi; e

mut
b,,    -.



CITY OF LEMONGROVEEXHIBIT

SEWER RATESTUDY Alternative Number- 3

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TABLE 1

100%

Rate Per EDU ( 240 pd) 553. 17       $ 569. 77       $ 598.25       $ 640. 13       $ 697. 74       $ 767. 52

1. Ordinance No. 26. odf

Exhibit 3 ( Rates)

Ere cared By NSS Rage 11 of 11



Alternative # 4 - Operations & Maintenance reserve target set to 55 percent of

annual operating & increasing annual percent increases.

tV m Page 13



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Financial Plan& Reserve Summary

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

TABLE I

FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 5 Ypir Rate Period

Sources of Sewer Funds

Rate Revenue UndL,--,., tent Rates 01, 2) 5: 903. 000  $  5. 919, 053  $  5; 935; 106 6, 123. 159 S 6A2115911 $  6, 123, 159  $  6, 123, 159 S 6, 123, 1591S 6; 18,,: 3., 1 6. 236. 8- 0

Other Operating Revenue 3; 000 3; 008 3, 016 3, 112 3, 112 3, 112 3, 112 3; 112 3, 145 3, 170

rite- est Earnings( In Opel-atino Reserve)( 3) 21. 800 32; 890 22; 680 32; 630 52; 7-38 59. 730 58, 398 68, 760 t0: 820 72, 960

Total So. Fces of Funds 5, 927, 800 S 5, 954, 951 5- 960, 803 6, 158- 900 6, 17950-98  $  64186. 000 6, 184-i668 6195. 030 6, 261, 336 6, 313, 000

Uses of Sewer Funds

Operating Expenses 4):
977150Salarles 795, 000 818, 350  $   843, 4116 868, 718  $ 295894, 780  $   921, 623  $   949, 272 S S 1. 007, 032  $  1, 037

5-18, 133Benefits 246, 895 51 264, 723 274, 124 283, 865 293, 959 304, 419 315. 259 32e, 492

3,

5j
Z

0

3, 90-; 170 E 5;
081;

721 3: 849432 3. 964, 106 4, 082, 213      . 203, 854Other Operating Expenses 3, 325; 19 2, 918 4 4. 329, 136

Transfers`    865, 000 890, 350 917. 679 945. 209 i 973, 565 1: 002, 7,'-2 1, 032; 855 1, 063, 841 1; 09,1: 756 1, 128, 629

Subtotal: Operating Expenses 5, 232, 090 5, 498, 368 5- 933- 587 S 75678- 813  $  7, 239, 931  $  6i067- 787  $  6, 250, 653  $  6, 439- 062  $  6, 633, 184  $  6, 833, 192

Other Expenditures:

Prepayment PERS S 5

Existing Debt Service
Fut- re Debt Service

Rate- F- gaLd Capital Expenses 368, 854 1, 366, 524 1, 791, 078 1, 706, 629 1, 124, 539 779, 483 _ 597, 652

S. btotal:
Othepr

Expendit- fes 368, 854  $       -    $    1, 366, 524  $  1, 791, 078E$  1, 706, 629  $  1, 124, 539  $   779, 483  $   597, 6521

Total- Uses of Sewer Funds 5, 232, 090  $  5, 867, 222= $  5, 933, 587  $  7, 678, 813  $  8, 606, 454  $  7, 858, 865  $  7, 957, 282  $  7, 663, 601  $  7, 412, 667  $  7, 430, 844

8- 1, 617, 11 72 25- 7,--23 _ 762-     60- 7551    % 167,-025       _ 3 Z- 6- 7 7

Annual Surs iusR[ leficit)       SQS - r, I t 324 421 S 6214, 977 1 1 S 13S-? 88811 S C6042M 907 845, 15 1 5 1, 249,2011,249, 201 S 1- 4-43. B9J I I- bAz. 5; 1 I71

To i S'E,       7. 946. 210 S 8,740230  $ 74. 930 1, S 13, 74D, 930 S 8 81Z525 $  8x903. 2561Rite Revenue Aftt--r Pate fincresses S 5.  3. 000 6 1W, 5 S

E- Aeven- ae hwreaffa- TRW-7--    & 1G.    I00% 9, 001;

Q75%

1
4275%       42

75%' 1

00%  52 7594-

A

Z--!:_Tct 4 3

2 Ype-  y x G- V a- c; are S- 0 , ir- anle   - X- b I

3 eZ- n FP s-e C', sS--,-in- v Sjdw-_-'n 20-. 6f! 7, a o-- c- a"q,: 1--- a-,
z
a Pi- n'--- a '-*-- e yeas

4 ExDe- seS---``)-&-- a-e D '- c: S 5- coe, a sla e=na ia- ca- e Geta 9 - i Ex- in: 1= M)       aS Sa-' @,: n BL,23,- sx 5x 4 13 3C Dd

a

F- eDa- e5V%-- S age" ff 51



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
SEWER RATE STUDY

Financial Plan& Reserve Summary

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections
Alternative Number- 4

TABLE 2

RESERV- E FUND SUMMARY 5 Year Rate Period

WBeginningTotCash 16, 507, 541

n na en e cer t 1 5=
5s

80 i d s 3  $ 4 22 u.3 5   !   =       = C 3,  8    3, 648, 30"
us Net as_    324 As 834. r 8 4 255 mC?  551, 2A9, 201989

dei a s¢  t Pa     ? za,. o-. Rese 4 85 i      ' 92, 027, f8.68 312: 888 383 255 1.  c i6'   98, 449.       2
ass es

l xr n   _ a yr    ; lwe   ' aace 6 S  , 702 "

i,       

7 1
oaz       '

7ziBea: l: 55: U+   

4

76,  z7 5    .  O S 3F 54 3    ¢{

1 5 2, 878. 000 S s2    -_ $  3, 263. c00 223_    a l 3:: 2 , UX. S 343B,  
MENNEENEWIS

c ININININEINK

3  ..    e P   , re a s1' :,    2, 586, 796 5 354 .       3 448 a 2-
sa'  S 87

Y11.
s. .. nsfer cfe

333 068
a. aReserve I. ses 3. 688: 54

f

a_ ae u oEE 3
35 z

3 4

21

5i
86 8      z3 4

4

wo S - 2. 41.   1.  5 r,   ,     -  22_462, 682 .   _ 2710, 5 1 5  ?. 770-5  .

1

t ,

5,       , r
e-    , E._,3    .  -,  tip_   3i-     -

E3g' t-t:ng Fasepue 2, 3106001    ' s 77Q

55n
3.

321,

176 E ZW. y 3

x  '€   

2 4    z Y2  $  3.

rtn e Staatcrr s rc 77 2   .  2 S S 4  l 2 62* 2 67
a

700

3 2tZ" S 3 l

no a ce05     3 4 3- 0 O 7 z n - r     - J 3

t
c€
r 1' to Reser air a 3700 7      € S 1,7 LKY-

1€ S 170o.oca r'   7 t7.     $ 73_   Sa
1700737  . ga.     : 
et  = a     .,    ,'  ;' ti sL  I3   '_  _       . J; t L'a      _    aa..   -       0' i  £  - 

4

r Fn a t c. vnrr o[ r e: ae r S 52=.    I S J 5SJ3 I X01' 7 - 5*  It f2 8+      822 g          ( a y,6 9  _  6, 7 7 w 1, 29 l 1 S f_
7,17. C-68

l

oe 34, 0431 $    51, 21:  5    _ 59 , 5      -_     e28 2 1 0 8 s2 182, 158
3 1 384 555 1, 079 455 1v'  83,643

2      $

S 0_ riect. an
2 az 38

e Via. nue 1 17, 0Cu 000 1_; v 000 17. 0001 17, 000 17000 17 000 GC e

F Erd&ng to fon l urd Is    . 34.043E s n_7 s 68," 71       &. 114 361` S   ' 124927

F

g
P

e

z eo pe a-  -- serve e.- .. ,. n.,, ou 80 v 50%       x a

BeQ, nn- c,. s... as fom, he  ..' s Gene- a..- edaeF S : - ve Sheet Cas., .,  sem:,.-.,,.- ~ v   -' Y 20 15! 16 2`?&   _ v-...., _ s. Du,_,.   t'? -, c_ _   x 20' 6p-'& ! j-: . a;y B- Ge.. s
Cas-: s so" __" Ve

a' LN.

T  ,_ 

v.   serv=e Ra._ S,M_:`ssa Reserve
4   _

r ,   ,.  ..__ . a   
0 Q-:= V..-_ NZI u 5

z.'3 f gas-. e .,_ a Me      -  a  _   

C

ma= y   _ r     - 
u

a    ., s-  de° e
oar;, . .

er _. s.,,..,, xa
r  

Na e-. c

e} cam_ a-,',rngs wae,..`: se vesv es':- wed,_- 
v 2022 u    € e   ,, e

v.
v  -3' 0- yea., average:: Iwestea- n.ngs rate.

etc ..



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART I

Sewer Revenue Requirements vs.

Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
1UM000

W000: 01-0

8, 000: 000

Yl 1. 000. 000

IIF

a6 000, 000

P

5 000. 000

4, 000. 000

3. 0007000

2, 000, 000
Cash Funded Capital Expenses

0u0. JC
o San Diego Metro Treatment

Expenses

Other O& M Expenses

so

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Charts and ab. es

P- eDwed 3y NNS Page 3 0° 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4
Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Ending Cash Balances vs.
Recommended Reserve Targets

18, 000, 000

16, 000, 000

14, 000, 000

12, 000, 000

10; 000, 000

8, 000, 000

6, 000; 000

4, 000, 000

2, 000, 000 Ending Cash Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance

Minimum Target Reserve Balance Trendline

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prep F   ' y NBS
Cnainn Taules

e 4 cf 11



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

CHART

Projected Increases to Rate Revenue

12%   

10. 00%
10%

9. 00%

8. 00%
8%

6. 00%
6%   

4. 00%
4°/®

2%     

0. 00%  0. 00%
0%  1

1 1 I'll-       ---   
I'll.......

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Cfla;' S and aD- s

apa.- a By NBS Daae- of 1e



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1SEWER RATE STUDY

Alternative Number- 4
Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE REVENUE FORECAST=1 S Year Rate Period
SORC       _  Ny=     1 Basis 1 2017 6 2018 2019 1 2020 1 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

R11 Miscellaneous R> rvnue
4370 Othe Revenue, 2;   1     $    3. 000  $    3. 008  $      . 016- S 1.112  $    3, 12- $    3- 1 12  $    3,

11

2 3.." 2 .      3, 1 5 3 3. 171,3e

R14 Interest& Investment Income I
4420 Interest( 3)       See FP  $   ` 21,° 00  $  

nterest PMDery ax See FP S

R16 Grant Revenue
Cost Recovery 1     $   

i $ 3

R17 All Other Revenue I

SeiCapac, y Fee u     $      OOO  $    1` 000 1 $      vO0  $    7, OOG 7 000  $      6; 3 7. 00G S n05  $   1 O C 17 005
Sea Se e 6. 653. 000  $  860, 91'` 5 5M4. 834  $ 6: 0, 1 294  $ 6701- 1 294 S 6, 071; 294  $ 6. 0117294 5 6; 071. 294  $ 6. 131 963 S 6, 18 04€

LAS,  La Mesa SD 0. 0  $   50 136  $   50 272  $     1 055  $   5` 006  `   X1. 5055 Shea   $  E $   52 4 9
l TOTA REVENUE 5, 944, 600  $ 5. 939. 061  $ 5. 955. 123 I $ 6, 143, 270  $ 6. 143, 270 1 $ 6, 143, 270- $ 6. 143. 270 I $ 6. 143- 270 1 $ 6, 207, 516 1 $ 6. 257. 040 l

TABLE 4

P EVENU E 5U MIMARY 2017 1 2018 2019 2020 2021 1 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
ISewer Operations® 15e

ISever Rate Revenue 5, 903, 000 j $ 5, 919. 053 S 5, 935 06 : 5 6. 121159159  $ 6, 123      $ 6. 123 169  $ 6 123, 159  $ 6, 123; 159  $ 6.. 87. 371 j $ 6, 236 87C
Other

Cp rat€ g Revel e 3. 000 j $    3, 008  $      0    $    3,
11:

2  $      112  $    3,` 12  $    3, 4 2 ` $       1v  $    3, 14 33 $    1, 17O
to i nOs 21800  $   

S 3
Y Daety Fee 17, 000  $   17. 000  $   171, 000, 

S 17. 000  $   17 C00, $   17 000 S 17. 000  $   17. 000     17 000 = $   1 000
Sewer Ca

Subtotal: Sewer Operations Revenue I 1 $ 5. 944. 800  $ 5, 939, 061  $ 5. 955. 123  $ 6, 143, 270 ; $ 6, 143, 270 : $ 6. 143, 270' $ 6, 143, 270 1 $ 6. 143. 270 1 $ 6. 207. 516  $ 6, 257, 040

eta b05

vi



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 5- OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST 141,    5 Year Rate Period

zSewer Fund Operations Basis 2017 2018 2019 1 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

E05SaMries
5 m41, 37  $       93 S 999,' 953     $  7657800 70000 sa. a- es 812,

431  $  
83-

16, 810  $  
361, 91-  

S 8- 7;-,-'-  S 91-C40-

65  $   15, 51- 1-  S 55, 982  $   16462 E $   17 8.- 285040 Overtime 4. 626  $      . 0 16, 956 464 S

3 11, 000 1 15AI-
0 S 7      $    7, 9. 1  $   18, 448 19; 002 S 957250DO xua Help 389 1

Subto al; EGS Salaries 96. 000  $  818, 850  $  843.- 16  $  868- 718  $    4      $  921, 623  $  949; 212  $  97/ zl5 082  $ 1- 0-31

E' 0 Benef-

S 29, 882 0786. 7-- 4 S  "'. 024 5  - 5, 465      ' 20. 08A S  ' 24, 85060 ea. th Benefits 4 98      $ S 8 1 13D S

50: 0 Heallh Benef:'-Q- Retirees i 4 e." 20 6 435 18. 133 5 18, 858 S 19; 612  :-   20, 3- 7 21:

2111 5

22. 061:5
0
0

1

0-080 Deferred Comp 5      - 00  $     
I 75A

S
l 804 j 65e 5

1.

913 S cf   $ 2030 S 2, 091 2: 154 S 2. 218

590  - rnployee Assismnce Pre-grarn 4

5150 -, Norker' s Comp nsunar.--e 3-,S 000 5 3091-0 5
31 821

5 12. 782 165 822 S 36, 896  $   38003 39. 143

O exivarc Insurance 4 9,4, 040 1    ' 4, 6602 S    . 5. 186 1 -   S 7' itis  $   18, 476

4605- 0 L. e Insurance 4 S     .. 241-  S S     .. 350 404 1, 642-1, 579 S

6. 490 6 49  $    
70-

9  $   S T592 S    - 7, 896  $     8,
21:

1  $5' 80 Long err-, Disab: lh 4 6, 000 S 6240 8. 41-

5' 90 Re' irernen'  5 S u0, 205  $   62104 85. 181,  S 811,` 14`  $   91- 3-
13-

3  $   93 084 S Q- 876 5 98, 7_ 3 101, 7-.-  S   - 4. 766y. 7

5200 Unemp,
cyment 4     $     

Subtotal: E' O Benefits 246, 895  $  255, 651  $  264, 723  $  274, 124 I $  283, 865  $  293, 959  $  304: 419  $  315, 259  $  326- 492  $  338, 133

E' S Benefits- Refiremer- ft
6141

PERS UAL Payments j M S3;   5

e650'   rans r- o PERS Untunded Lab S

Sub-towal: E05 Bonn-ffiis- ReflFornent

Subtotal: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer Operations S 1. 041. 895  $ 1. 074. 501 j $ 1, 108. 139  $ 1. 142. 842  $ 1. 178. 645  $ 1. 215. 582



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY
Alternative Number- 4

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 6- OPERATING EXPENSE FOR OAST 41, i Yea, Rate Period
Sewer Fund Operations 1 Basis 2017 2018 1 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

E40 Othe. Ooerating Expenses
90 C; a

d 2     $   20 00 0- 60   $   2 . 218  $   21, 855 3 $   22. 510 23. 185 5 23, 88-   9 597 25 3    $   26,-,--- 5
u ue a 2     $    6 b S       ?   S 49, 438- ' $   50, 9221 1 $   52 449 S 54. 022 3 55 643 s s       $   59, 031 5 60, 802

Cc t       . 3 2     $ 6 e5  ] 5 58, 350  $   60100 . $   61 90"3  $   & 3; 760     55 6    $   Cr, 643  $   69, 92 763
ser-AceCOPIeF2 a I S

e Iau`  Rep.a.
1- 2 S     . . 00  , 3 5. 150 : $     5. 305 _ $    5. 464  $    5. 6_ 1 S 5, 796  $    6. 149 3 $    6: 3: 34  - S 6. 524

enit r S

nen° Re.. a.    2   ` $    5, 000 S 5: 150 S 5. 305 S 5. 464 S 5. 628  $     

55,
r 96  $    5 0 149  $    e. 334

6 5245655Estimated C an-_Payable 2 s 20, 000 5 20, 600  $   21, 218  $   21, 855  $   
22.

510  $   23 85  $   23. 8 24 59 7 S 25 3
3

5I

6, 0
Le.       7     $   15t, 00 S 15. 704  $    16. 33 c16; 985  $   17. 65   $   18. 371 S i9.    _      87 1.  $   20, 665 21492

5710 General Expend to- e 2 S s S
50 in 7 S: r ai enforce r Ent l 2 S 1Cr C1010._00  $   ' 0. 609' $   10: 927  $   11, 255 , S 951.91e,2`s?  $    2. 65 3 048 .

a v 19suance- 2 3 s 48, 800  : a A- 264  $   x'. 752  $   53, 325  $   54; 925  $   56. 5= 3 S 58, 270 1i z-   60. 018  $   61818 S 63, 6 73
Insurance- P ooerty 2 S 00 S 7, 931 ; $    8. 169 S 8; 414  $    8. 666  $    8. 926 9. 9 9 754 S 1 0; 7
Line9-0 Clean rlg 2 s

Litigation Services 2     $   60 000 S 61, 800 I $   63; 654  $   65. 564  $   69.,- 56  $   71, 543  `   73, 792 S 76, 006 5 78, 2196
Medical599,90 Examinations 2     $  5 412  $      424  $      437  $      _- 5-  $      464 f78 . S 492_ $      507 S 522
Membe: shiD& Dues 2 2. 000 S 2: 060 S 2, 122  $    2, 185  $    2. 25':  S 2; 319 S    %, 88 2; 460  $    Z534 5 2. 6" 3

Metre Annual Capac' y& Treatment( 5)     10 S 2, S 2. 968, 482 S 3, 327: 176  $ 4; 993. 534  $ 4.473 368  $ 3,
21-

1. 449  $ 3, 313. 972 S 3, 413, 392 S 3, 515, 793 , $ 3, 6621 267 i
Mileage 2 S 9 000 S 9, 270  $     9: 548  $    9, 835  $   10, 130 I $   10, 433; $   10, 746  $     1; 069  $   11. 40E  $   11. 743
Sewage T: anSpo $ ation 11     $   € 6. 040 S 67, 097  $   68: 170  $   69: 261  $   70, 369  $   71,= 9s`  $   72= 39 S 7 . 80`  $   74. 982  $      182
Office S;; apl. es 2 2.

000:  

S 2. 060 S 2; 122  $    2, 185 ' $    2. 251  $    2; 319 S 2, 388  $ 2AGO  $    2: 534  $    2. 610
Personnel Recru3°: nent 2 s P

50 Pro` ess oral Se jives 2 5 72 00 S 4, 678 S 76; 915  $   79, 223 ; $   81      $   84, 047 [ $   8e, 5E9  S 29-. 166  $   9', 84'  S 94, 59-
5160 Protect ve Clothing 2 4000 S 4. 2C  $    4; 244( $    4, 371  $    4- 502  $    4, 637 776 1 S 4      $    x, 065  $ 19

E 46Repairs&^, ainrtteance 2   ` $      400 I
S 5 562 t $     5: 729  $    5 901  $    6 r  $      260  $    6, 448 ` `    E, 6' 1 ' $    6. 841  $      ,. 046

a`' Reuairs& Ma' menance-® quiPment 2 S 25. 00 29 750  $   26; 523  $   27; 318  $   28. 138;  a 2e 982  $   29, 851 ` S 0 7471  $ w2, 6" 9
6190 Reba rs& Maintenance- Vehicles 2     $   

1.

0.000 S 10, 609  $   10, 927  $   
11.

255  $   11, 593 S 1, 941  $   12. 29 5 12. 668 5 13. 048
5200 Restoration Services 2 0 0300  $    10: 609  $   10; 927  $      255  $       9 9 c0 3  $     1, 41  $    2. 2 S  $    2, 6; 8 3. 048
6-110 Street Sl'Uee7iCig 2     $    18, 000 3 1x. 540  $    19: 096  $   19: 669  $   20 259 i S 20. 36'  $   21: 493 '.     - 2,- 38 , $   22. 802 5 2-     -36_2210  € ools& SuP p;, eS 2     $    11, 000 S 11, 330  $   11; 670, 9 12: 020  $   ` 2 8

1  $    2152  $   13, 135 s 13 529 I$   13, 934  $    14,
6230  : raffic Safety Equipment 2     $      500 S 515  $      530  $      546  $      563  $      580 a 515 S 633  $      652

24 Training 2     $   10, 000 S 10. 300 ` $   10. 609  $   10: 927- $   11- 255 S    .-- s93 11,. 41S    : 2 292  $   12, 56E  $    1;, 05
6251;  ravel&€ Meetings 2     $     2, 000 I    2 Ora , S 2.1222.251 19 I Sa 2: 185  $   2 S 2, 365 2 460  $    2, 534  $     2. 640
626  ,; tiiit`aS- Gas&  ec t c 007 3 723 , $      r5   $      787  $ s x 652  $      6a 21  $      H58 S 996

tl tes-  Giep 1Q le 2     $    4, 500 S 4,,, 35E S 4; 774 f $    4, 917  $    5, 065  $      217  $    5. 373 5a 3? '      S. 00  $
Milli es-` J'v' ate'    2     $    2500i $    2, 575 S 2, 652  $    2, 732  $    2. 814  $    2, 898 s 2, 985  $     3 0175  $    3, 167  $     3, 262

S° t tota€: E15 Other Operating Expenses 3, 325, 195  $ 3, 532, 918  $ 3, 907: 770  $ 5, 590, 762  $ 5, 087, 521_  $ 3, 849; 432 3, 964, 106E $ 4, 82, 2, 3 , $ 4, 203, 854  $ 4; 329, 136
P-65 TransterS

Inte- f;U;, d T ansfers- Exoend. tu: es; 6`.       _     $  865: 000 S 890. 950  $  917, 679 S 945. 209  $  973, 565  $ 1, 002. 772  $ 1, 032. 855  $ 1. 063 841 1 S 1. 095, 756 S 1. 128. 629

Su: d1a= a1 E65 Tra; torr 1 $  865, 000 . $  890. 950: $  917, 679  $  945, 209  $  973. 565  $ 1, 002 . 2 S 1, 032. 855  $ 1, 063: 841  $ 1. 095. 756  $ 1, 128; 629
Subtotal: 9-e et Fungi 19-= Sewer Oxx_- atians 4 0 195? $ 5. 23. 858 4 82E, 448 g 6 5 5̀5, 971  $ 6, 061. 286 ' $ 4, 852- 20-    4, 996 9$'  $ 5, 146OS, _$ 5 295 51 0 _ 5 5. 457. 765 i

Total: Sewer Fund 15- Sewer Operations 1 5, 232, 090 1 $ 5. 498. 368 ;$ 5. 933. 587 j $ 7, 678, 813  $ 7. 239. 931 _ $ 6. 067. 787 ' S 6. 250, 653 f $ 6: 439, 062  $ 6. 633. 184; 5 6, 833. 192

N_ S
0a



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT 1

SEWER RATE STUDY Alternative Number- 4

Operating Revenue and Expenses

TABLE 7- FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS:  v year pa-m Peiod

ECONOMIC VARIABLES Basis I 2017    [    2015    !    2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 i 2026

anti Zc_.   _,.   8,   3 3 CO  €€      3._      3- ti 3, c t

ta 3.-- C%

Escalazon

spo t 6 I

ee_.       a.      e u .  R en_ e as _    _._.     4a a 2,«   e ena- c j.     ,  a ve -

cx_ ._v_ „   « v   -- e- u  ,' e-._    B- _ a uDca: ec. as._._.       tee; _ Sa .-_ t B
a

sx,s.   ge,,Emaau 4.... 16  -

s
z;_---—
e_

v
a e- a-. Soy   ._ s.    ._. ur xzx,   _ 3 16 p&

1-

1 .,  

u_ e fre _ s Gra- g?_     , Fio      ,„= a d t- en.-enc__t_,_-sL aw Z= a as,.,_   - ec zYs.t L_--- 3,,ave G=  .,.      „_ s
X` aX

NBS- as assume       _' ac ors _      ea,, ne _ , s Dene-.*,s  _ .._ _ a. c_-    vs. s;      e>. 2016- 1

ne:-:__.-- ___: b___ ate 2:,- stem-.L  = eve, n a,on` a,e r S@7: D. ego Der U ._ t States' aoaa- e= Y =_ ,. SL., a„ v L _ 0 . , _ s Da, a



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

SEWER RATE STUDY
EXHIBIT 2

Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures
Alternative Number- 4

TABLE 8- CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY5 Ye      - Periodiar Ratc

7

01 aTsS
S S

Use of Capacity Fee Resei.-ves

Use of SR-7 Loan Funding
Use of New Revenue Bond Poceeds

se 1688, 263 37 5. 09 1. 036482222, 496 638534
Rate Revenue

of Capital Imp-mvemem Reserve

154i5
2138

3FA- ,854 2-      791 071-   1 0& 629 112-
1

97 55-
Total Sources of Capital Fundi S 1.      0 IS J. 639,091 J, 1 1 E3, 071 I S 1. 21 5965 1 $ 1. 870, 44A

olzil Poa:,ec", costs
i 3 1. 545 000 1 $ 1591350 1 S 633, 091 6,

a 5 e33 S: 1 5 7-SI- C-ri S 1 1 IS - 70 5190 5
7,,

L Carfraffunding Surplus( Deficiency)    Isis

TABLE 9- Capital Improvement Program Costs      —,;! nWy' ear Dollars 5 Year Raze PL
praiect OCSC- 101ir'n rtV17 2018 2019    ' 1 2020 2021 1 2022 2023 2024 2025

2L269Sewe, Ma.. N1.
aa- e ect, cors Rr' non" 25U, 000  $  250, 000 S 250. 000 5 2- 0.

000  $  250. 0- 0  $  250,_ 00 S
Sewe.- Mfgn Rena b:.: tnn( Design)     S 100. 000  $  10000  $  100 000 Z 109. 000  $  100090 I $  100, 000 S
SeweMain Ren aD.- i', at. on Iro.ect( Co: nstruction) 5

1.

000. 000 S 000. 0.Cit S 1. 000 000 a -; 0-. 0; 000     . 000000  $ 110001000
onfingentC111es 5 150, 000  $   150. 0110  $  150; 000 5 150, 000  $  150, 000 1 $   71000 S

Sewe:- Rate Swav
S 1 1 71, 000 1 Z

mfih c uture CIP  : Keoixl
5 S 1 391 S, - 11391  - 8 5 1, 351786 1 786

j Total. Ca ital Improvement Pro olla $ 1, 500, 000 , $ 1, 500. 00 09-rarn Costs( Current- YearD 500, 0_ Oj 1. 500. 000 1. 500, 000  $ 1, 391. 786 i.$ 1. 391. 786  $ 1391, 786  $ 1, 391. 796

TABLE 10- Capital ImprovementProq- zan, Costs e7= ut re- Yea FCCI; a: S__      5 Year Rate Period
Project Description 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 1 2022 1 2023 2024 I 2025 2026
Fsaa- al B- vd Sevve:r RE!' a      - S S
Federa. a Sewe:- Rerab{ o c or S S S 5
SaMt_ ry Sewel- Maste- P. an       ( inc umng any

GP
ndale)    

5

5 CZ S

9Sewe: Main.%'      
S

ance Dwiect( Des' 11. Fz
S

M- oiect( Const;-- ct on)  2557, 500  $  265r225 S 273.
1.

82 5       7
ce

I I
t-'

Sewe,. t an Maintenan 281. 37

1a  $  228. 513
sevve:- Ma Renabifitat. on ' Desim-     S 103, 000 S 106, 090 S  ' 09.

273,  $   
T-
1

2.
511 1 S 1;, 927 5 405  $

Sewe- Ma n Rehamitat on
P:

roiect(
Construction)      

30, 000 S 1. 060. 90'  S 12 9 S 1- 9, 274 S 194 52

1, 9

S 1 0 1,  5 S SContingent Costc 500  $   ' 59 13- S 163 909 S 168 826 8,   $   89, 55-       S
Seve:- Rate Stun

S 5

Furuc CIP
S 1 711, 721  $ 1 763 07--  $ 1 815 96--

1, 545, 000 1 1, 591, 350 1. 639. 091  $ 1, 688, 263 1. 738. 911  $ 

11; 791. 078  $ 1, 741, 721  $ 1. 763. 073 f $ 1, 815, 965  $ 1, 870, 444

TABLE I!- FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS 5 Year Rate Period
an mit Variables J 2017 2018 2019 2020 1 2021 2022 2023 2024 025 2026

Cos, nfat: on, Per News R 3,       3 0%       300% 1 3 007'      3_51577- T  00%       300%

1
300% 1 3 00%       300% 1 3 GO%

0

3
Ci4! sn c-,.jn Co-sz how', ni,       2D 6 i

I ,091 1 1 16 19 23 27 30 1 134
P PrOie- i c0sU3 orn so -- a

F e GO nnrcugry 2020- 21 poff.
2 t. rna,,edfUu:-e CCIP se'. equa   -. ne avelrage annoai caD.. a. ex-_eno. wfes m,- Y 20' D 16-. h- o_ r- _Y 202012'
3 o:- feferenoeD Moses nearin" a. Co- I.,s' g-

1.

0n, 10yearave, ragecha.
r.

ge, g the
Corishruc-

on Covm So,-- e: Eng neering Nev s Reca, ro qeg,- ons.-     com).
dex, 0.

NsS ig 2( 0:

e 10 of 1,



CITY OF LEMON GROVE EXHIBIT

SEWER RATEY A(ternatfve Number- 4

Existing Sewer Rate Schedule

TABLE1

MINIM a   _

6f,  

l Rate Per EDU ( 240 g d) 553. 17       $ 575. 30       $ 609. 81 658. 60       $ 717. 87       $ 789. 66

Ot r
a- ce No- 26--- df

Prepared By NBS Page 11 of 11



AFIPENDIX B

This appendix includes Attachment 7B to the October 6, 2016 Metro Wastewater JPA meeting
agenda. The attachment includes the annual cost estimates and Pure Water Phase 1 Cost

Allocations that are used in the analysis for this study.

ou

Page 14



Attachment 7B

Annual Planning Estimates and Pure

Water Phase 1 Cost Allocation



PROJECTED PARTICIPATING AGENCY CONTRIBUTION ESTIMATES

126, 481, 524   $   136, 377, 600 1 $— 14210 7
5,4 L) 0 1 $   145, 376, 000   $    16L735, S71178205, 756

T c0f 5er,—1ce 1 6806, 070 75, 982, 234 1 77, 125, 111 1 77, 1_223Z82 88, o66, 972 1 79, 747, 939
Metro Baseline 15, 067, 708 t 26, 188, 309 x8, 17, 98 12, 993, 261 12, 036, 698 1 12, 568354
Metro Pure Water 13, 031, 965 1 27, 145, 387 41, 409, 167 16o 758, 892 1 l54, 892; 168 7, 843, 778

Bu Oe    $   222, 747, 267 265, 693, 530 278,-776, 776 S 396, 250, 535 4-i6jDI706 2785365, 827
SRF Furidir-a-Merro Baselhi-c- 18, 529, 849) 1      ( 11' 850' 000' il 21142, 412) 1
SRF Funding Metro Pure Water 1 9, 966, 501) 1 k2, 800, 681'11 C7,F69, o6 1      ( 75, 060, 4731       ( 22, 466, 676)

q3000 000)
Revenue Off-set—PsUmate 5; 000, 000) 5; 000, 000).       ( 5, 000, 000) l 5, 000, 000) l5, 000, 000 11

Total S 217, 747, 267 232, 197, 18o S 259, 126, 095 39, 056 S 336 671. 233 r—$   250, 899, 151

Lstirmated r A ver- niaRe33. 561 771 33.56
Ll/.     

33. 56°/® i 33.
560/

61 33. 5
60/

c 33. 560/ c

eT= Limat- dCoritrl' but! R, $    73,

93-
717860 ,` . 5 77, 920, 977 I S 86 957, 811 ! 5 127, 937608 1 S 111, 990, 490 X419 x. 004

includescludes an assumed 2. 27% annual increase in Wastewo ter System UP project costs for Pscal Years 2 Oil-, through 2 020. In-dudeS TafraStruaurej '    L L Asset

Management Protect( MetropolitCa: n Sulo System) in Fiscal' YearS 2oi6 through 2oi8,

Refl, e cts Ala in ren a n ce and Opera U0,11 Cos rs in creas i
I

ng at a_`% rate per Mscal Yearfor person re! eXDer ses,,Qta3,5rare per l iscal Yea rforslipplieS Ona
Contracts,     gy/ utilities,and at 0 3, 3%     per Fiscal Year ener

2 Pure Water Cost Allocation projections involve estimates, forecasts or matters of op' n ion, vvhllether ornot expressly so described hereir, are fntz-_nlded wle", as
such and are not to be construed as a reDresenmtior of facts, All projectsorgsJorecosts, assurn' mions, expressions ofopini. ons, es_..    e_ and rhe

lookingfigures are expressly qualified in their

entirety by this cautionan) statement, Each agenic,,:should include additional con.- frzqjnqy; hc;.--fc-

iOl
When deveiopina rates for t; i component.

2 FisColyears 2020, 2021 and 2022 include the design and construction cost for the.pilot demonstration project fGr phose! L

3 The aChlevement of certain results or other expectations contained in this table involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may
Cause actual results, performance or achievements reflected in table to be materlally dij'ferentfrom anyfuture results, performance or achie'vernerrrs expressed
or) applied. Although, in the opinion of the Public Utilities DeDartment, such projections are reasonable, there can be, no assurance that any 01all of such

r amections will be rea; ize or
Predictive of future results,



PROECTED PARTICIPATING AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS BY FISCAi. YEAR- ESTIMATED POT ENTIALRANN GE,

76, 946

EM

Ls Gal

37,

iRn4 51zh s 4 oa7 ckl 111- 4—      q Lli ZZ, t,   I d

k1 4' 34E L71. JM4 11 5-

zt, 4 16 ic S6 iso 7, W M

132LOW

1)45m too MW_ S 76-80A-71 i    - 60?OM 8245?' sf)  s A- I go

1 5

c cI:   ._o € Ql— kl
i
l-.       a- 1F:   s E- f73wr t.  - a   . su P_ J_-_-'-       DJ P , r.: I

acn eK_  sf- 0-  €€ 31 q:- 7 Ui rC5 pa- f'r"" ,; I Ugl"-
Le- 15 3€      - 0 - ed— D" Mc 1!      11,. s

p 0-  p—  a 5f 3C- e      - Fs" caa,-   ffic€ S A, 2-' c- €,-  Jt moi.:".      IF,

cwe- cc

m I,;— . - Y oa- i,--      i fs' 7 p- I      ' VC!,    1z<I-s c, S c A I_, c, =€ s_    ' F n Fw   '



APPENDIX

This appendix includes Metro' s 2017- 2026 projected Capital Improvement Project list and the
anticipated District' s allocation. This attachment was used to estimate the District' s share of Metro' s
Capital Assets.

Page 15



PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPAi',]       F

ESTIMATED CIP PROJECTS FY 2.017- FY 2026

CIP PROJECTS- FUND 41508

10 YEAR

TOTAL

CIP/ WBS#   TITLE

500315 POINT LOMA- GRIT PROCESSING IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL 41508 0

11- 11................ 11..........—-—-----

CIP PROJECTS- FUND 41509

10 YEAR

TOTAL

CIP/ WBS#   TITLE

ABO00001 ANNUAL. ALLOCATION- METRO TREATMENT PLANTS 3, 344, 451

514000 EAM ERP IMPLEMENTATION( METRO)     3, 540, 000

AJB00001 ROSE CANYON TS( RCTS) JOINT REPAIR 6, 489, 996

ABP00002 METROPOLITAN SYSTEM PUMP STATIONS 3, 792, 830

S00319 EM& TS LAB ESPLANADE AND STEAM LINE RELOCATION 1, 856, 384

500322 MBC BIOSOLIDS STORAGE SILOS 5, 914

500339 MBC DEWATERING CENTRIFUGES REPLACEMENT( SA) JO# 141590 611, 165

500323 MBC ODOR CONTROL FACILITY UPGRADES 1, 746, 394

S00309 NCWRP- SLUDGE PUMP STATION UPGRADE 221, 220

500312 PUMP STATION 2 POWER RELIABILITY& SURGE PROTECTION 37, 903, 412

500317 SOUTH METRO SEWER REHABILITATION PHASE 3B 8, 164, 957

500314 WET WEATHER STORAGE FACILITY- LIVE STREAM DISCHARGE 5, 000, 000

500099A VULNERABILITY MEASURES 350, 000

TOTAL 41509 73, 026, 723

With the implementation of SAP Capital Projects have WBS numbers.

File: G:\ agencies\ revenue\ projections\ 17- 26ciplist Updated 01- 13- 16 P. Merino



TABLE A

CITY OF SAN DIEGO- METROPOLITAN WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2017 ESTIMATED UNIT COSTS

FUNCTIONAL- DESIGN COST ALLOCATION METHOD

FY 2017
TREATMENT PARAMETER BUDGET UNITS COST PER UNIT

I

AMOUNT

WASTEWATER FLOW 91, 352, 734 49. 0%    62, 050     ( a)  1, 472. 24  / per Million Gallons

SUSPENDED SOLIDS 50, 205, 080 26. 9%  178, 850     ( b)     280. 71  / per Thousand Pounds

CHEMICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 44, 786, 832 24. 0°/®  334, 705     ( c)     133. 81  / perThousand Pounds

TOTAL 186, 344, 646 100W

a) Units of Flow- Million Gallons Per Year
b) Units of SS - Thousands of Pounds per Year
c) Units of COD - Thousands of Pounds per Year

Agencies\ Revenue\ Projections\ Jan1 6 sbb fy 17 Updated 1- 14- 16 ( For January projections) P. P 10



TABLE B

CITY OF SAN DIEGO- METROPOLITAN WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

PROJECTED DISTRIBUTION OF SYSTEM WASTEWATER COSTS- FISCAL YEAR 2017
FUNCTIONAL- DESIGN BASED ALLOCATION METHOD

ALLOCATION OF COSTS BY FLOW, SUSPENDED expressed in purcants,

OL IDS AND mMU`,: L C;. GEN DEMAND

TOTAL FLOW, SUSFE` D-D     ` XYGE
i G COD COI)    FeO`t•f SOLIDS    ' F1AND

U  , a'. STA MM84, 62 4, 753, u 4,434.3021 1 f2,- 21 984%       0. T7 1 6. 00°

CORCR SCO 1, 440, 470 850, 035 j 601, 780 2, 942. 344 1. 3° 1, 601 1. 46

DE- MAR 31, 64
X60 6v, 6 C

f

0, 03r,       0, 04E 0. 031

EAS O TAY M. SA 14, 234 1 7, 152 6, 3 99 27, 7D5 0, 02%       0,: 71;' 0. 01%

I Ee  O 4, 116. 441 2, 657, 732 2, 149, 304 8. 323, 477              4, 51%       5. u9 ta 4. 800/10

RA B= ACK 1, 300, 016 552. 86' 474, 741 Z337120 1. 43%       1. 10°I 1. 16

ESA 2, 70, 4 6 1, 0  , 723 07~, 684 4787. 72 3. 61°%       2. 1' rr 2. 12
i

vAKTS[ Der""      F6 ,277 1: 1:, x, 567 939,0294,060, 73 2. 11 2, 31 t 10' 1

M0 N GROVE 1, 2u4141 X70, 203 63 . 176 9, 404, 614 1, 42' 1       ?.-[ is 1.`

NATIONAL. CITY j 2, 762, 513 1, 345. 506 1, 3963518 5504, 537 3. 02%       2765' ia 3. 12` ie

i
nom i 1

s , 7ti0 381, 523 1L7 t20 60-4,22 013° 7,= 6% 0, 35%

I
CADRE DAM 1, 366, 463 1. 341, 203 u40 7"     3, 6 7,37 1. y0°l 267% 2. 12%

POWAY 1, 470, 07r 79A' 08 613, 050 2, 8777, 234 66410 1, u % 37%

2.    055, 312 1, 732, 32LEY 12t,    3 7. 365. 472 4. 5210 3, 89% 3, 90, E

TERGAIRKDENS 15, 112 0, 62%       0. 69% 0. 64%

SUBTOTAL PARTICIPATING AGE NCt® SI       $ 32, 310, 557 7; 593, 300 15, 366; 667 65, 376, 024 35, 371 2-%       34, 3101;

N E EGO 59, 042, 176 32, 5176, 279 29, 420, 164 1      $ 120, 968, 619 e4. 63°10 64 75°1s 45. 69' l0

I I

TOTAL 591, 352, 733 S5 0, 2G1-5, 079 44, 786. 80 1 Sl 86_3A4, 643 100, 00%     1 00. 00%     100.—.0%

1A Allocations based on est`ma. ed an - al flows an strong lnIoaJ_n0s- See Table C

C:,,Acen6,es`,Revenue,, Pro ecuons`.Jan16 s6Y ify 17 upciatem 1- 1 -

16 ar j Dalen } P, I7 - i



TAB— C

C: TlYr= SAN DE- 0- ME ROPOUT,^-

SY T_ M WAST ;: VAT_ R CHARACTERISTICS-=' SCAL YEAR 2017
SYSTEMS RENO T

H LOAD. NGS. NCLL=C_ C

WAST C A CT_ RIS . C-t. 

t,- 4. y   , r_ F-, >.. 
e

I

r OVIVS SS COD 2t, 17 WS SS
rv_ Re- G SSS DOD

t Sm2.     
aha 746

s

0P,
C1 D

2. 3G v

c 4

1 923.  3 37 269 978 418 N:v v a

DEL=MAR
C3 21. 657 3e

EAS T 3' VEESA 023 6U_    671 9- 125 9zi,668
CA- 0N

2 31 a 789 23 a980 i2 3, 5 Z796 032

MDERIAL BEACH 2. 300 1

I 548839-500
4_   3. 838 88

G

3,
u,

9- 471

MES 4- 829 195 538c 0-85 2 873 71,
9 19 1, 867 W2 72

A< ESUDEA NE 1,450 299 722 ads?      3J42 i, 59,   134314, 208 324 G18
L M CN 0C°!_   2. 273 226 625 929-645 e 879. 29

u4
I( 

Y

7r34 1- 77C7      
u r X97 4 0

43OFAlly 0-

202 v83 2. 072 3730 085au

PADRE DAM
2. 4"     

7f 928. 1

AY
2. 82 244 3 2.430 g u 956_    998- 528 Z829 1, 582

250 2/40 652 2-646. 250

ERGARDENS 0. 990

SLAB 0_A_ PARTICIPATING AG_    56- 749 2    1 7 9-0.7. 3, 11 3. 12 2 4 .., 148. 0 2-   1.    4-    su8 1.
1i

SAD EGO 103 700.  7Y 37. 8-   221

v

4.   40, 103. 5529 5, 8 0 2s=  Co

R- G. ONA. SLUDGE Rt—URNS

Lq1 3
A

u

Fes«   s f 725

u.0

Agen:: cs& 3
aY  , uu ,,

ad ased o_ = 4` 20!, a Vass a ' g

Mass Bea
a

M = . m3-_=     , civis,  Ju-.    _ 3+ , 20- 6



vc a

G'— OF SAN DIEGO- MHTFO 0- rAN ERAR7MEENT

N CNA—    GN BAS A—   730N e va

7-Y20' 7 4  - O  ,    Y- a,_<,r TS

FLOW ss SS cco 00

C" S ccs; S COSTS COSTS

T_ AS%4 Ss_% A C SYSTEM MAE' s=      tr 00, 11% S9304878
4 u

CPE J[
CKS MA N--   v

r-

n 273%    324 33. 9
v. a 2 ,..       973

NIC- 142

3 Z600 07-
2

r 308 3,.
89% 

A, 000, 678 26  . a 3.
291;

26L    _     
2,_

TC- Al- c7° SICZW14, 947Ste'     926 v 25. 54%       5325.. 3 803

i

SOC      - Rt
3. 3. 5 83

3

D_  S WCE 68.
1-

55 38 233` '   22. 1.    
u 22. 2% 5,    " 862 6371

i

DIROGRKV,     S84339- 5, n8 22, 43%       S 22. 29,'S

j

A- A V k
0 VE ì=   3 R0 C7S, 8653"  . v.   49. 0%      $ 91, 352734 26. 9®fa     $ 50, 205, 080 2   %     $ 44,786, 832 863. 344, 64-0



Attachment C

ORDINANCE NO. 28

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 27 OF THE
LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

DESCRIBING METHODS FOR CALCULATING SEWER
USE CHARGES

The Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District does ordain as follows

SECTION 1.  Ordinance No. 27, Article III shall be amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE III

SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

nrni - in ESTABLISHMENT OF gPWF-R, SERVICE CHARGEm There is hereby levied and assessed
n euponp premise within the district that discharges sewage into the sewer lines of the District and upon each

person owning, letting or occupying such premises an annual sewer service charge.

The annual sewer service charge is made up of two components.  The first component is generally based on the
District' s annual cost to collect and transport wastewater, and is equally divided among the number of equivalent

dwelling units ( EDUs) connected to the District' s system.  The second component is generally the District' s cost
for wastewater treatment and disposal as fees paid to the City of San Diego for capacity and use of the San
Diego Metropolitan Sewer System, and is allocated to users of the District' s system based on the users
7eneration of annual wastewater flow, biochemical oxygen demand, and suspended solids discharged into t
jistrict' s system.

For the purpose of this ordinance, the discharge characteristics of an average single family user is one EDU and
shall be composed of wastewater flow of 240 gallons per day for 365 days per year and constituent levels of
sewage strength of 200 milligrams per liter ( mg/ 1) biochemical oxygen demand ( BOD) and 200 milligrams per
liter ( mg/ 1) suspended solids ( SS).

For the purpose of this ordinance, the discharge characteristics of commercial/ industrial users is a minimum

sewer capacity of 1. 2 EDU for each business unit with flow quantity and strength as measured by BOD and SS
as set forth in the current edition of the California State Water Resources Control Board ( State) publication

Policy For Implementing The State Revolving Fund For Construction Of Wastewater Treatment Facilities"; or

comparable industry standards acceptable to the State and approved by the District' s Engineer. Minimum
sewage strength capacity per commercial/ industrial EDU is 200 mg/ I BOD and mg/ I SS.

The flow and strength rate EDUs are determined for individual business units as set forth herein in Section 30. 3
and are applicable to each of the various District' s users under the jurisdiction of this Ordinance.  The District' s
Engineer shall assign flow rates, BOD, and SS based upon the estimated amount of and strength of wastewater

that is typically generated for each business unit. The EDUs, flow rates, BOD, and SS so assigned shall be used
in computing the sewer service charges.

If potable water delivered through the water meter is used by the District to estimate the volume of wastewater
discharged over a period of time, then 90% of water meter flow is estimated to be discharged into the sewer

unless the discharger or legal owner presents evidence to the contrary and this evidence is satisfactory to the
District' s Engineer.  The District' s Engineer may adjust the charges for wastewater treatment and disposal

roportion to the estimated volume of wastewater discharged to the sewer.

6..



Attachment C

SECTION 30. 1 Annual Sewer Service charges shall be determined by the following formula ( rounded to the
crest dollar):

SSC = ( n/ N x D) + ( f/ F x MF)+ ( s/ S x MS) + ( b/ BxMb)

In the above formula, the following terms have the meanings and definitions as shown:

n = Number of EDUs assigned to a particular user.  EDUs are assigned as follows:  1. 0 EDU

each for single family dwellings, condominiums, each living unit of a multi- family dwelling,
and each space for a mobile home park.   Commercial/ Industrial users are assigned a

minimum of 1. 2 EDUs, and additional EDUs may be assigned based upon Section 30. 3
of this ordinance.

f = Flow of a particular user in million gallons per year, based either upon assigned EDUs or

water meter records.

s = Suspended Solids of a particular user in pounds per year,  based either upon State

standards or comparable industry standards approved by the State.

b = Biochemical Oxygen Demand of a particular user in pounds per year, based either upon

State standards or comparable industry standards approved by the State.

N = Total number of EDUs in the District.  This is a summation of the EDUs assigned to all

users.

D = District budgeted costs for the fiscal year in dollars, to collect and transport wastewater.

This is a net cost for District customers after non- operating revenues have been
subtracted from the total District budget costs.  Such budgeted costs shall include, but not

be limited to operation and maintenance costs of pipelines, pump stations, and meter
stations; design and construction cost of replacement facilities; and administration costs

including fee collection, accounting, record maintenance, planning and code enforcement.

M = Total District budgeted cost for the fiscal year in dollars, for treatment and disposal of

wastewater.  Such cost shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, fees paid to the
City of San Diego for capacity in and use of the Metro System.  The Metro treatment and

disposal costs are further divided into cost categories as determined by the City of San
Diego and allocated as follows: Flow Cost = MF ( 43. 7% costs); BOD Cost = Mb( 30. 1% of

costs) and SS Cost = MS ( 26. 2% of costs).

F = Total flow in the District in million gallons per year from a summation of users' flows, based
either upon assigned EDUs or potable water meter records.

S = Total Suspended Solids in the District impounds per year, from a summation of users' SS

loading, based either upon State standards, or comparable industry standards approved
by the State.

B  =  Total Biochemical Oxygen Demand in the District impounds per year from a

summation of users' BOD loading, based either upon State standards, or comparable
industry standards approved by the State.

7,



Attachment C

SECTION 30. 2 The SSC for the Lemon Grove Sanitation District for residential units are as follows°

FISCAL YEAR 2017- 2018:

Type EDU C.a.pacity Estimated Flow Annual SSC

Single Family 1 240 gpd 584. 98

Condominium 1 240 gpd 584. 98

Multi- Family 1 240 gpd*     584. 98

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd*     584. 98

FISCAL YEAR 2018- 2019:

Type EDU Capacity,     , Estimated Flow Annual SSC
Single Family 1 240 gpd 618. 61

Condominium 1 240 gpd 618. 61

Multi- Family 1 240 gpd*     618. 61

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd*     618. 61

FISCAL YEAR 2019- 2020:

Type EDU Capacitv Estimated Flow Annual SSC
Single Family 1 240 gpd 654. 18

Condominium 1 240 gpd 654. 18

Multi- Family 1 240 gpd*     654. 18

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd*     654. 18

fmm ISCAL YEAR 202.020211:

Type EDU C p cit r Estimated Flow Annual SSC

Single Family 1 240 gpd 691. 79

Condominium 1 240 gpd 691. 79

Multi- Family 1 240 gpd*     691. 79

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd*     691. 79

FISCAL YEAR 2021- 2022:

Type EDU Capcpk Estimated Flow Annual SSC

Single Family 1 240 gpd 731. 57

Condominium 1 240 gpd 731. 57

Multi- Family 1 240 gpd*     731. 57

Mobile Home 1 240 gpd*     731. 57

Note that rates may be adjusted to reflect flow based upon potable water records.

SECTION 30. 3 Assignment of sewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be assigned
in terms of EDUs.  The minimum charge per commercial unit shall be 1. 2 EDUs or $ 701. 97 per annum during
FY 17/ 18, $ 742. 33 per annum during FY 18/ 19, $ 785. 01 per annum during FY 19/ 20, $ 830. 16 per annum during
FY 20/ 21, and $ 877. 89 per annum during FY 21/ 22.  Higher charges will be assessed for commercial/ industrial

EDU' s with sewage strength higher than combined 400 mg/ I BOD and SS.  Flow based sewer capacity to
business units shall be assigned as described in Section 50. 3.

8-



Attachment

SECTION 50. 3 COMMERCIAL/ INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES

ewer capacity for Commercial/ Industrial business units shall be assigned in terms of Equivalent Dwelling Units
as follows:

a.   Food Service Establishments EDUs

1)       Take- out Restaurants with disposable 3. 0

Utensils, no dishwasher, and no public

rest rooms.

2)       Miscellaneous food establishments-   3. 0

ice- cream/ yogurt shops, bakeries

sales on premises only).

3)       ( 1)       Take- out/ eat in restaurants with 3. 0 minimum

disposable utensils, but with

seating and public rest rooms.

11)      Restaurants with re- usable utensils, 3. 0 minimum

seating and public rest rooms.

One EDU is assigned for each 6- seat unit

as follows:

0 — 18 seats=  3. 0 minimum

Each additional 6- seat unit will be assigned 1. 0

b. Hotels and Motels

1)  Per living unit without kitchen 0. 38

2)  Per living unit with kitchen 0. 60

C. Commercial, Professional, Industrial Buildings,

Establishments not specifically listed herein.

1)       Any office, store, or industrial condominium 1. 20

or establishment.  First 1, 000 sq. ft.

Each additional 1, 000 sq. ft. or portion 0. 70

thereof

2)       Where occupancy type or usage is unknown
at the time of application for service, the

following EDUs shall apply.  This shall
include but not be limited to shopping
centers, industrial parks, and professional

office buildings.

First 1, 000 square feet of gross building floor 1. 20

area.

g_



Attachment C
Each additional 1, 000 square feet of gross 0. 70

Building floor area.  Portions less than

1, 000 square feet will be prorated.

d.   Self- service laundry per washer 1. 00

e.   Churches, theaters and auditoriums per each 1. 50

150 person seating capacity, or any fraction
thereof. ( Does not include office spaces

school rooms, day care facilities, food
preparation areas, etc.  Additional EDUs will

be assigned for these supplementary uses.)

f. Schools

Elementary schools 1. 00

for 50 pupils or fewer

Junior High Schools 1. 00

for 40 pupils or fewer values

High School 1. 00

for 24 pupils or fewer

Additional EDUs will be prorated based upon the

above values.

The number of pupils shall be based on the average daily attendance
of pupils at the school during the preceding fiscal year, computed in
accordance with the education code of the State of California.  However,

where the school has had no attendance during the preceding fiscal
year, the Director shall estimate the average daily attendance for the
fiscal year for which the fee is to be paid and compute the fee based
on such estimate.

SECTION 2.    DATE OF LEVY OF NEW CHARGES,  The Charges referenced above shall take effect on-July
1, 2017 in the manner allowed by law..

1 p_



r

Attachment D

BACKGROUND

In 1989, the Lemon Grove Sanitation District( District) assumed maintenance and operations of the sanitary sewer main

line system from the County of San Diego. The District is a participating member of the Metropolitan Commission/ City

of San Diego Metropolitan Joint Powers Authority( METRO) which is a partnership of 11 municipalities and special districts

that share in the use of the City of San Diego' s regional wastewater system.

The District provides wastewater collection system management for the City of Lemon Grove and its residents. These

services include:

The maintenance, operation and the construction of sewer capital improvement projects for approximately 69

miles of sewer main lines in the City,

The transportation of all wastewater to the City of San Diego Metropolitan wastewater department for
treatment, and

Shared METRO participating agency costs for maintenance, operation and the construction of capital

improvements to the City of San Diego' s wastewater collection system.

During the next five- year period, the shared METRO participating agency costs are anticipated to increase the District' s

sewer fees. The primary reasons for the increase are due to:

1.  Unanticipated capital improvement program cost increases related to the Pure Water( recycled water) program

that only benefit the residents of the City of San Diego.

2.  Increasing costs of sewage treatment and transportation from the City of San Diego.

3.  Ongoing shared operation, maintenance and capital improvement cost increases by the City of San Diego.

On February 7, 2017, the District received and reviewed a report that provided a sewer rate analysis, prepared by the
District' s rate consultant( NBS). This report outlines a recommended sewer service fee for the next five fiscal years based

on the expenditures listed above to maintain the District' s sewer system.

For more information, please visit www. lemongrove. ca. gov.



Attachment

NOTICE OF PUBLIC I

THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT, in compliance with Article XIIID of the California State Constitution and the

Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act, is hereby notifying all affected property owners of the following:
The Lemon Grove Sanitation District( the" District") is proposing to increase its sewer service rates. The proposed

increases are needed to adequately fund the ongoing costs of providing sewer service to properties within the
District. Revenue from the sewer service fee pays for the operation and maintenance of, and capital improvements

to, the District' s sewer system.

This notice includes the proposed schedule of rates for Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 through Fiscal Year 2021/ 22. If the

proposed rate increases are adopted by the District Board, the rate will become effective July 1st of each fiscal

year, commencing July 1, 2017, and remain in effect until otherwise modified by the District Board. The proposed

sewer service rate cannot exceed the amount adopted by the District Board without providing further written
notice to property owners,

A Public Hearing on the proposed sewer service rates will be held on April 18, 2017, at 6: 00 PM at the Lemon Grove

Community Center located at 3146 School Lane in the City of Lemon Grove. The District Board will hear and consider all

oral and written testimony concerning the proposed sewer service rates.

HOW YOUR SEWER SERVICE FEE IS CALCULATE

The sewer service fee is an annual fee on your property tax bill and is determined based upon the classification of your

property, as listed and determined by District Ordinance, Each property is assigned equivalent dwelling units( EDU) based
upon such classification of property, and the number of assigned EDUs is multiplied by the Rate Per EDU to determine a

property' s annual sewer service fee.

SERVICEPROPOSEDSEWER

The proposed sewer service rates for Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 through Fiscal Year 2021/ 22 are compared to the current sewer

service rate for Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 in the following table:

Maf ftrn' Ar noal Prop faced R vt   " rl

FY 2017/ 18 FY 2018/ 19

td,

gy

FY 2019/ 20 FY 2020/ 21 FY 2021/ 22

55.3..       584. 98       $ 618. 61       $ 654. 18       $ 691. 80       $ 731. 58

EDU ASSIGNMENTS PER PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION

NUMBER, will
111ill 1111111111111111011 SOME= II6

Residential
wwwwww

Single FamilyV( Per dwelling unit) 1. 00

Condominium.... per dwelling unit) CO

Multi- Family( per dwelling unit} 1. 00
m,,,® 

Vol-     (per dwelling unit} 1 00

Commercial/ Industrial Facielities

A. IUTs

P

ICE

and no public restrooms 1 Ou1 Ta® SouVrestaura slw ithMdisdisposable utensils, no dishwasher,     
m..

n establishments ice cream/ yogurt shops, bakeries( sales on premises only}  5 00MiTaklea.. ut/ eat in restaurants...     

Miscellaneous establis

utensils but with seating and public restrooms 1. 00Take- out/ eat is with disposable

i i Restaurants with re- usable. uc reutensils, seating and puta0 trcborcm   3, OfY



Attachment D

One E is" assigned for each 6- seat unit as follows: 

0 18 seats 300

Each additional 6- seat unit 1. 0

B. HOTEE 46 MOTELS:
1. Per living unit without ldtcKen

0. 38

21 Per livin

C. 60MMEROAL, PR6FESSf NAL, INDUSTRI C' S, ESTABLISHMENTS NOT SPECIFICALLY LISTED HEREIN:

office, store, or industrial condominium or esta' b' lrs`h'rnent. First 1, 000 sq. ft, 1. 20

Each additional 1, 00k.J, q. ft., or portion thereof 0, 70

2. Where occupancV tvpe or usage is unknown at the time of application for service

irst 1, 000sq. ft. of gross building floor area 1. 20,

Each additional 1, 000 sq. ft. gross building floor area, or portion thereof 0. 70

D. SE11- SIRVICE LAUNDRY PER WASHER 1. 00

E. CHURCHES, THEATERS, AND AUDITORIUMS PER EACH 150 PERSON SEATING CAPACITY, pp OR PORTION
1. 50

THEREOF

iJunior High Schooi_'ior 40 pupils-or fewer'   i.00

I- Mmimumsouasm« mvewushnwn

n um nu n m ~~ n WRITTEN PROTEST

Any property owner that is a part mfthe District's sewer service, may submit a written protest to the proposed
increases to the sewer service rates. Only one protest will be counted per identified parcel. Each protest must( 1) be
in writing;( 2) state thatthe identified property owner is in opposition to the proposed sewer service rates;( 3) provide
the location ofthm identified parcels ( by assessor' s parcel number orstreet oddrmos); and( 4) include the signature of
the property owner submitting the protest.

Protests submitted by e- mail, facsimile, orother electronic means will not boaccepted. Written protests may he
submitted by mail to the District Clerk, or at the Public Hearing, so long as it is received prior to the conclusion ofthe
Public Hearing. Please identify on the front ofthe envelope for any protest, whether mailed or submitted in- person to
the District Clerk, thatthe enclosed letter is for the Public Hearing on the Proposed Sewer Service Rates.

Written protests will be tabulated pursuant to procedures adopted by the District Board. If, at the conclusion ofthe Public

Hearing, written protests received regarding the proposed increases to the sewer service rates are not presented by
majority ( 50% plus 1) of property owners of the identified parcels upon which they are proposed to be imposed, the
District Board will beauthorized u, adopt the proposed rates.



Attachment D

ANTECEDENTES

En 1989, el Distrito Sanitario de Lemon Grove ( Distrito) se hizo cargo del mantenimiento y las operaciones del
alcantarillado sanitaria principal del Condado de San Diego.   EI Distrito es miembro participante de la Comisi6n

Metropolitana y el Consejo Interagencial Metropolitano de la Ciudad de San Diego( METRO), due es una asociaci6n de 11

municipios y distritos especiales que coparten el use del sistema regional de aquas residuales de la Ciudad de San Diego.

EI Distrito administra el sistema de recoleccion de aquas residuales de la Ciudad de Lemon Grove y sus residentes. Entre
estos servicios se incluyen los siguientes:

EI mantenimiento, la operacion y la construcci6n de proyectos de mejora de capital en materia de alcantarillado
en alrededor de 69 millas de redes principales de alcantarillado en la Ciudad,

EI transporte de toda el aqua residual al departamento Metropolitano de aguas residuales de la Ciudad de San

Diego para su tratamiento, y

Los costos compartidos de la agencia participante METRO para el mantenimiento, la operacion y la construcci6n
de mejoras de capital para el sistema de recoleccion de aguas residuales de la Ciudad de San Diego.

Se prev6 que, durante el siguiente periodo de cinco anos, los costos compartidos de la agencia participante METRO

aumentaren las tarifas del servicio de alcantarillado del Distrito.  Los motivos principales del aumento se deben a to
siguientes

1.  Aumentos imprevistos de los costos del programa de mejora de capital relativos al Programa de Agua Pura" Pure
Water' s ( aqua reciclada) que solo benefician a los residentes de la Ciudad de San Diego.

2.  Costas cada vez mayores del tratamiento y transporte de aguas residuales desde la Ciudad de San Diego.

3.  Aumentos constantes de los costos compartidos de operacion, mantenimiento y mejora de capital par parte de
la Ciudad de San Diego.

EI 7 de febrero de 2017, el Distrito recibio y revis6 un informe en el que se proporcionaba un analisis de las tarifas del
servicio de alcantarillado, elaborado por el asesor en tarifas del Distrito ( NBS).   Este informe detalla una tarifa

reco endada por el servicio de alcantarillado para los pr6ximos cinco ejercicios fiscales basada en los gastos enumerados

anteriorente con el fin de mantener el sistema de alcantarillado del Distrito.

Para obtener m6s informacion, visite el sitio vuww. lemongrove. ca. gov.



Attachment D

l u jv1l

r6vy       .

EL DISTRITO SANITA ICS DE LEMON GROVE, an cure li iento cora el Articulo XIIID de la Consti uci6n del Estado de
California y la Ley de Implernentack5n de la Propuesta 6mnibus 218, notifica to siguien e a todos los propletaflos
afectaosm

EI Distrito Sanitario de Lemon Grove ( el " Distrito") propone aumentar las tarifas por el servicio de alcantarillado.

Los aumentos propuestos son necesarios para financiar adecuadamente los costos en curso de la prestaci6n del
servicio de alcantarillado a las propiedades dentro del Distrito. Con los ingresos obtenidos de la tarifa del servicio
de alcantarillado se paga la operaci6n, el mantenimiento y las mejoras de capital en materia de alcantarillado del
Distrito.

Este aviso incluye el programa de tarifas propuesto para el Ejercicio Fiscal 2017/ 18 hasta el Ejercicio Fiscal
2021/ 22. Si la Junta del Distrito adopta los aumentos propuestos de las tarifas, la tarifa entrara en vigencia el 1 de
julio de cada ejercicio fiscal, a partir del 1 de julio de 2017, y seguira vigente hasta due la Junta del Distrito la
modifique. La tarifa propuesta par el servicio de alcantarillado no puede exceder el importe adoptado por la Junta
del Distrito sin mediar primero un aviso par escrito a los propietarios.

Se Ilevara a cabo una audiencia publica sobre las tarifas propuestas del servicio de alcantarillado el 18 de abril de 2017 a

las 6: 00 p. m. en el Centro Comunitario de Lemon Grove, que se encuentra en 3146 School Lane en la Ciudad de Lemon
Grove. La Junta del Distrito escuchara y tendra en cuenta todo testimonio verbal y escrito relativo a las tarifas propuestas
del servicio de alcantarillado,

I

CALCULO DE SU TARIFA POR EL SERVICIO DE ALCANTARILLADO

La tarifa For el servicio de alcantarillado es una tarifa anual que se cobra a traves de su factura de impuesto sobre la
propiedad y se determina en funci® n de la clasificaci6n de su propiedad, tomo se enumera y determine en la Ordenanza
del Distrito. A cada propiedad se asignan unidades de vivienda equivalentes ( EDU) sobre la base de dicha clasificaci® n de
la propiedad, y el numero de EDU asignadas se multiplica por la Tarifa For EDU con el fin de determinar la tarifa anual por
el servicio de alcantarillado de una propiedad°

En la siguiente tabla se comparan las tarifas propuestas por el servicio de alcantarillado para el Ejercicio Fiscal 2017/ 18
pasta el Ejercicio Fiscal 2021/ 22 con la tarifa actual por el servicio de alcantarillado para el ejercicio fiscal 2016/ 17:

EjercicioEjercicio Ejercicio Ejercicio EjercicioE erc

fiscal de fiscal de fiscal de fiscal de fiscal de

2017/ 18 2018/ 19 2019/ 20 2020/ 21 2021/ 22

553,: U 584. 98       $ 618. 61       $ 654. 18       $ 691. 80       $ 731. 58

ASIGNACIONES DE EDU POR CLASIFICACION DE LA PROPIEDAD

iff
liiiii 0: 11

esiencial ®

Unifamiliar wm unidad de v evienda)

Condominio 4 ar unidad de vivienda!
r    -----------------   

Multifamiliar( por unidad de vivienda}

I 7C
Casa movil 1por unidad de vivie



Attachment D

Instalaciones Comerciales/ Industriales

E S_T—A B_LE CAM, I–E NTOS D_E S'E'R_'VIC_IOS_ GASTIROWmicoS':....
rantes de comiclas pjra lievai con cubiertos descaitablf:,,, sin law vdjOW ni baiios p6blicosR tZ       

11.  ..............................
11.   ...........—----- 11     .   . .........   3. 00

2. Establecimientos de comidas varlas: tiendas de venta de helado/ yogur, parraderlas( ventas 6nicamente en las
2staIacJon,,,)_..    3, 00

To) Restaurantes de comiclas pad i Ilevar y erF Ios que se puede comer con cubiertos descartables, pero con
asientos y bahos p6blicos ' 3. 00

11- 111---,...............................  

11............

1111111.1

ii) Restaurantes con cubiertos reutilrzable,,, asientos y bahos p6liblicos' 3, 00I.  ............................. .  ..........__............................... ....-     

e asqini Una EDU tj j) cada unidad de 6 asientas de la sigow," iN,, mane Pa:
0 a 18 assentor 1

3. 00

Cada uniclad adicional de 6 asientos 1. 00
B. HOTELES Y MOTE LE S:

Por u' i  Thabitacional sin cocina 0, 38

2. Per unicrad habitacional con cocina 0

1 1

6 0

C. EDIFICIOS COMERCIALES, PROFESIONALES, INDILISTRIALES; ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ENUMERADOS
ESPEdFICAMENTE EN EL PRESENTE:

1. Tod@ ohrma, tienda o condominio o establecimiento inclustriares, Primeros],()( 10 pies cuadrados 0

Cada 1, 000 rttx cuadrados, adicionales o su pc roon T, jLxnnd ie nte 0. 70
ad.... o

uando s e_sc. noc      ac 6 o el use en el morne.nto que se realize la solicitud del servicio2. de cx,,up
rim plies cuadrados de uperficie construida 1. 20

Cada 1, 000 p v, cuadrados adicionales cle iuperficie construida o su porr-On correspondiente 0 l0
D.       E'iVICIOD LAVANC) fHJA POR MAC)WNA DE LAVAR 1 00

E. IGLESMS, TEATROSYAUDITORIOSPOIRCADA 150 PLAZAS 0 LA P( WIC16N CORRESPONDIENTE 1. 50
F. ESCILI ELA S

EscueIaspnmaria_s de SO—al u m"n
I' ll  .-............... 1- 11- 1  ..................- 1111................

manes     —-------
1. .....................    

2.   uelas Intermedias de 40 al..umnos o menos 1. 00

3. Escuela Secundar" ra de 24 alumnos o menos 1. 00

Se fworratear6n EDU adicionales en funci6n de los valores anteriores

1— Se muestra to asignachin minima de EDU

COMENTARICIS Y PROTESTO ESCRITO

Todo propietario que forme parte del servicio de alcantarillado del Distrito puede enviar un protesto escrito sobre los aumentos
propuestos relativos a las tarifas por el servicio de alcantarillado. Solo se contari un protesto por parcela identificada. Cada protesto
debe( 1) estar por escrito;( 2) indicar qua el propietario identificado so opone a las tarifas propuestas por el servicio de alcantarillado;( 3)
proporcionar la ubicaci6n do las parcelas identificadas( mediante n6mero de catastro o domicilio); y( 4) incluir la firma del propietario
qua envia el protesto.

No se aceptarin protestos enviados por correo electr6nico, fax u otro medio electr6nico. Los protestos se pueden enviar por correo al
Secretario del Distrito o presentarse an la Audiencia P61blica, siempre que se reciban antes de qua concluya la Audiencia P61blica.
Identifique an el frente del sobre de todo protesto, independientemente de qua se envie por correo o se presente an persona al Secretario
del Distrito, qua la carta adjunta este dirigida a la Audiencia P61blica sobre las Tarifas Propuestas por el servicio de Alcantarillado.

Los protestos escritos se clasificaran de acuerdo con Ids procedimientos adoptados per la Junta del Distrito. Si, cuando concluya la Audiencia
P6blica, los protestos escritos recfbidos relatives a Ids aumentos propuestos de las tarifas por el servicio de alcantarillado no alcancen una
mayorfa ( 50% rnas 1) de los propietarios de las parcelas identificadas sobre las cuales se propone imponer el aumento, la Junta del Distrito
quedar6 autorizada a adoptar las tarifas propuestas.

District CentroLemon Grove Sanitation District ro Comunitario de Lemon Grove

18 r I de 2"'.' 1.Office of the District Clerk de a bril de 2017 a las 6: 00 p. m.
RE: PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 3 146 School Lane

SEWER SERVICE RATES Lemon Grove, CA 91945

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945


